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Division of Corporation Finance 07027153
Office of International Corporate Finance

450 Fifth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20549

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

SUPPL

Dear Sir/Madam

ISSUER: ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
FILE NO: 082-34934

In accordance with the exemption issued pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, please find enclosed copies of all documents made public in
Australia or furnished to the Company’s shareholders for the period 1 August 2007 to 3
October 2007. This includes documents that Origin Energy Limited:

(1)  makes or is required to make public pursuant to the Corporations Law of Australia;

{2) distributes or is required to distribute to the holders of its securities; and

{3) files or is required to file with the Australian Stock Exchange (“ASX") or the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission (“ASIC”}.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

"ROCESSED
ocr i, 20y

e Henry FGHOMSON
Company Secretarial Services Manager MNCW

02-8345 5441 - sue.henry@originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office l
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 3 October 2007
| From B]ll HUndy | Pages 9

| subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the issue of shares under the Origin
Energy Dividend Reinvestment Plan,

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@ariginenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

dRule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

latroduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

2,349,862

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$10.12

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

3 October 2007

Number *Class

874,767,718

Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number and “*class of all
*securities not gquoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

15,271,800 Options

642,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

12

17

18

19

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has ‘*security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note; Security holders must be told how their
eatitlements are to be dealt with.

Crass reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commiission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable tc brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceplance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices wili be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
') All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share sccurities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Adaditional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additionat *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of helders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

4]

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

» the date from which they do

s the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution} or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted sccurities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

) The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

) There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the 'securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warrantics from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are {will be) true and complete.

i

Sign here: Date: 3 October 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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I To Company Announcements Office , | Facsimile 1900 999 279
LCompany Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 2 October 2007
i From Bill Hundy | Pages 3
Subject BEHARRA SPRINGS 4 GAS APPRAISAL WELL UPDATE, ONSHORE PERTH
BASIN, WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Please find attached an update on the Beharra Springs 4 Gas Appraisal Well.
Regards

Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1
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ASX Release

2 October 2007

Beharra Springs 4 Gas Appraisal Well Update, Onshore
Perth Basin, Western Australia

Origin Energy provides the following update on the Beharra Springs 4 gas appraisal
well operated by its subsidiary Origin Energy Developments Pty Ltd.

Beharra Springs 4

Well type:

Location:

Interests:

Objective:

Progress and Status:

Gas Appraisal {onshore)
Perth Basin, Western Australia (L11)
The Beharra Springs 4 surface location is approximately 30

kilometres southeast of the township of Dongara and 2
kilometres north of the Beharra Springs Gas Plant.

Latitude: 29° 26' 41.00” S
Longitude: 115°09’ 01.94” E
Origin Energy Developments Pty Ltd" (Operator} 67.0%
ARC (Beharra Springs) Pty Ltd** 33.0%

* A wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited
** A wholly owned subsidiary of ARC Energy Limited

Primary target:. Wagina Sandstone
Proposed total depth: 3,374 metres measured depth

In April 2007, the Century 18 drilling rig was used to drill
Beharra Springs 4 vertically to an intermediate casing depth
at 3,269 metres measured depth in 216 millimetre (8-1/2
inch hole} in the lower Kockatea Shale. The well was
suspended after 140 millimetre (5-1/2 inch) intermediate
casing was set, and the Century 18 rig was released. The
target reservoir section of Beharra Springs 4 then was to be
drilled underbalanced with nitrogen brine using a Coiled
Tubing Unit (CTU) to a planned final total depth at
approximately 3,374 metres measured depth.

Coiled tubing operations at Beharra Springs 4 commenced at
5:30pm WST on 29 September 2007 using the BJ Services
CTU. 121 millimetre (4-3/4 inch) hole was drilied to 3,337
metres measured depth when gas to surface was observed.
Wellhead pressure immediately increased as gas was flared
down the blooie line. A further metre was drilled to a
current total measured depth of 3,338 metres and a flow test
was conducted. [nitial results from the test indicate that the
well has stabilised at a flow rate of approximately 35 million
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cubic feet per day through a 25 millimetre (1 inch) choke.
The results of the flow test are currently under review with
initial indications that the Beharra Springs 4 well may be in
partial pressure communication with the remainder of the
Beharra Springs Gas Field. Further pressure information will
become available once final total depth is reached and the
well is shut-in.

Drilling to total depth is expected to resume later today.

For further information contact:

Paul Zealand

General Manager — Exploration & Production

Origin Energy

Phone: (07) 3858 0681

Email: paul.zealand®@upstream.originenergy.com.au
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Dear Shareholder

Accompanying this letter is the Notice of Meeting for the Annual General Meeting of the Company, which will be held in
the Wesley Conference Centre, 220 Pitt Street, Sydney, New South Wales at 10.30am on Wednesday, 31 October 2007.

Attending the meeting or appointing a proxy

If you are able to attend the Meeting, please bring this form with you to facilitate your registration. The bar coding on
the Appointment of Proxy will enable shareholders to be easily registered. Registration will be available from 9.30am
and you are encouraged to arrive before the starting time of 10.30am to avoid any last minute congestion.

If you are not able to attend the Meeting, you may wish to complete the attached Appointment of Proxy, Alternatively
you can appoint your proxy on-line at www.linkmarketservices.com.au.

Any corporate shareholder of Origin Energy Limited shares wishing to appoint a person to act as its representative at
the meeting may do so by providing that person with a duly executed letter of authorisation.

Business of the meeting

The Notice of Meeting cavers all of the business to be conducted. Included in the Explanatory Notes, is information on
the Directors' seeking re-election and a recommendation of the Board. This should be of assistance to you in considering
your vote on item 3. The Explanatory Notes also provide information on the special business being item 4.

Shareholders’ questions

Shareholders may submit written questions to Origin's external auditor KPMG to be answered at the AGM, providing
the question is relevant to the content of KPMG's audit report or the conduct of its audit of Origin's financial report for
the year ended 30 June 2007. !

Written questions must be received no later than 5.00pm {Sydney time) on Wednesday 24 October 2007. A list of those
relevant written questions will be made available to shareholders attending the AGM.

Any written questions to KPMG should be sent to:

+ Link Market Services Limited at the address on the enclosed reply paid envelope;

+ By facsimile to +61 2 9252 1566;

- To Origin at our registered office ~ Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000; or
+ By email to investorrelations@originenergy.com.au

If shareholders have any other questions which would ordinarily be covered at the Meeting, they may also be sent to
this office prior to the Meeting and we will be pleased to reply.

Any questions regarding the Annual General Meeting or the Appointment of Proxy should be directed to Link Market
Services Limited on (02) 8280 7155 or 1300 664 446,

(ot

Kevin McCann
Chairman
Origin Energy Limited




Notice is given that the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of Origin Energy Limited
(‘the company’} will be held in the Wesley Conference Centre, 220 Pitt Street, Sydney at 10.30am
on Wednesday, 31 October 2007.

Ordinary business

1. To recelve and consider the Financial Statements of the company and the entities it controlled during the year for the
year ended 30 June 2007 and the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To adopt the Remuneration Report of the company and the entities it controlled during the year for the year ended
30 June 2007.
Note: The vote on this resolution is advisory only and does not bind the Directors or the Company.

3. To elect Directors
1 Roland Williams and Trevor Bourne retire by rotation. Each of these Directors, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.
Gordon M Cairns, having been appointed by the Directors, vacates office in accordance with the company's
constitution and, being eligible, offers himself for election.
Details of their qualifications and experience and the recommendation of the Board are set out in the attached
Explanatory Notes.
Shareholders should note that a separate resolution will be put in relation to each of the candidates.

Special business

4. Grant of options and offers of rights to shares to Mr Grant A King ~ Managing Director
To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

{a)'That the grant to Managing Director, Mr Grant A King of options to subscribe for up to 400,000 fully paid ordinary
shares in the company, at an exercise price equal to the Origin Energy Market Price and otherwise on the terms as set
out in the Explanatory Notes which accompanied the Notice convening this Meeting and the allotment to Mr Grant
A King of up to 400,000 fully paid ordinary shares in the company pursuant to the valid exercise of those options is
hereby approved’; and

{b) That the grant to Managing Director, Mr Grant A King of Perfarmance Share Rights enabling him to acquire up
to 250,000 fully paid ordinary shares in the company on the terms as set out in the Explanatory Notes which
accompanied the Notice convening this Meeting and the allotment or transfer to Mr Grant A King of up to 250,000
fully paid ordinary shares in the company pursuant to the valid exercise of those Performance Share Rights is hereby

approved.’

Note: An explanation of the proposed resolution is set out in the accompanying Explanatory Notes.

Voting exclusion

The company will disregard any vote cast on Resolution 4 by any of the Directors and their associates.

However the company need not disregard a vote if:

~ it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with the directions on the proxy
form; or

— it is cast by the persen chairing the meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance with a
direction on the proxy form to vote as the proxy decides. It is the intention of the Chairman of the Meeting acting
as proxy to cast any such votes in favour of all of the resolutions.

By order of the Board

W M Hundy
Secretary
Sydney, 17 September 2007




Notes

(i) Pursuant to Regutation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations, the company has determined that for the purpose of the meeting, all shares in the company will be
taken to be held by the persens who held them as registered shareholders at 7.00pm (Sydney time) on Monday, 29 October 2007,

{i) A member has a right to appaint a person or body corporate as a proxy. A member who is entitled to cast two or more votes may appoint two proxies and may specify
the proportion or number of the member's votes each proxy is entitled to exercise. Where a shareholder appoints more than orie {1) proxy, neither proxy is entitled to

vote on a show of hands.

(iii}) If you appoint a body corporate as your proxy, the body corporate will need to ensure that it:
- appoints an individual as its corporate representative to exercise its powers at meetings, in accordance with section 250D of the Corporations Act 2001 {Cth); and
— provides satisfactory evidence of the appointment of its corporate representative prior to commencement of the meeting.

(iv) A proxy need not be a member of the company.

{v) Details for completion and lodgement of proxies are on the reverse side of the Appointment of Praxy form. A proxy must be received by the company's share registry,
Link Market Services Limited, by 10.30am on Monday, 29 October 2007. A proxy may be mailed to Link Market Services Limited at Locked Bag Al4, Sydney South NSW
1235, hand delivered to Link Market Services Limited at Level 12, 680 George Street, Sydney NSW or sent by facsimile to Link Market Services Limited on (02) 9287 0309,

Explanatory Notes

This statement explains the items of
business to be considered at the meeting
and should be read in conjunction with the
notice of meeting.

1. Receive and consider reports for
year ended 30 June 2007

The Origin Energy Annual Report has been
made available to shareholders and is
published on the company's website
(wwwe.originenergy.com.au},

During this item of business there will be an
opportunity for shareholders to comment
on and ask guestions about Origin'’s
management, operations, financial position,
business strategies and prospects.

2. Adoption of Remuneration Report

In accordance with Section 250R(2) of the
Corporations Act 2001, the Remuneration
Report is put to shareholders for adoptien.
The Remuneration Report is set out on
pages 44 to 60 of the 2007 Annwal Report
and is available on Origin's website fwww.
originenergy.com.au). The vote on this
resolution is advisory only and does

not bind the Directors or the Company.
Reasonable opportunity for shareholders
to ask questions about or comment on the
Remuneration Report will be given at the
meeting.

The Board recommends that shareholders
vote in favour of adopting the
Remuneration Report.

3. Election of Directors

J Roland Williams CBE, Independent
Non-executive Director, Aged 68
Roland Williams joined the Board in
February 2000. He is Chairman of the
Health, Safety & Environment committee
and a member of the Nomination
Committee. He is a member of the Audit

Committee and was Chairman of the
Committee to 1 September 2007, He
retired in June 1999 as Chairman and
Chief Executive of Shell Australia Limited
prior to which he held the positions of
Managing Director, Shell International Gas,
and President, Shell Coal International.
Roland Williams was previously a director
of Woodside Petroleum Limited (1995-
1999), Chairman of Australian Magnesium
Corporation Limited {2000-2003) and a
director of United Group Limited (1999-
2003). He is a director of Boral Limited
(since 1999}, a Council Member of the
Australian Strategic Policy Institute Limited
and Chairman of the General Aviation
Strategic Industry Leadership Group. He
holds a Chemical Engineering degree
{Honours) and a Doctorate of Philosophy.
He is a Fellow of the Australian Institute
of Company Directors, a Fellow of the
Institution of Chemical Engineers and

a Companion of the Institution of Gas
Engineers and Managers.

Dr Williams' extensive experience in the
petroteum and resources industry and broad
commercial expertise is of proven value to
the Board particularly in its consideration of
operations and oil and gas investments.

Trevor Bourne, Independent
Non-executive Director, Aged 61

Trevor Bourne joined the Board in

February 2000 and is Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member
of the Nomination and Health, Safety &
Environment committees. He retired in
December 2003 as Chief Executive Officer
of Tenix Investments Pty Limited. Prior roles
include Managing Director of Brambles
Australia Limited, and several directorships
in Brambles subsidiaries and joint-ventures.
Trevor Bourne is Chairman of Hastie Group

Limited {since November 2004), a director of
Coates Hire Limited (since February 2004),

a director of Caltex Australia Limited (since
March 2006) and Lighting Corporation
Limited (since February 2004). He has a
Mechanical Engineering degree (with Merit)
and a Master of Business Administration.

Mr Bourne’s broad business background
and his leadership experience brings to the
Board an understanding of the key issues
that drive Origin’s business,

Gordon Cairns, Independent
Non-executive Director, Aged 57

Gordon Cairns joined the Board on 1 June
2007 and is a member of the Remuneration,
Nomination and Health, Safety and
Environment committees. He has extensive
Australian and international experience

as a senior executive, most recently as
Chief Executive Officer of Lion Nathan
Limited. He has held a wide range of senior
management positions in marketing and
finance with Pepsico, Cadbury Schweppes
and Nestlé.

Gordon is currently a director of Westpac
Banking Corporation, Opera Australia and
The Centre for Independent Studies. He

is also an advisor to Caliburn Partnership
and McKinsey & Co and a member of

the Asia Pacific Advisory Board of CVC
Capital Partners. He holds a Master of Arts
{Honours) from the University of Edinburgh,

Mr Cairns brings to the Origin Energy Board
a wealth of management expertise and
broad experience from highly competitive
retail markets. His management and
marketing expertise will be particularly
valuable in view of Origin Energy’s growth
profile and significant retail business.




Directors’ recommendation

The Board, other than the Directors
concerned, have reviewed the performance
of the Directors standing for re-election.
The review included consideration of

the expertise, skill and experience of the
Directors and their performance and
contribution to the work of the Board

over their time of office. The Board found
that Dr Williams and Mr Bourne have
performed well and continue to make
valuable contributions to the Board. The
Board concluded that the Directors should
be proposed for re-election and accordingly
recommend that you vote in favour of their
re-election.

Mr Cairns was appointed by the Board in
June 2007 following a search process that
identified his expertise and experience

as being of value to Origin. The Board,
other than Mr Cairns, recommend that
shareholders vote in favour of Mr Cairns’
election.

Resolution 4 - Grant of options
and performance share rights to
Mr Grant A King

Background
This resolution is being put to shareholders
to obtain approval for:

{a) the grant to Grant King of options to
subscribe for up to 400,000 fully paid
ordinary shares in the company under
the Origin Senior Executive Option Plan
and the allotment to Mr King of ordinary
shares in the company pursuant to the
exercise of those options; and

{b) the grant to Grant King of rights to
acquire up to 250,000 fully paid ordinary
shares in the company under the Origin
Senior Executive Performance Share Rights
Plan, and the allotment or transfer to Mr
King of ordinary shares upon the exercise
of those performance share rights,

in each case as part of Mr King’s
remuneration in respect of his performance
for the financial years ending 30 June 2007
and 2008.

Shareholder approval for the grant of
options to Mr King and the offer to Mr King
of performance share rights is required
under the ASX Listing Rules because Mr
King is a director of the company.

if approved by shareholders, the Board will
be authorised to make allocations to Mr
King of options and performance share
rights up to the number approved in two
tranches:

1. The first tranche of 100,000 performance
share rights to be issued in November
2007,

2. The second tranche of up to 400,000
options and 150,000 performance share
rights following the release of year end
results in Septemnber 2008.

The first tranche of performance share
rights is to be made in November 2007
in recognition of Mr King’s performance
over the year ended 30 June 2007.The
Board reviewed the value of the long-term
incentives that had been approved at the
2006 annual general meeting of 300000
options and 100,000 performance share
rights and have formed the view that an
additional 200,000 performance share
rights should be granted to Mr King in
recognition of his performance over the
year ended 30 June 2007.

In respect of the second tranche to be
issued in September 2008, shareholders
should be aware that the authorisation
relates to potential awards and the actual
award may be less. The actual number to be
awarded by the Board will be made based
on an assessment of the performance

of the company and his performance as
Managing Director over the year ending

30 June 2008. The proposed allocation to
Mr King of the long-term incentive award

is to be based on a split 50% stock options
and 50% performance share rights by value.

The options will only be exercisable and
the performance share rights will only vest
{that is, shares become transferable or can
be issued to Mr King) if the performance
hurdle is satisfied. Details of the hurdle
{which is the same for the exercise of
options and the vesting of performance
share rights) are set out below. It is
dependent on the return on Origin shares
out performing the overall return on shares
in the companies in the ASX 100.

Terms of the Options Granted

Time of grant

The opticns will be granted within one
month after the date of the announcement
of the annual results in 2008.

Consideration for grant
The options will be granted for nil
consideration.

Exercise price

The exercise price of the options wilt be the
average of the volume weighted average
price of Origin ordinary shares traded on
the ASX on each of the five trading days
immediately prior to the date of issue of the
option (the ‘Origin Energy Market Price’).

Exercise period

Subject to the satisfaction of the exercise
hurdle and the terms of the Origin Senior
Executive Option Plan, the options may

be exercised at any time after the third
anniversary of the grant of the options and
no later than five years and three months
after the grant.

Exercise hurdle

The exercise hurdle will be measured

by comparing the performance of the
company with the performance of other
companies in which shareholders may
potentially invest.

Accordingly, the exercise of the options will
depend on the maximum Total Shareholder
Return ['TSR’) of the company relative to the
TSR of the companies comprising the ASX
100 at the time of issuance (ASX 100°).

The period over which the TSR of the
company is compared with the TSR of the
ASX 100 commences on the date of grant of
the options and is measured at each of the
third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the
grant of the options {'Test Dates’).

Determination of the TSR will be made

on the basis of movements in the share
price and dividends, calculated in a similar
manner 1o the Accumulation Index of ASX
and will be measured according to the
volume weighted average price over the
three months prior to the date of issuance
and each Test Date.




The percentage of options capable of exercise
is based on a sliding scale as follows:

The percentage

of options

if at the Test Dates the which become
TSR of the company: exercisable is:
Does not exceed the 50th 0%

percentile of the TSR
of the companies in the
reference group

Exceeds the SOth percentile 50%
of the TSR of the companies

in the reference group

Reaches or exceeds the 75th 100%

percentile of the TSR

in the reference group.
The percentage of options
which become exercisable
increases proportionately
from the 50th percentile
up to the 75th percentile.

Terms of the offer of Performance

Share Rights

Time of grant

The performance share rights will be
granted in two tranches. The first tranche
of 200,000 performance share rights will be
granted in November 2007 and the second
tranche of up to 150,000 performance
share rights will be granted within one
month after the date of the announcement
of the annual results in 2008,

Consideration for shares

No consideration is payable by Mr King for
the performance share rights granted or on
issuance or transfer of the shares.

Vesting period

Subject to the terms of the Origin Senior
Executive Performance Share Rights Plan,
the vesting period which must efapse
before the performance share rights may
be exercised and shares are issued or
transferred to Mr King is three years from
the date on which performance share rights
are granted to Mr King.

Performance hurdle

The performance hurdle for the vesting of
the performance share rights is the same
as the exercise hurdle for the exercise of
options described above.

The period over which the TSR of the
company is compared with the TSR of the
ASX 100 commences on the date of offer of
the rights and is measured at each of the
third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the
grant of the performance share rights.

Determination of the TSR will be made
on the basis of movements in the share
price and dividends, calculated in a similar

manner to the Accumulation Index of ASX
and will be measured according to the
volume weighted average price over the
three months prior to the date of issuance
and each Test Date.

The percentage of rights which can be
vested in Mr King is based on a sliding scale
as follows:

The percentage

If at the Test Dates the of rights which
TSR of the company: vest is:
Does not exceed the 50th 0%

percentile of the TSR of the
companies in the reference group

Exceeds the 50th percentile 50%
of the TSR of the companies

in the reference group

Reaches or exceeds the 75th 100%

percentile of the TSR in the
reference group. The percentage

of rights which become exercisable
increases proportionately from

the 50th percentile up to the

75th percentile.

Terms of and participation in Origin
Senior Executive Option Plan and Origin
Senior Executive Performance Share
Rights Plan

Summaries of the terms of each of the
Origin Senior Executive Option Plan and the
Origin Senior Executive Performance Share
Rights Plan are set out in the schedule to
these explanatory notes.

Under the terms of the Origin Senior
Executive Option Plan, executives of

the Origin Energy group of companies
(including executive directors of Origin
Energy Limited) are eligible (if selected) to
participate in the Plan. Under the terms of
the Origin Senior Executive Performance
Share Rights Plan, directors or employees
of the Origin Energy Limited group of
companies {including executive directors
of Origin Energy Limited) are eligible {if
selected) to participate in the Plan, Mr King
is the only director of the company that will
participate in the Origin Senior Executive
Option Plan or the Origin Senior Executive
Performance Share Rights Plan.

Details of any securities issued to Mr

King under the Origin Senior Executive
Option Plan or the Origin Senior Executive
Performance Share Rights Plan and a
statement that approval was obtained
under ASX Listing Rule 10.14 for the issue
of the securities will be published in the
company's Annual Report relating to the
peried in which securities have been issued.
Any additional directors of the cornpany
(other than Mr King) who may become

entitled to participate in the Origin Senior
Executive Option Plan or the Origin Senior
Executive Performance Share Rights Plan
will not participate until any necessary
approval under ASX Listing Rule 10.14 is
obtained.

Indicative value of Options and
Performance Share Rights

As the options and performance share
rights have not yet been granted to

Mr King, indicative values can only be
estimated as an actual valuation can
only be determined by reference to the
company's share price {and other factors)
as at the date on which they are granted.
If the issue of the options and share rights
is approved, the actual valuation of these
options and performance share rights
will be disclosed as part of Mr King's
remuneration in the company's Annual
Report for the years ending 30 June 2008
and 2009.

The indicative valuations based on a share
price and exercise price of $9.66 being the
closing market price of Origin shares on

3 September 2007 is:

Options = $2.33
PSRs = $6.37

Mr King's current interest in Origin
securities

Mr King currently holds or is interested in

. 301,046 Origin shares and also holds a total

of 2,000,000 options over Origin shares.
Details of the shares and options held
by Mr King are set out on page 42 of the
Directors’ Report in the Annual Report.

Approval was given to the issue of 300,000
options under the Origin Senior Executive
Option Plan and 100,000 performance
share rights under the Origin Senior
Executive Performance Share Rights Plan
at the annual general meeting held on

25 October 2006. These will be issued
during September 2007 in accordance with
the terms of that approval.

There have been no other issuances to
Mr King under either Plan since the last
approval given by shareholders.

Directors’ Interests and
Recommendations

None of the Directors other than Mr King, has
any interest in the outcome of resolution 4
except to provide an appropriate incentive
to Mr King to maximise shareholder wealth.

All of the Directors, other than Mr King who
will abstain from voting on the resolution,
recommend that you vote in favour of the
resofution.




Option Plan (SEOP)‘

Eligibility

Options may be granted to selected senior
executives of the Origin Energy Limited
group of companies, including executive
directors of Origin Energy Limited. The
number and the time at which options are
granted to senior executives is determined
by the Crigin Energy Limited Directors.

Options

Each option will be to subscribe for one
ordinary share in Origin Energy. The options
will be unlisted and will be issued for no
consideration or such consideration, if

any, which may be nominal, as the Board
may determine. The options may not be
transferred without the prior approval of
the Directors. The shares issued on exercise
of the options will rank equally with other
Origin Energy shares already on issue

on the date of exercise of the options.
Origin Energy will apply to ASX for official
quotation of shares issued on exercise of
the options.

Exercise price of options

The exercise price of an option is the
amount which a senior executive who
participates in the SEOP must pay to Origin
Energy before Origin Energy will issue
the share to which that option relates. In
respect of annual grants of options under
the SEOP, the exercise price will be the
volume weighted average price of Origin
Energy ordinary shares traded on ASX on
each of the five business days prior to
and including the date of issuance, plus

a margin, if any, to be determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion.

Exercise hurdle for the exercise

of options

Targets called exercise hurdles must

be satisfied before the options may be
exercised. The Board will determine at

the time it approves the grant of options
the exercise hurdles which must be met
before those options may be exercised. The
exercise hurdle may be adjusted as the
Board determines to be fair and equitable
in the events of a rights issue, bonus issue
or reconstruction of Origin share capital.
The current exercise hurdle is set out in
the explanatory note to resolution 4 being
the proposed further grant of options to
Mr King.

Restrictions on the number of options

There is a cap on the total number of
Origin shares in respect of which options
may be issued. Options may only be issued
in respect of that number of shares which,
when aggregated with:

(a) the number of shares which would be
issued on the exercise of any options
which are outstanding or proposed to
be granted;

(b} the number of shares issued on the
exercise of any other options granted
to senior executives including executive
directors;

(c) the number of shares the subject of
other incentive plans; and

{d) the number of shares issued under the
Origin Employee Share Plan which are
restricted,

do not exceed 5% of the total number of
issued Origin shares.

Time for exercise of aptions

The options may be exercised, subject

to attainment of the specified exercise
hurdles referred to above and the Rules

of the SEOP, at any time after the third
anniversary of the grant of the options and
prior to the expiry of five years and three
months from the grant of the options.

in addition, the options may be exercised
prior to the third anniversary of their grant
in the following limited circumstances:

+ On a person acquiring in excess of 20%
of the voting shares of Origin Energy by
takeover;

+ 0On a person acquiring in excess of 20%
of the voting shares of Origin Energy in
circumstances where the Board in its
absolute discretion determines that the
options should be exercisable;

« on the senior executive’s employment
being terminated due to his or her
death or permanent disability; or

+ upon the termination of the
employment of the senior executive in
circumstances where the Board in its
absolute discretion determines that the
options should be exercisable.

In each case, the options may be
exercisable only if the performance hurdles
are achieved.

Options lapse six months after the death
of the senior executive or immediately

in the event that the senior executive’s
employment is terminated by the Origin
Energy group in circumstances such as
the senior executive's misconduct, wilful
neglect in the discharge of his or her
duties, or serious or persistent breach of
the provisions of the terms of his or her
employment.

Options, when exercisable, may be
exercised in whole or in part, in the latter
case in respect of a minimum of 10,000
options and in multiples of 10,000 options.

Participation in future issues

If Origin Energy makes a rights issue of
ordinary shares, the holder of options
which have not been exercised will not
participate in the rights issue. There will
however be an adjustment to the exercise
price of the options in accordance with a
specified formula and the ASX Listing Rules.

If Origin Energy makes a bonus issue of
ordinary shares involving capitalisation

of reserves or distributable profits, the
number of shares which will be issued on
exercise of any options will be increased
to include the bonus shares to which the
option holder would have been entitled
had the option holder exercised the
options prior to the bonus issue being
made. No adjustment is made to the
exercise price of the options in respect of
bonus issues. Any adjustments caused by a
rights issue, bonus issue or reconstruction
are cumulative.

Capital reconstruction

if any reconstruction of the issued capital
of Origin Energy takes place (including
any consolidation or division of shares

or reduction or return of capital) the
number of options or the exercise price of
the options held will be reconstructed in
accordance with the ASX Listing Rules and
in a manner which will not result in any
additional benefits being conferred on a
holder of an option which is not conferred
on holders of Origin Energy shares.




Share Rights Plan (PSRP)

Eligibility

Performance share rights may be granted
to directors or employees of the Origin
Energy Limited group of companies,
including executive directors of Origin
Energy Limited, as the Origin Energy
Limited Directors nominate from time to
time. The number of rights to be allocated
from time to time to participants is also
determined by the Board.

Performance share rights

Each performance share right will be a
right to subscribe for or take a transfer of
one ordinary share in Qrigin Energy The
performance share rights will be unlisted
and will be issued for no consideration

or such consideration, if any, which may
be nominal, as the Board may determine.
The performance share rights may not

be transferred or encumbered without
the prior approval of the Directors. The
shares issued (if any) on exercise of the
performance share rights will rank equally
with other Origin Energy shares already
on issue on the date of exercise of the
performance share rights. Origin Energy
will apply to ASX for official quotation of
shares issued (if any) on exercise of the
performance share rights.

Exercise price of performance

share rights

The exercise price of a performance
share right will be nil unless otherwise
determined by the Directors,

Transfer or issue of shares

Subject to the satisfaction of performance
hurdles mentioned below and the Rules
of the PSRP, and provided the rights have
not lapsed by reason of the participant’s
misconduct, any shares the subject of a
participant's performance share rights
will be transferred to or issued to the
participant as follows upon the request

of the participant:

+ on the participant ceasing employment
due to death or permanent disability; or

- between three and five years and
three months after the issue of the
performance share rights to the
participant.

In addition, any shares the subject of a
participant’s performance share rights
will be transferred to or issued to the
participant prior to three years after
the allocation in the following limited
circumstances:

0N a person acquiring in excess of 20%
of the voting shares of Origin Energy by
takeover;

- 0N a person acquiring in excess of 20%
of the voting shares of Origin Energy
in circumstances where the Board in
its absolute discretion determines that
the performance share rights should be
exercisabie; or

» upon the termination of the
employment of the participant in
circumstances where the Board in its
absolute discretion determines that
the performance share rights should
be exercisable.

In each case, the performance share rights
will only be transferred or issued if the
performance hurdles are achieved.

Performance share rights lapse six months
after the resignation or death of the
participant or immediately in the event
that the participant’s employment is
terminated by the Origin Energy group in
circumstances such as the participant's
misconduct, wilful neglect in the discharge
of his or her duties, or serious or persistent
breach of the provisions of the terms of his
or her employment.

Performance share rights, when
exercisable, may be exercised in whole or
in part, in the latter case in respect of a
minimum of 1,000 rights and in multiples
of 1,000 rights.

Performance hurdles for the issue or
transfer of shares

Targets called performance hurdles

must be satisfied before shares may be
issued or transferred to the participant.
The Board will determine at the time it
approves the grant of the perforrmance
share right the performance hurdle which
must be met before the shares the subject
of the performance share right may be
transferred or issued. The performance
hurdle may be adjusted as the Board
determines to be fair and equitable in

the event of a right's issue, bonus issue

or reconstruction of Origin Energy share
capital.

Restriction on the number of shares
There is a cap on the total number of
Origin Energy shares which may be
subscribed for or purchased under the
PSRP such that the total number of
shares that may be acquired on exercise
of performance share rights together

with the number of shares which would
be issued on the acceptance or exercise
of any offer, right or options which are
outstanding or proposed to be granted
under an Origin Energy incentive plan
{including the Origin Energy Employee
Share Plan and the Origin Energy Senior
Executive Option Plan) will not exceed
5% of the total number of issued Crigin
Energy shares.

Participation in future issues

If Origin Energy makes a rights issue of
ordinary shares, the holder of performance
share rights which have not been exercised
will not participate in the rights issue.
There will however be an adjustment

to the exercise price (if any) of the
performance share rights in accordance
with a specified formula and the ASX
Listing Rules.

If Origin Energy makes a bonus issue of
ordinary shares involving capitalisation

of reserves or distributable profits, the
number of shares which will be issued or
transferred on exercise of any performance
share rights will be increased to include
the bonus shares to which the participant
would have been entitled had the
participant exercised the performance
share rights prior to the bonus issue being
made. No adjustment is made to the
exercise price {if any) of the performance
share rights in respect of bonus issues.
Any adjustments caused by a rights

issue, bonus issue or reconstruction are
cumulative.

Capital reconstruction

If any reconstruction of the issued capital
of Origin Energy takes place {including
any consolidation or division of shares

or reduction or return of capital) the
number of performance share rights or the
exercise price (if any) of the performance
share rights held will be reconstructed

in accordance with the ASX Listing Rules
and in a manner which will not result in
any additional benefits being conferred
on a participant which is not conferred on
hotders of Qrigin Energy shares.

Copies of the Rules of the Origin Energy
Senior Executive Option Plan and the Qrigin
Senior Executive Performance Share Rights
Plan may be obtained from the Company
Secretary, Origin Energy Limited, Level 45
Australia Square, 264-278 George Street,
Sydney NSW 2000.
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited |oate 27 September 2007
| From  Bill Hundy | Pages 9

subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the issue of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

A

Bilt Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill. hundy@originenergy.com.au
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APPCIUIA JD
New issue announcement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended V/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enaugh space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principa! terms of the *securities
{eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

Options to acquire ordinary fully paid
shares

300,000

Exercise price will be the volume
weighted average price of Origin shares
traded on ASX on the five days up to and
including 28 September 2007. The
options will expire five years after
issuance on 29 September 2012.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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Appl:llula\ o A
New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

¢ the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a ftrust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideraticn

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

Nil

Pursuant to the rules of the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan

28 September 2007

Number *Class

872,417,856 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003




Appendix 3p
New issue announcement

Number *Class

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

13,628,800 Options

Dividend policy {in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Options do not participate in dividends

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

t7

19

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Nete: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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Appenidia 2
New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders )

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | NJA
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despaich date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securilies

34 Type of securities

{tick one)
{a) _ Securities described in Part |
{b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become Ffully paid, employee
incentive share securities when reswiction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1- 1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapler 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5




APPCUULA 1
New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in ail
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

s the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: Tn the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6

1/1/2003




Appenmx s i
New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain sppropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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Appenagx ob
New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

e

Sign here: Date: 27 September 2007
Company Secretary

Print name; William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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| To Company Announcements Office I Facsimile 1900 999 279

| Company  Australian 5tock Exchange Limited I Date 27 September 2007
| From  Bill Hundy | Poges 9

I Subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the issue of performance share rights
under the Origin Energy Senior Executive Performance Share Rights Plan.

Regards

P,

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

11

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN Q00 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSw 2000
GPQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www,originenergy.com.au




Appendix b
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX'’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, i/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

I *Class of *securities issued or to be | Performance Share Rights to acquire
issued ordinary fully paid shares

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum 100,000
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities | The performance share rights have a nil
(eg, if options, exercise price and | exercise price and will expire five years

expiry ~date; if partly paid | aper jssuance on 29 September 2012.
securities, the amount outstanding

and due dates for payment; if

tconvertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment | Yeg
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

+ the date from which they do

¢ the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5  Issue price or consideration Nil

6  Purpose of the issue Pursuant to the rules of the Origin

(If issued as consideration for the | Energy Senior Executive Performance
acquisition of assets, clearly identify Share Rights Plan
those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into | 28 September 2007
uncenrtificated holdings or despatch

of certificates
Number *Class
8 Number and ‘*class of all
‘securities quoted on ASX | 872 417,856 Ordinary
{(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)
+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
Appendix 3B Page 2 /172003
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New issue announcement

10

Number and ‘class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

13,628,800 Options

100,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital {interests)

Performance share rights do not

participate in dividends

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

16

17

18

[s  security holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

+Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record determine

entitlements

date to

Will holdings on different registers
{(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issuc
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are o be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

t/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue 1is contingent on
*security holders” approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | NfA
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despaich date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34  Type of securities

(tick one)
{(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricied securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securitics that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securitics when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of conventible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are 'equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1- 1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “*securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state;

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the ‘securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may nced to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section i017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 10198 of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

UG

Sign here: _ Date: 27 September 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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llo Company Announcements Office ‘ Facsimile 1900 999 279

| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 27 September 2007
1 From Bill Hundy l Pages 9

| subject  APPENDIX 38 NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the issue of optians under the Qrigin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy®originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 6%6 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02} 8345 5000 » Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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Appeliuia JD
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3,104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given 1o ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

+Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if vpartly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion}

Options to acquire ordinary fully paid
shares

1,643,000

Exercise price will be the volume
weighted average price of Origin shares
traded on ASX on the five days up to and
including 28 September 2007. The
options will expire five years and three
months after issuance on 29 December
2012.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state;

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{(in the case of a ftrust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
{(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

Nil

Pursuant to the rules of the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan

28 September 2007

Number *Class

872,417,856 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Number and “class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

15,271,800 QOptions

100,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital {interests)

Options do not participate in dividends

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

¥

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Mote: Security holders must be w!d how their
cntitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reflerence: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances ot renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3l

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable 1o brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4
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New issue announcement

32 How do tsecurity holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements {except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
{(a) Securities described in Part 1
i) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or canversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of “*securities for which
quotation is sought

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

« the date from which they do

s the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

41 Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number +Class

42 Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section [012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note; An entity may need to cbtain sppropriate wamanties from subscribers {or the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any ‘securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quated.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) tree and complete.

BPK_

Sign here: Date: 27 September 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003




Ullg

energy

\i Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279

| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 27 September 2007
| From Bil! Hundy | Pages 9

| subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the issue of performance share rights
under the Origin Energy Senior Executive Performance Share Rights Plan.

Regards

G

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 B345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

171

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Ameaded 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known} or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

Performance Share Rights to acquire
ordinary fully paid shares

542,000

The performance share rights have a nil
exercise price and will expire five years
and three months after issuance on 29
December 2012.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

» the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution} or interest payment

s the extent tc which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

Nil

Pursuant to the rules of the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Performance

Share Rights Plan

28 September 2007

Number

*Class

872,417,856

Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2
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New issue announcement

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

15,271,800 Options

642,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

Performance share rights do not

participate in dividends

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

16

17

18

19

Is  security  holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record  date determine

entitlements

to

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security helders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are 1o be dealt with.

Cross relerence: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if

applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003




SAPPCHMIA J1
New issue announcement

32

33

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

How do *security holders dispose
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

N/A

N/A

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34

(a)

()

Type of securities
(tick one)

Securities described in Part 1

All other securities

Example; restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee

incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry of conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

15
those holders

36
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37

A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by

If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

4]

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
Fsecurities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equaily, please state:

» the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upen conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An cntity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty .

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any tsecurities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are {will be) true and complete.

Sign here: Date: 27 September 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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To Company Anncuricements Office | Facsimile 1300 300 021
Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 26 September 2007
From Bill Hundy i Pages 1

subject ~ DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN (DRP)

On 29 August 2007 Origin Energy announced an interim dividend of 11 cents per share
(fully franked) would be paid on 3 October 2007 to shareholders on record at 10
September 2007. It also announced that the DRP would be in operation for this dividend
and DRP shares would be issued at the volume weighted average market price (VWAP) in
the 10 days immediately following record date with na discount to apply.

This notification is to advise that the DRP VWAP is $10.12 per share.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

111

Origin Energy Limited ACH 000 351 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney N5W 2000
GPQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) B345 5000 « Facsimite {02} 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com.au
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LTO Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
l Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | pate 25 September 2007
I From Bill Hundy | Pages 9

| suject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 694 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au




Appendix ob

New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/9%9, /772000, 30:9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003,

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment, if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

55,000

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

+ the date from which they do

» the extent to which they
participate. for the next dividend,
(in the «case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do net
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

15,000 @ $4.146826
40,000 ® $3.396826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

21 September 2007

Number *Class

872,417,856 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2
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New issue announcement

Appendix Jb

10

Number *Class

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securitics not quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

13,328,800 Options

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy} on the

increased capital {interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

19

Is security holder
required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the

offer relates

*Record date to  determine

entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Narmes of countries in which the
entity has “security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix ob
New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue.

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances oOr renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

32  How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quoiation of securilies

34  Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b} All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securitics issued on cxpiry of conversion of convenible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 160,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+'See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing ‘class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of resiricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security}

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix oo
New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Nate: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in arder 1o be able to give
this warmanty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any “securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

J If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or docurnent not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

PG

Sign here: Date: 25 September 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003




AUSTRALIAN SECURTTIES. FXCHARCE

ASX Limited

‘Facsimile ABN 98 008 624 691
- 20 Bridge Street
To Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000
Company ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
Fax number 0292521566 PO Box H224
R Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announceme NSW 1215
Date 25-Sep-2007
: Tetephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 10:51:46 WWW, 35X, COm, au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
Number of Ton DX 10427 Stock Exchange
umber of pages only Sydney
MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:
Contact Energy 2007 Annual Report
T
: S
i )
o
T
, )
]
-

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

if your announcement is classified by ASX as sonsitive, your company's sacurities will be placed into “pre-open” status on ASX’s trading system. This means that
trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to allow ths market tims to assass the contents of your anncuncement, “Pre-cpen” is approximately

10 minutes for most announcements but can be 50 minutes {approximataly) for taksover announcemants.

Once "pra-opan” petied is complated, full tading of the company's securities recommences,

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordancs with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, itis mandatory to elodge announcements using ASX Online,
Faxis availabla for smergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 999 279,




P aner

oenergy
To Company Announcements Office Facsimile 1900 999 279
Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited Date 25 September 2007
From Bill Hundy Pages 143
subject ' EONTACT ENERGY - 2007 ANNUAL REPORT, SUSTAINABILITY REPORT AND
OTICE OF MEETING.

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released today to the New Zealand
Stock Exchange by Contact Energy Limited.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@riginenergy.com.au

171

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephane (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 « www originenergy.com.au
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25 September 2007

Contact Energy Annual Report and Notice of Annual
Meeting available
Contact Energy Limited today advised that its 2007 Annual Report, the Notice of its

26 October 2007 Annual Meeting and its first Sustainability Report are now available on the
company's website.

Dividend statements and copies of Contact's first Sustainability Report and Notice of Annual
Meeting are currently being posted to shareholders, who can expect to receive their materials
by early next week.

In accordance with recent changes to the Companies Act, the company's Annual Report will
no longer be automatically posted to shareholders but is available on Contact's website.
Shareholders can request a hard copy of the Annual Report by completing the form included
in their materials.

The Annual Meeting will be held at 10:30am {New Zealand Daylight Saving Time) on Friday
26 October 2007 at:

The Auditorium

Christchurch Town Hall of Performing Arts
86 Kilmore Street

Christchurch

For more information:
Jonathan Hill
Communications Manager
04 462 1285

021 440 090

CONTACT ENERGY LIMITED PO Box 10742 Wellington  Level 1 Harbour City Tower  Phone 64-4 499 4001
New Zealand 29 Brandon Street Fax 64-4 499 4003
Wellington
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The 2007 Annual Meeting of Contact Energy Limited
shareholders will be held in The Auditerium, Christchurch
Town Hall for Performing Arts, 86 Kilmore Street,
Chrisichurch, on Friday 26 October 2007, commencing

Financial statements
Notes to the financial statements
Audit report

Corporate directory

at 10:30am NZDST.

The Notice of Annual Meeting and Shareholder Voting/Proxy
Form have been provided separately to shareholders.




Highlights

for the year ended 30 June 2007

Adjusted profit for the period of $231 million

Through the acquisition of the Rockgas LPG business,
becoming the only energy company that can offer gas
and electricity to customers across the country

Announcement of a $2 billion renewable generation
investment plan in wind and geothermal development

Resource consent applications filed for new Te Mihi
geothermal power station

Net gain of 2,000 electricity customers from the end of
December 2006 to 513,000 at the end of June 2007

Granted renewed resource consents for the company's
Clutha hydro and Wairakei geothermal operations

Secured rights to an additional 170 petajoules of natural
gas under Maui Right of First Refusal agreements

Total dividend for the year of 27 cents per share

" - For more detail on the m.formatlon! T a
) contarned in thrs'report please contact o

: Corporate Affairs . S H

* PO Box 10742 " L .
r Wellington S e
Phone: 64 4 499 4001 o
Email: jonathan.hill@contact-energy.co.nz -

| The annual repost is available on'our website at  _. .
b www, contactencrgy co, nz/annuaireport

" ';; Contact Energy H sustamabllrty report is afso
! available on.our websrte at i
1 www, contactenergy co. nz/sustamabriltyreport S

— - -
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Performance indicators

Financial statistics
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Contact Energy Limited Ordinary versus NZ5X 50 Grois index (index levefy ¢ Cumulative Total Shareholder Return (per cent)
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Operating statistics
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Notes to the graphs

»  Comparisons have been restated to reflect cunent period presenlation where appropriate.

. Far years prior 10 1 Cctober 2004, the reporting period was the year ended 30 Septenber, for 2005, the reporting period was the nine months ended
30 June 2005, and the statstics of that penod have been annualised where appropriate far the purposes of the above graphs; for 2006 and subsequent
years, the reporting period is the year ended 30 June,

. The 2005, 2006 and 2007 financial statistics and relumns and catios are based on financlal statements prepared in accordance with New Zealand equivalents
10 Intermatonal Financial Reporting Standards (NZIFRS).

+ Al caleulations in this section have bren based nn the number of ordinary shares quoted and fisted on the New Zealand Stock Market {NZX) a5 at 30 june
2007 (576,533.962) and exdude the 76,975 restreted ordinary shares issued on 21 June 2007 pursuant 1o Contact's employee long term incentive scheme
for senior executives.

R Denotes ysass in which Contact Energy’s geneeation praperty, plant and equipment were revalued. The revaluation atfects Total Assets, Shareholder Fundy
and refated ratéos.

Excludes Gan on Disposal of Subsidiaries and Change in Fair Value of Finanaal instruments, after tax.
Exdludes Change in fair Value of Finandlal Instruments, after tax, and the impact of the change in corporate income tax rate.
Indexed to 100 at 30 September 2002,

Eatnings Beiore Net Interest Expense, incoine Tax, Deprecation, Amortisat:on and Financial tnstruments. The year ended 30 June 2006 was ine fist year in
which Changes in the Fair Value of Financial Instruments were recagmsed within the income statement in accordance with NZIFRS,
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Chairman's review

Results

We began the year facing two significant challenges. This was the
year we would begin to see material increases in the cost of gas we
buy and we would most likely see a return to more normal weather
patterns following a prior dry year. These challenges were a threat’
to our current profitability and our ability to continue to grow our
company in the years ahead.

With this in mind we are pleased with what we have achieved this year.

Our profit for the year ended June 2007 was $239.6 million. After adjusting for the gain in fair value of financial
instruments ($15.5 million net of tax} and a one-off tax charge resulting from the change in the corporate tax
rate ($7.1 million) adjusted profit was $231.2 million. This compares with $241.6 millien in the prior year after
also adjusting for gains in the fair value of financial instruments and the one-off profit from the sale of Contact's
interest in Valley Power.

Earnings before Net Interest Expense, Income Tax, Depreciation, Amortisation and Financial Instruments
(EBITDAF) for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 were $543.7 million, compared with $557.0 million for
the same period in 2006,

This is a strong performance in a year in which wholesale market conditions were much more challenging than
in the previous year. Wholesale electricity prices were 42 per cent lower in the 2007 financial year than in 2006,
reflecting increased inflows into key hydro catchments and therefore a reduced need for higher-priced thermal
generation. The cost of gas primarily used to fuel our thermal generation and for onsale to wholesale and retail
customers also increased by 20 per cent per unit.

Despite the significantly lower wholesale market prices, Contact's total electrcity revenue (net of electficity
purchases) was relatively constant at $1,344.8 miltion for the 2007 financial year, compared to $1,347.8 million
for the 2006 financial year. While as a generator the company saw markediy lower wholesale revenues, this was
partly offset by the lower cost of purchasing electricity from the wholesale market to supply our retail customers.

These resulis continue to demonstrate the value of Contact's diversity of generation assets, and the impartance
of the company's integrated generation and retail business.

The company remains in a strong financial position, with gearing of net debt to net debt plus équity being
23 per cent. .

Reflecting on these results, the Board has resolved to pa)/ a fully imputed final dividend of 47 cents per share.
This dividend, which will be paid on Tuesday 25 September 2007, takes the lotal fully imputed dividends for the
2007 financial year to 27 cents per share.



A growing future
Not anly have we effectively met challenges to our profitability this year, we have also repositioned the company
for a growing future.

Contact Energy's acquisition of the Rockgas LPG business gives Contact a 50 per cent share of New Zealand's
LPG market and establishes the company as the onty energy company that can offer gas and electricity-to its
customers across the country,

In the Chief Executive's review, David Baldwin discusses the company's plans to invest up to $2 billion in new
renewable generation projects, which are progressing well. This is an exciting investment programme that,
through both the scale of investment and the focus on baseload geothermal development, will help Contact
deliver a cleaner, secure electricity supply for New Zealand.

As a consequence of prioritising new renewables over large-scale baseload gas-fired generation, Contact is
expected to be less dependent on new gas discoveries to drive its growth in generation.

Integral to these renewable investment plans will be efficient and timely resource consenting processes. While

it is pleasing that consents for Contact's Wairakei geothermal and Clutha hydro operations have been renewed
during the financial year, the consents have taken over six years to secure, at considerable cost. in order for
Contact's new renewable generation projects to meet demand for new capacity, the consenting process will need
to be streamlined.

Cutlook -

The upward pressures that Contact faced in the 2007 financial year in terms of higher natural gas costs will
continue to impact on Contact's business over the next two years, as the company’s cheaper Maui 367 gas
entitlements come to an end.

As previously signalled, an ongoing challenge for Contact will be to secure new gas supplies for its thermal plant
beyond 2010 and to continue to manage both the increasing prices and reduced flexibility in new gas contracts.

As we look further ahead we have no doubt we are entering a carbon constrained future, Contact, through its

- ntegrated business strategy and a unique set of opportunities in renewable generation, is very well placed to lead
better management of New Zealand's greenhouse gas emissions and provide customers with a secure and
competitive energy supply.

I would like to conclude by thanking my fellow directors for their work this year. On behalf of the Board, | would
alsu like to thank David Baldwin and the Contact team for delivering a strang financial result in the current year
and developing an exciting path to growth in the years ahead.

Grant King

Chairman




Chief Execfutive’s review

The 12 months ended 30 June 2007 have been a defining period
for Contact Energy — one in which the company has taken key
strategic business decisions and refocused the business on growth
and sustainability.

Contact's fﬁll-year result is especially pleasing given the special conditions that contributed
to the 2006 result, and the markedly different trading conditions between the 2006 and 2007
financial years. In particular, the 2007 financial year saw a 42 per cent reduction in wholesale
electricity prices, lower levels of thermal generation and the continuing impact of higher gas
costs on the business.

The result shows that Contact is a flexible and balanced company that is well positioned to execute its strategy
for investment in renewable electricity generation and the future growth of the business,

Over the coming 12 months and beyond, Contact will continue to advance its renewable generation programme
in geothermal and wind energy. Another priority for the business will be realising the retail potential offered
through Contact's acquisition of Rockgas. Contact is now the only energy company that can offer customers
across the country a combination of both electricity and gas.

The Rockgas acquisition reflects Contact’s commitment to deepening the relationships with cur retail customer
base and developing new energy offers that help our customers manage their energy needs.

A sustainable energy supply for New Zealand

Contact is committed to playing a leadership role in helping to deliver a sustainable energy supply for

New Zealand. The company supports the direction established by the Gavernment's draft New Zeaiand Energy
Strategy, with its vision of an energy market built on the concept of ensuring that we collectively produce and
consurne energy in a way that is sustainable for current and future generations,

This vision represents a significant challenge for energy sector pariicipants in New Zealand, and indeed across
“the globe.

Contact absolutely accepts that it needs to be part of the solution to climate change and other environmental
issues. These issues have been a catalyst for a major change in strategic direction for the company over the last
year and, in particular, the way we view long term energy security far the country.

In February 2007, Contact announced an investment programme of up to $2 biliion in renewable geothermal
and wind projects, and the deferral of the investment in a large baseload thermal power station at Ctahubu.
Contact has also provided consistent support for the need to price carbon and to introduce a cap and trade
framewaork to price carbon in New Zealand, with linkages to global carbon markets.

This annual report has been produced in parallel with Contact's first sustainability report, which measures
Contact’s social, environmenta! and financial performance. Many of the points raised in this annual report
are further expanded in Contact’s sustainability report, which is available on the company's website,

Geothermal

Contact is making steady progress in its renewable generation plans. The company has filed a resource consent
application for its proposed 225 megawatt (MW) Te Mihi geothermal power station at Taupo and has been pleased
with the response to this project from the local community. Contact expects to have the first electricity generated
from this plant in early 2011, with the plant eventually replacing the 50-year-old Wairakei power station.

Contact is also preparing to file resource cansent applications in 2008 for a similar-sized geothermal power
station at Tauhara, with the expectation of electricity production by 2012. Contact believes that expedited



development of baseload, renewable geothermal electricity is critical to the vision of renewables meeting
New Zealand's electricity demand growth. For this reason, Contact is seeking the swift processing of its resource
consent applications through the call-in of these projects.

wind
Contact is also making good progress in the field of wind generation. The company is working on four potential
wind farm sites across the country, which together have the potential to generate up to 950 MW,

All four sites have been extensively monitored and indicate high-quality wind resources.

Thermal generation

Contact believes New Zealand has the potential to meet its electricity demand growth from renewable sources
in the short to medium term. However, this is dependent on renewable generation projects being consented in
a timety fashion.

New baseload thermal plant increases the chances of committing New Zealand to a thermal future in which
imported fuels are required to power the country's thermal power stations, Contact's view is that this outcome
should be avoided or at least deferred for as long as possible.

Contact believes New Zealand has sufficient baseload thermal capacity and that a carbon pricing and trading
mechanism will go a long way towards seeing new renewables replace older, inefficient thermal plant while stifl
delivering a secure supply.

For these reasons, Contact is prepared to continue to defer investment decisions on its consented Otahuhu C
power station in order to give the development of renewable generation options every chance.

If resource consents for key renewable projects are not delivered in apprepriate timeframes, Contact's Ctahuhu €
power station is New Zealand's best thermal generation option to ensure security of supply.

Gas supplies

While Contact is focused on renewable generation, Contact's gas-fired power stations are critical to

New Zealand's energy security. During 2007 Contact secured rights to an additional 170 petajoules (P) of

gas from the Maui field. This gas was offered to Contact under its Right of First Refusal (ROFR) arrangements,
with the field's owners.

Contact continues to develop the option of importing liquefied natural gas (LNG) should it ever be needed for
New Zealand's energy security. While Contact believes that everything possible should be done to avoid or at
Icast defer the need for LNG in New Zeafand, the company is still working to consent a possible LNG site as a
prudent backstop option.

Resource consents

Over the last seven years, Contact has been attempting to renew its resource consents for the ongoing operation
of its Clyde, Roxburgh and Hawea hydro operations, and for the company's Wairakei and Poihipi Road power
stations.

This has been a lengthy, expensive and frustrating exercise for Contact.

In May 2007, two Environment Court decisions were made confirming Contact's consents for its existing hydro
and Wairakei and Poihipi Road geothermal operations. The decisions extend the operation of the hydro assets
far a further 35 years, and the geotherrnal assets to 2026. The geothermal decision allows Contact to generate
a further 20-25 MW of renewable geathermal electricity.

Ir addition, Contact has received resource consents for a 17 MW hydro generation profect at the company's
Lake Hawea Control Gates in Central Ctago. Contact has appealed the drafting of two conditions in the consent
to remove ambiguity and expects this to be resolved quickly.




Rockgas
On 30 April 2007, Contact completed the acquisition of the Rockgas LPG business from Origin Energy.

Rockgas has around 50 per cent of the New Zealand LPG market and provides a unique platform for Contact
to offer electricity and gas products to our retail customers.

No other energy company can deliver an integrated electricity and gas offer to customers across the country.

1t is Contact’s vision to continue to develop as a leading integrated energy solutions company, and this involves
offering our customers the energy options that best meet their needs, The unique position that Rockgas gives
Contact in the retail energy market is a very important part of the development of that retail vision.

Contact has been pleased with the contribution that Rockgas has made during the two months of the financial
year the company has been part of the Contact group.

Contact's customers
Over the last 12 months, Contact has been focusing on building strong, more enduring relationships with its
customers, and on providing the services and energy solutions they desire.

The slight gain in electricity customer numbers from December 2006 to the end of june 2007 is encouraging,
but aver the following 12 months Contact will remain focused on continually delivering improved energy
solutions for our customers.

The company has contributed to a process in which new guidelines for electricity retailers in dealing with
vulnerable customers have been developed and these have been fully implemented in Cantact's retail business,

Canclusion
Contact has a clear programme for the coming years, which gives priority to the renewable generation
investment programme and meeting the energy needs of the company’s customers.

The 12 months to the end of June 2007 have seen Contact take significant steps towards both goals; the
following 12 months will see real momentum in these areas.

Despite the inevitable challenges that Contact faces, the company is well positioned to advance its goals and
continue to develop and grow value for our shareholders.

Contact has an outstanding teamn that, with focus, will bring the company's vision to fruition. Now is a
particularly exciting time to be at Contact Energy ~ the company faces challenging opportunities to capitalise
on our diversified investment base during a period of rapid change.

Shareholders can take heart that Contact is performing strongly and continuing to pursue new development
opportunities, bath to increase sharehelder value and to focus on new ways to add value to our retaii customers
and provide the energy solutions they seek.

David Baldwin

Chief Executive



Overview of results

Management discussion of audited consolidated financial results
for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007.

Financial review
Contact has delivered a strong result for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007.

Adjusted profit for the 12 months ended 30 fune 2007 was $231.2 million', compared with $241.6? million for
the same period in 2006.

Profit for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007, excluding adjustments, was $239.6 million.

Contact's earnings before net interest expense, income tax, depreciation, amortisation and financial instruments
(EBITDAF) for the 2007 financial year was $543.7 million, compared with $557.0 million for the corresponding
period in 2006,

At the end of the 2006 financial year, Contact signatled that the 2006 result benefited from refatively high
wholesale electricity prices as a result of a dry winter, greater than expected use of thermal generation capacity
using low-cost legacy Maui gas entitlernents, and the sale of a significant volume of gas to a large customer
under a short term contract, and that the combination of those conditions was not expected to continue in the
2007 financial year.

The 2007 result - achieved under markedly different market conditions than in the 2006 financial year -
illustrates bath the importance of a balunced and complementary generation portfolio, and the value of
integration across the retail and generation segments.

The result also highlights the ongoing impact of higher natura! gas and electricity transmission costs
on the business. )

1 Adjusted protit for the 2007 hrancal year was $8.4 million {after tax) lower than reported profit. The adjustmenis consisted of & gain of $15.5 millign
tnet of taxd mn the fair value of financial instrarents, ard a one-off tax charge of $7.1 million related to the change in corparate income tax rate.

2 Adjusted profit for the 2006 financial year was $39.3 niilion (after tax) lower than reporded profit. The adjustments consisted of a gain in the fair value
of finariclal instrumen:s, and 1 gain achieved on the sake of Contact’s interest In the Australlan Valiey Power project.




Key financial information

" 12 Months Ende&

12 Months Ended

6 Months Ended

& tMonths Ended

30 June 2007 30 June 2006 30 June 2007 30 June 2005
$million $million + $million $inillion

Operating Revenue 5 i 1,998.0 2,3301 1,002.9 1,205.8
Operating Expenses’ : {1,454.3),} (1,773.1) 734:6) (929.3)
EBITDAF 543.7 §557.0 L 276.5
Depreciation _ o {139.3) (1332y, ., . (70:) (65.5)
Change in Fair Value of Financia! o L Ll o o
Instruments 23.3 8.7 ! - 14.8 3.9
Equity Accounted Earnings/{Loss} of ‘ K - -
Associate 0.7 . 44 (0.2): 4.9
Gain on Disposal of Subsidiaries? - 334 -
Earnings Before Net Interest Expense and - 4284 4703 212.8 '219.8
Income Tax (EBIT}) B . :
Net interest Expense’ (62.7) (67.6) T (30:5) (29.6)
Income Tax Expense (126.1) (121.8) . (65.6) (55.9)
Profit for the Period .. 2396 280.9 1167 1343
Adjusted Profit for the Period oL 32 2416 “413.9 1315
Adjusted Earnings Per Share* .40 41.9 . 19.8 22.8
Shareholders’ Equity 2,904.2 . 2,552.2 2,904:2 2,552.5

1 Indudes retail electridty purchases.

7  Dispesal of Contact Peaker (NZ} Uimited and its 100 per cent owned subsidiasy, Contact Peaker Austzal a Pty Limited. Contact Peaker Australia Pty Limited
leased 40 per cent of the generation plant from Valley Power Pty Limited and was a 40 per cent partner in the ValCan Joint Venture, which operated the

generation plant

3 Interest income has been reciassified to Net interest Expense rather than being induded within Operating Revenue.

4 Adjusted Eamings Per Share excludes Gain on Dispasal of Subsidiaries and Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments, net of tax, and a one-off impagt
to Income Tax Expense resuiting from the change in Corporate lncome Tax rate.

The primary operating factors that contributed to the financial performance for the 12 months ended 30 June

2007 were:

* higher rainfall into key catchment areas and subsequent lower wholesale prices which resulted in;

~ higher hydro generation and lower thermal generation

- significantly lower wheolesale revenue contribution

— astronger contribution from retail due to lower purchase costs, as well as increased retail volurnes.

* a20 per cent increase in the unit cost of natural gas, equivalent to an additional $40.2 million in the 2007

financial year

= 8 6.7 per cent increase in electricity transmission costs, equivalent to an additional $27.6 millien in the 2007

financial year

* areduction in labour costs and other operating expenses.

The result for the 2007 financial year also benefited from a seven per cent reduction in net financing costs. This
was attributable to an increase in Contact's net short term deposits for most of the year, until the acquisition of

Rockgas on 30 April 2007.



Retail segment

Contact's retail segment performance benefited from the softening of wholesale electricity prices over the
12 month period ended 30 June 2007. Retail electricity purchase costs from the whalesale market decreased

41 per cent from the corresponding period in 2006,

The average retail electricity purchase price was $57 per MWh for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007, compared

with $101 per MWh for the 2006 financial year.

Retail electricity revenue for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 was §1,170.2 million, up 8.3 per cent from
51,080.4 million for the 2006 financial year. The increase was in part due to an increase in-retait electricity sales
volumes of 2.7 per cent from the 2006 financial year, taking total retail sates volumes for the 2007 financial year
to 7,564 GWh, and in part to an average sales price adjustment of 5.6 per cent for the 2007 financial year.

Retail electricity customer numbers decreased from 515,000 as at 30 June 2006 to 513,000 for the 12 months
to the end of June 2007. However, during the last six months of the 2007 financial year, Contact recorded an

increase of 2,000 customers,

Additional retail electricity volumes have resutted from sales to commercial and industrial customers, increasing
Contact's market share on a volume basis over the 12 month period ended 30 June 2007.

" 12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended

_ 6 Monthé Ended 6 Months Ended

' 30 June 2007 30 june 200G - 30 June 2007 30 June 2006
. Smilfion Smillion . $million Smilion
Retail Eiectricity Revenue o W170.2 10804 ., , 5849 529.5
Gas Revenue Wholesale Custamers T B33 765 . .355 350
Gas Revenue Retait Customers T LA 1078 -, t 415 43.1
LPG Revenue! .l 2583 - . 7 283 -
Other Retail Revenue L8 6.9 - T 4D 35
Total Retail Revenue 1.351.6 | 127216 , .- 6714 611.1
Retail Etectricity Purchases " (455.8). (778.9) (223.4} (423.5)
Electricity Transmission and Distribution (404.3) (375.6) (190.0} (181.3)
Gas Purchases and Transmission (108.1) (131.0} - (55.2) (537.0)
LPG Purchases' {18.0) -7 (18.0) -
Labour Costs and Other Operating ' L I
Expenses “(116.2) (120.3) - - (60.9) (61.8)
Total Operating Expenses 2 {1,102.4) ; {(1405.8) ; .(5,4?.5)_ {723.6)
EBITDAF v 24827 (134.) ¢ ' ' 12397 (112.5)
Depreciation Lo (156)- azg - 1 @3’ (6.9)
Segment Result 2336 (148.0) - 1156 (119.4)
Average Electricity Purchase Price ce ) BRI
($ per MWh) _ © 571 100.81 | . 5868 112.88
Retail Electricity Sales (GwWh) 7,564 7,361 . 3,614 3,568
Electricity Customer Numbers - 513,000 515000 513,000 - 515,000
Gas Sales Wholesale Customers (PJ) - 95 13.8 6.1, 6.1
Gas Sales Retail Customers (PJ) e 47 707 - 20 2.4
Gas Sales LPG Customers (Tonnes)! Lo 17,467 . - 1-?,467 ¥
Gas Customer Numbers 75,000 79000 © | 75,000 79,000

1 Represents two months ol aperations of Rockgas LPG business since acquisition on 30 April 2007,




Contact’s gas revenue from wholesale customers decreased 30 per cent in the 12 months to 30 June 2007,
compared with the 2006 financial year. This was due to the expiry in June 2006 of a short term contract with
a significant wholesale gas customer. While the loss in volume was largely offset by another sale in the 2007
financial year to a large wholesale customer, the contribution from that sale was significantly lower.

Retail gas revenue decreased from $107.8 million in the 2006 financial year, to $94.7 miilion for the 2007
financial year. Retail gas volumes were 4.7 petajoules (P)), down from 7.0 PJ in the 2006 financial year, While
retail gas volumes decreased by 33 per cent over the 2007 financial year, associated revenue decreased by

12 per cent.

Retail gas customer numbers as at 30 June 2007 were 75,000, down from 75,000 as at 30 June 2006,

Contact's acquisition of the Rockgas LPG business from Origin Energy on 30 April 2007 has contributed

$3.6 million to Contact's EBITDAF. As at 30 June 2007, Rockgas was serving approximately 31,000 customers,
with a further 15,000 customers being served through Rockgas franchisees. Contact continues to identify new
opportunities for growth and diversification through the Rockgas LPG business, to leverage Contact's unigue
position as the only energy supplier able to offer dual energy to the entire country. Rockgas is performing above
Contact's expectations with sales volumes as at 30 June 2007 3.5 per cent above expectation and EBITDAF
outturn for the year to 30 June 2007 16 per cent higher than assumed under Contact’s acquisition model.

Labour costs and other operating expenses for the retail segment for the 2007 financial year decreased three
per cent from the 2006 financial year. Contact continues to focus on customer satisfaction, while reducing costs
to serve.

Generation segment

12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended 6 Months Ended 6 Moaths Ended

30 June 2007 - 30 June 2005 30 June 2007 30 june 20C6
$million Smillion $million Smailtion
Wholesale Efectricity Revenue C 630.4 1.046.2 3239 590.3
Steam Sales . o122 8.0 . - 55 3.9
Other Wholesale Revenue <. 37 200 ¢ 2.0 15
Total Wholesale Revenue . v 6463 10572 . 3314 595.7
Electricity Transmission and Distribution | . (48.2) 48.8) ., (26.0) (35.5)
Gas Purchases and Transmission Lo (217.2) {223.4) o ’ "7 (116:3) (125.2)
Labour Costs and Other Operating Lo e T R
Expenses . {86.4) (95.2) (44.7) {46.4)
Total Operating Expenses : (351.8). {367.4) - {187.0) (207.1)
EBITDAF 2945 . 689.8 - 144.4 388.6
Depreciation . (123.0) (1188) . (61.5) (58.8)
Segment Result - s 5710 829 329.8
Average Wholesale Electricity Price e o - R
(3 per MWh) oo 53,70 92.84 -, 56.05 103.33
Gas Used in Internal Generation (PS) 43,2 54.6 - :221 277
Thermal Generation (GWH) e 5,413 6649 7. 2,720 2,467
Geothermal Generation (GWh}) : 1,968 1820 - . 871 S01
Hydro Generation (GWh} 3639 3,065 © 1,732 1,575
Total Generation (Gwh) CLL 1,020 11,534 - 5,423 5,943

1 This price excludas contracts for ditferences.



The 12 months ended 30 June 2007 saw significantly higher levels of inflows into the country’s key
hydro catchments than the corresponding period in 2006, and an accompanying softening of wholesale
electricity prices.

Wholesale electricity prices for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 averaged $54 per MWh, down 42 per cent
from $93 per MWHh for the 2006 financial year,

Contact's total generation from all sources for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 was 11,020 GWh, down four
per cent from 11,534 GWh for the 2006 financial year.

Contact's hydro generation increased by 19 per cent from 3,065 GWh for the 2006 financial year to 3,639 GWh
for the 2007 financial year.

Contact’s thermal plants produced 19 per cent less than in the previous year, decreasing fram 6,649 GWh in
the 2006 financial year to 5,413 GWh for the 2007 financial year. As a result of lower levels of therma!
generation, Contact's natural gas used in electricily generation decreased by 20 per cent, to 43.2 PJ, for the
2007 financial year.

Production from Contact's three geotharmal power stations increased by eight per cent to 1.968 GWh, from
1,820 GWh in the 2006 financial year, as a result of the company’s geothermal drilling and development
programme. Two new wells were completed at Wairakei during the 2007 financial year and a further three
were worked over to increase production.

in May 2007, Contact was awarded new resource consents for the operation of its Wairakei and Poihipi Road
geothermal power stations and its Clutha hydro operations, after tengthy resource consenting processes, As a
result of the new Wairakei consents, Contact will be able to generate an additional 20-25 MW of geothermal
electricity by January 2008.

At Ohaaki, a further five new prodﬁction wells have been drilled to increase geothermal production, and these
will be commissioned over the coming financial year.

Gas

The average cost (including transmission) per GJ for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 was $5.66 per GJ, up
20 per cent from $4.73 per G! for the corresponding period in 2006. For the 2007 financial year, the unit gas
cost increase resulted in $40.2 mitlion of additional gas casts relative to the prior corresponding period (on a
volume-adjusted basis).

While Contact faced higher per unit gas costs over the 12 months ended 30 June 2007, the transition to higher-
priced gas was mitigated to some extent by a defay in full production from the Pohokura gas field. Contact took
lower volumes of Pohokura gas than anticipated, and compensated for this in part by greater use of alternative,
lower-cost gas.

During the 12 months ended 30 June 2007, Contact secured rights to an additional 170 PJ of natura! gas from
the Maui field. |

Income tax expense
Income tax expense for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 was $126.1 milfion {including the impact of the
reduction in corporate income tax rate), compared with $121.8 million for the same period in 2006.

The expense included a reduction in deferred tax assets of $7.1 million as a conseguence of the recently
announced reduction in the corporate income tax rate.

This $7.1 million has beer recorded as 2 one-off charge ta the income tax expense for the 2007 financial year
and principally represents the re-measurement of deferred tax asset balances held on the depreciated cost of
electricity generation assets.

The new corporate tax rate, enacted in May 2007, will reduce corporate tax from 33 per cent to 30 per cent,
This new rate will come into effect for Contact’s tax year beginning 1 July 2008, but the enactment of the
reduced tax rate has triggered the restatement of deferred tax balances as at 30 June 2007.




The tax rate used to measure deferred tax balances is the rate expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which the deferred batances are expected to be settled.

Deferred tax liabilities, principally relating to the revaluation of electricity generation assets, reduced by
$81.7 million. This reduction has been recorded in equity.

‘Contact's net deferred tax liability balance as at 30 June 2007 reduced by $74.6 million.

Excluding the one-off $7.1 million tax expense, the effective tax rate for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 was
32.5 per cent, compared with 30.0 per cent for the corresponding period in 2006. The increase in the effective
rate is primarily due to the non-taxable gain on disposal of subsidiaries in the 2006 financial year.

Net debt

Based on the NZD equivalent of borrowings, net of foreign exchange hedging, net debt increased from

§757.9 million as at 30 June 2006 to $850.1 million as at 30 June 2007. This increase of $92.2 million is
primarily due to decreased short term deposits applied to fund the acquisition of the Rockgas LPG business.

In September 2007, term debt of N2$277.8 million, being the NZD equivalent net of foreign exchange hedging,
matures. As at 30 June 2007 Contact held short term deposits of $179.0 million and undrawn credit facilities
totalling $300 million.

Capital expenditure and commitments

Contact’s capital expenditure for the 12 months ended 30 June 2007 was $149.2 million, compared with
$138.7 million in the 2006 financial year. $65.4 million related {o business-as-usual capital expenditure, with the
remainder applied principally to geothermal development options.

Total Capital, Investment and Other Operating Commitments at 30 June 2007 were $193.3 million, compared
with $195.6 million at 30 june 2006.

Revaluation of generation assets

In line with Contact's accounting policy, the company has reviewed the value of its generation assets. Following
independent advice, the Board of Contact resolved to increase the value of these assets to $4,121.4 million as at
30 June 2007, an increase in the carrying value of generation assets of $401.1 miltion.

Dividend declaration
For the 12 months ended 30 June 2007, the Contact Board has resolved to pay a fully imputed final dividend
of 17 cents par share. This dividend will be paid on Tuesday 25 September 2007.



Company overview

Contact Energy is one of New Zealand's largest listed companies,
and has around 85,000 shareholders, a national staff of around
1,000 and generation and retail coverage across most of

New Zealand.

Retail
Contact Energy:

+ has around 513,000 electricity and 75,000 gas customers!

* has around 27 per cent of New Zealand's total retail electricity market share

+ has around 32 per cent of the retail gas market

*  retails electricity and gas under the Contact brand and electricity under the Empower brand

¢ runs customer call centres in Levin and Dunedin, and retail service centres in Lower Hutt and Auckland.
Rockgas:

» has 50 per cent of the LPG market in New Zealand

+  distributes over 90,000 tonnes (4.4 P of LPG each year to residential, commercial and industrial customers
throughout New Zealand

« distributes LPG in regional iocations through an extensive network of 27 franchises

= distributes LPG through over 200 kilometres of reticulated networks in Christchurch, Queenstown, Wanaka,
and other locations

¢ supplies LFG to a national network of 265 service stations for the automotive and small eylinder rmarkets,

Generation
* Contact Energy owns 10 power stalions across both the North Island and South Island

* These power stations provide 28 per cent of New Zealand's fotal electricity generation capacity

» Contact’s electricity generation capacity is diverse and comes from three main sources: hydro (35 per cent);
geothermal {15 per cent}); and natural gas (50 per cent)

+ Contact is also contracted to operate the Crown-owned reserve generation plant at Whirinaki in Hawke's
Bay, and holds a minority interest in the Oakey Power Station in Australia.

Otahuhu B ~ combined-cycle gas turbine (400 MW)

Commisstoned in 1999, the Otahuhu B Power Station is one of the world's most ef“hc:ent thermal power stations.
Situated in South Auckland, Otahuhu B provides large amounts of reliable electricity directly into New Zealand's
largest load centre,

Otahuhu A
Commissioned in 1968, this gas-fired power station now provides reactive power which is required for the stable
operation of the electricity transmission system.

1 DualEncrgy™ customers are included in both gas end electricity customer numbers.




Te Rapa - cogeneration {44 MW)
Commissioned in 1999 the Te Rapa cogeneration plant is extremely efficient, using natural gas to generate steam
and electricity for Fonterra's Te Rapa factory, with surplus electricity being experted into the electricity system.

Ohaaki - geothermal (105 MW)

Commissioned in 1989, the Ohaaki Geothermal Power Station has been constrained to around 42 MW, due to
reduced steam availability. This is expected to increase to around 60 MW as five new production wells are
brought onstream.

Wairakei - geothermal (157 MW + 15 MW binary plant)
Commissioned in 1958, the Wairakei Geothermal Power Station has been providing New Zealand with renewable
baseload etectricity for nearly 50 vears.

Poihipi Road - geothermal (50 MW)

Purchased by Contact in 2000, the Poihipi Road Geothermal Power Station is a modern and efficient power
station. As of September 2006, the Poihipi Road statfon was connected to the Wairakei steam field and now
draws the majority of its steam from there.

New Plymouth — gas-fired steam turbine (330 MW)

Commissioned in 1974, the New Plymouth Power Station was, at the time, the largest thermal power station in
the country, with five units providing generation capacity of 500 MW. New Plymouth now operates three units
and has the option of being able to run on fuel oil in certain circumstances.

Taranaki Combined Cycle — combined-cycle gas turbine (377 MW)
Commissioned in 1998 in the Taranaki town of Stratford, the Taranaki Combined Cycle Power Station (TCO) is a
modern, efficient plant.

Clyde - hydro (432 MW)
Generating electricity from four large turbines, the Clyde Dam and Power Station in Central Otago is the largest
concrete gravity dam in New Zealand.

Roxburgh - hydro (320 MW)
Commissicned in 1956, the Roxburgh Dam and Power Station was the first large-scale hydro dam on the Clutha
River in Central Otago.



Contact Energy national overview

Contact can supply electricity and gas products across the country. Contact has
reticulated natural gas customers across much of the North Island, reticulated
LPG customers in Christchurch, Queenstown and Wanaka and can supply bottled
LPG to customers nationwide.
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Governance

Company
Contact Energy Limited is a limited liability company registered under the New Zealand Corrpanies Act 1993,

The company is listed on, and its shares are quoted on, the New Zealand Stock Market (NZSX). The company's
listing is under the ticker “CEN".

Contact's constitution is available on the company's website.

Dividend Policy

Contact's dividend policy is to maintain or grow dividends on a year-to-year basis, while targeting an average
net surplus payout of approximately 80 per cent over time, Further information on Contact’s dividend policy
is available on the company's website.

Ethics
Contact's Code of Ethics sets out the ethical and behavioural standards expected of the company’s directors.
officers, emriployees and contractors.

Contact has established internal procedures to monitor compliance with the Code of Ethics. Every six months,
a report is provided to the Board Audit Committee highlighting any matters raised by staff under the Code of
Ethics. In the financial year ended 30 June 2007, there were no matters reported or known breaches of the
Code of Ethics. A copy of the Code of Ethics is available on the company's website,

Health, Safety and Environment

Health, Safety and Environment is a key priority for staff and management at Contact. Health and Safety is
an integral factor in assessing management's achievement of annual goals, which are measured against key
performance indicators. Contact's Health and Safety Policy and Environmental Policy are available on the
company's website.

For further information on Contact's Health and Safety performance, see the 2007 Sustainability Report,
avaitable an the company's website.

Whistleblowing Policy

Contact's Whistleblowing Policy, available on the company's website, facilitates the disclosure and impartial
investigation of any serious wrangdoing. This policy advises employees of their right to disclose serious
wrongdoing, and sets out Contact’s internal procedures for receiving and dealing with such disclosures,

The policy is consistent with, and facilitates, the Protected Disclosures Act 2000.

Role of the Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for setting the strategic direction of Contact, with its ultimate goal being to protect and
enhance the value of Contact's assets and business in the interests of the company and all of its shareholders.
The Board's role includes approving the budget and strategic plan, approving major investments, monitoring
financial performance of the company including approval of half-year and annual financial statements and
reports, appointing and reviewing the performance of the Chief Executive Officer, ensuring the integrity of
corporate governance and overseeing Contact's commitment to its values and policies.

The Board has delegated certain of its powers to sub-committees of the Board, and the day-to-day management
of the company to the Chief Executive Officer. The ambit of these delegations is documnented in the Board
Committee charters, the company's Delegations Policy, and by relevant minuted resolutions of the Board.

The Board has a statutory obligation to reserve to itself responsibility for certain matters, such as the payments
of distributions and the issue of shares. It also reserves respensibility for significant matters, inctuding those .
described above, such as the approval of business plans and budgets and the incurring of significant obligations.
In addition, under the Companies Act 1993 and the NZSX Listing Rules, Centact is required to seek the approval
of its sharehalders prior to entering into certain types of transactions.

The Board's rale, responsibilities, operation, composition, delegations and committees are set out in Contact's
Board Charter, which is available on the company’s website.



Operation of the Board

" The Board meets regularly on a formal, scheduled basis and otherwise as required. The Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer establish the agenda for each Board meeting. Each month, as a standing item, the
Chief Executive Officer prepares a repert to the Board that includes disclosure of performance against key
Health, Safety and Environment (HSE} benchmarks and a summary of the company’s operations, together
with financial and other reports. In addition, the Board receives regular briefings on key strategic issues from
management, either as part of the regularly scheduled Board meetings, or in separate, dedicated sessions.

New directors appointed to the Contact Board receive induction training. This training primarily involves written
and oral presentations by the Chief Executive Officer and senior management team on the key strategic and
operational business issues facing Contact.

Compliance with NZX Best Practice Code and other guidelines
Contact complies fully with the corporate governance principles set out in the NZX Corporate Governance
Best Practice Code.

Contact also complies with all of the principles in the Securities Commission’s Corporate Governance in
New Zealand Principles and Guidelines,

One af the Securities Commission’s corporate governance principles is that there should be a balance of
independence, skills, knowledge, experience and perspectives among its directors so that the Board works
effectively, Contact considers that it complies with this principle for a number of reasons including because:

» the members of its Board hold substantial and diverse business and energy-industry experience

* the Board comprises an equal number of independent directors and Crigin Energy-associated directors

» the Chairman does not hold a casting vote

» the Board regularly assesses its performance to ensure that constructive working relationships are maintained.

The Securities Commission includes as a guideline relating to this principle that the Chairman sheuld be an
independent director. Contact departs from this guideline because its Chairman, Grant King, is not an
independent director. Despite this departure, for the reasons set out above, Contact is satisfied that it complies
with the Commission’s principle.

A table summarising Contact's compliance with the NZX Corporate Governance Best Practice Code and the
Securities Commission's Corporate Governance in New Zealand Principles and Guidelines is available on the
company's website,

Board composition
The composition of the Board has remzined the same throughout the finandial year. As at 30 June 2007, the
Board comprises six members as follows:

Grant King Chairman and Origin Energy Associate
Phillip Pryke ' Deputy Chairman and independent
Bruce Beeren A Crigin Enérgy-Associate

John Milne l_ - . -Indeplaendent_

Karen Moses T Origin Energy Associate

Tim Saunders ST < Independent

Biographies of the current directors are set out on the company’s website and in the 2007 Sustainability Report.




The NZSX Listing Rules and Contact’s constitution require Contact to have a minimum of two independént
directors. In order to be an independent director, a director must not be an executive of the company, or have
a "Disqualifying Relationship”. Having a “Disqualifying Relationship™ includes (but is not limited to):

* being an associated person of a substantial security holder of the company (in Contact's case, the Origin
Energy Group), other than solely as a consequence of being a director of Contact; or

¢ having a relationship (other than the directorship itself) with the company or a substantial security holder
of the company by virtue of which the director is likely to derive, in the current financial year of the company,
a substantial portion of his or her annual revenue {excluding dividends and other distributions payable to
all shareholders).

The Board has confirmed that at the end of the financial year Phiflip Pryke, John Milne and Tim Saunders each
held (and still hold) no "Disqualifying Relationship” with Contact, and are therefore each independent directors.
This is because none of these directors falls within the definition of "Disqualifying Relationship™ and in particular
none of these directors is an associated person of a substantial security holder of the company, nor has any
relationship with the company or a substantial security holder of the company by virtue of which they derive
any revenue, other than their respective Contact directorships and shareholdings.

Grant King, Bruce Beeren and Karen Moses are not considered to be independent directors by virtue of being
associated persons of substantial security holder Origin Energy New Zealand Limited. Grant King, Bruce Beeren
and Karen Moses were therefore not independent directors as at 30 June 2007,

The NZSX Listing Rules and Contact’s constitution require at least two directors to be ordinarily resident in
New Zealand. John Milne and Tim Saunders satisfy this requirement.

The NZ5X Listing Rules and Contact's constitution also require a minimum of one-third of directors (other than
one execulive director and any directors appoinled to fill a casual vacancy) to retire at each Annual Meeting and,
if appropriate, stand for re-election. The directors required to resign are those who have been in office longest
since their last election. Accordingly, Karen Moses and Tim Saunders will retire and stand for re-election at the
2007 Annual Meeting (Phil Pryke and John Milne retired and were re-elected at the October 2005 Annuai
Meeting, and Grant King and Bruce Beeren retired and were re-elected at the October 2006 Annual Meeting).
No directors were appointed to fill 2 casual vacancy during the financial year.

Conflicts of interest

Where any Contact director has a conflict of interest or is otherwise interested in any transaction, that director is
generally required to disclose his or her conflict of interest, and thereafter will normaily not be able to participate in
the discussion, nor vote in relation to the relevant matter. The company mainlains a register of disclosed interests.

Board assessment

Contact’s Board follows a practice of reviewing the performance of the Board as a whole and the Board
commitiees every two years, and of reviewing the performance of those directors standing for re-election at the
next Annual Meeting every year. In June 2007, in accordance with this practice, Contact undertook a formal
assessment of the' Board and the Board committees, and a review of the performance of Karen Moses and

Tim Saunders, being those directors required to retire and stand for re-election at the 2007 Annual Meeting.

Board committees
The Board has five committees. Copies of the charters for the Board Audit, Remuneration, Nominations, and
Heatth, Safety and Environment Committees are available on the company’s website.

In additicn, a formally constituted tndependent Directors’ Committee comprising Phil Pryke, John Milne and
Tim Saunders meets to evaluate and approve all related party transactions with Origin Energy, which included
the purchase of the Rockgas business in the financial year ended 30 lune 2007,

Remuneration

The Remuneration Committee at the end of the financial year comprised Phil Pryke (as Chair), Grant King and
Tim Saunders. The Remuneration Committee’s primary purposes are to review directors’ fees, the Chief Executive
Officer's remuneration package and performance, and the policy for remuneration of senior management, in
arder to ensure that they best advance the business objectives of the company. These reviews form the basis of
recommendations to the Board. The Remuneration Committee met three times during the financiaf year and a
further two times since the end of the financial year to assess, and make recommendations to the Board about,



a variety of remuneration issues in relation to the financial year that relate to the Chief Executive Officer and
Contact employees, including the new emgloyee short term incentive scheme and employee long term incentive
scheme for senior executives. Details of directors’ and senior executive remuneration arrangements are set out
in the Remuneration Report section of this report. The Remuneration Committee Charter is set out on the
tompany's website.

Nominations .

The Nominations Committee at the end of the financial year comprised Grant King {Chair), Phil Pryke and

Tirn Saunders. The Nominations Committee’s primary purpose is to ensure Contact has formal and transparent
processes for the nomination and appointment of directars to.the Board, and it also attends to other matters put
to it, including director performance assessment and Chief Executive Officer appointment. The Nominations
Committee met twice during the financial year to consider issues Including the assessment of Grant King's and
Bruce Beeren's performance as directors ahead of their standing for re-election at the October 2006 Annual
Meeting, and the assessment of Karen Moses' and Tim Saunders' performance as directors ahead of their
standing for re-election at the October 2007 Annual Meeting. The Neminations Committee Charter is set

out on the company's website.

Board Audit

The Board Audit Committee {BAC) at the end of the financial year comprised John Milne (as Chair), Tim Saunders
and Bruce Beeren. John Milne is a qualified Chartered Accountant and Bruce Beeren is a fellow of CPA Australia.
All members of the Committee are non-executive directors. ’

The BAC's purpose is to oversee Contact’s financial policies and to monitor the quality of financial reporting
and financial management. The BAC is responsible for approving the annual internal audit work programme,
monitoring the roles, respansibilities and performance of external and internal audit, and making
recommendations to the Board. The Board Audit Committee Charter is set out on the company’s website.

The Chief Executive Officer attends each quarterly BAC meeting at the invitation of the BAC. At the conclusion
of each meeting and at any other time the BAC requires, the BAC meets separately with the head of internal
audit, Contact's external auditors and the Chief Financial Officer without any other members of management
being present.

Health, Safety and Environment
The Health, Safety and Environment (H5E) Committee was established in December 2006 and comprises all
members of the Board. Karen Moses is the HSE Committee's Chair.

The HSE Committee meets quarterly, and its role is to fulfil the Board's responsibilities in relation to HSE-related
matters arising out of the activities of Contact and its related companies, as those activities affect employees and
cantractors of the company and the communities and environment in which the company aperates. The HSE
Committee is responsible for, among other things, periodically reviewing the company's HSE policies, monitoring
the company's compliance with the HSE policies, reviewing and recommending targets for HSE performance and
assessing performance against those targets, and reviewing HSE-related incidents and considering appropriate
actions to minimise the risk of recurrence. The HSE Committee Charter is set out on the company’s website.

Attendance at meetings :
During the financial year ending 30 June 2007, the Board met 12 times. The table below sets out attendance at
meetings for all directors.

Board Attendance Committee Attenda_m_:e

(scheduled and . ’ - Independent

Director special purpose} BAC HSE Remuneration Nominations Directors
Grant King 1 O N/A 1 3 2 N/A
Phillip Pryke 12 N/A P 3 2 6
Bruce Beeren - 11 4 1 N/A N/A N/A
John Milne ’ 12 . 4 1 N/A N/A. 6
Karen Moses 12 N/A 1 N/A " N/A N/A
Tim Saunders .12 ' . 4 1 3 2 . )




Share Top Up Plan

The Share Top Up Plan provides shareholders holding 5,000 or fewer shares with the opportunity to acquire
additional shares funded by their regular dividend payments. Participation in the Plan is available to all
shareholders who are resident in New Zealand or Australia, who hold 5,000 or fewer shares and who are
not directors or associated persons of directors of Contact. The shares required for the Share Top Up Plan are
purchased, on behalf of the participating shareholders, by ABN AMRO Craigs, No transaction fee is charged
to those shareholders who elect to participate.

The Plan first applied to the final dividend paid in respect of the financial year ended 30 September 2003.
As at 30 June 2007, around 38,400 shareholders had taken up the opportunity to participate in the Plan.

More detail about the Plan, including a fufl description of its terms and conditions, is available on Contact's website.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2007, Contact provided financial assistance in connection with the
ongoing costs associated with the Plan. A disclosure document relating to the financiai assistance to be provided
over the next 12 months was sent to shareholders in September 2007 and is available on the company's website.

Current NZX waivers

A summary of all waivers granted and published by NZX, or relied on by Contact within the 12-month period
preceding 25 July 2007 (being two months before the date of publicatton of this annual report} is available on
Contact's website at www.contactenergy.co.nz or an request. This summary wilt remain on Contact's website for
at least 12 months following publication of this annual report.

Exercise of NZX disciplinary powers
NZX has not exercised any of its powers under Listing Rule 5.4.2 in relation to Contact.

Financial reporting
Contact undertakes twice-yearly financiaf reporting, and also provides a suite of operational data on a quarterly basis.

Contact’s annual and half-year reports are posted on Contact's website. The annual financial statements are
audited. Contact is taking advantage of the recent changes to the Companies Act 1993 and accordingly will no
fonger be automaticafly mailing printed copies of the annuat and half-year reparts to sharehoiders. A notice will
be posted to all sharehalders when the annual report is available each year, and shareholders can request a hard
copy of the annual report or the next half-year report within 15 working days.of receiving that notice.

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have provided the Board with writlen ¢confirmation that
the company's financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2007 have been prepared in accordance with
New Zealand generally accepted accounting practices, and that they comply with New Zealard equivalents of
International Financial Reporting Standards and other appropriate Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate
for profit orientated entities.

Auditor independence
The Board Audit Committee (BAC) is responsible for considering and making recommendations to the Board
regarding any issues relating to the appointment, dismissal or resignation of the external auditor.

The Board prohibits the external auditor from consulting to Contact on matters that could be regarded as
compromising audit independence.

The BAC requires the external auditor to confirm annually that it has complied with all professional regulations
refating to auditor independence. Specifically, the external auditor is required to confirm its commitment to strict
procedures to ensure that:

s the external auditor, its partners, and current audit tearmn do not have any financial interest in Contact

» the superannuation fund of the partners or staff of the external auditor does not hold any direct financial
interest in Contact

+ there are no business interests between Contact and the external auditor

+ no fee paid by Contact to the external auditor is paid on a contingency basis.



In addition, the senior external audit pariner and peer review partner must rotate after a maximum of five years,
with suitable succession planning in place.

The BAC is responsible for determining whether potential engagements of the external auditor are appropriate,
documenting decisions and recommenuling to the Board accordingly.

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the day-to-day relationship with the external auditor, while
individual business units have a direct responsibility for their relationship with the external or internal auditor,
ensuring provision of timely and accurate information and full access to company records.

Auditors

The amount payable by Contact and its, subsidiaries to KPMG as audit fees in respect of the financial year ended
30 June 2007 was $611,000. Contact and its subsidiaries did not engage KPMG for any other services during the
year ended 30 june 2007.

Credit rating
As at the date of this annual report, Standard and Poor's long term credit rating for Contact was BBB Stable.
As at the date of this annual report, Fitch's long term credit rating for Contact was BBB+ Stable.

Donations’
During the financial year ended 30 June 2007, in addition to the numerous sponsorships detailed in the
Sustainability Report, Contact made donations amounting to $20,626.

Donations are made on the basis that the recipient is not obliged to provide any service such as promoting
Contact's brand, and are separate from Contact's sponsorship activity.

Risk management

Contact’s Risk Management Framework: aligns with recognised best practice (Austrafian/New Zealand Standard
for Risk Management AS/NZS 4360:2004). A Risk Management Executive Committee is responsible for
monitoring the ongoing effectiveness of risk management activities and provides assurance to the Boarg and
Board Audit Committee (BAC) that there is an effective framework in operation over risk-related activities.

The Risk Management Executive Committee monitors trends in the company's risk profile and considers papers

on how the business manages or mitigates key risk exposures. Contact recognises the importance of effective risk
management to its business success and aims conlinually to improve its risk profile and risk management capability.

Internal audit

Contact has an independent in-house internal audit function (Internai Audit), which provides independent

and objective assurance over the effectiveness of the internal control framework. The internal audit charter

is inciuded in the Board Audit Committee charter, available on the company's website. Internal Audit assists
Contact to accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the
effectiveness of risk management, internal controls and governance processes. Internal Audit adopts a risk-based
audit approach driven from the company's risk management database. This allows the internal audit process to
become more relevant to the business, by directing attention to risks that threaten the achievement of strategic
and operational goals and the overall internal control environment.

Internal Audit also assists external audit by reporting findings from the audit programme so that they may
independently assess the degree of reliance they are able to place on the internat control environment when
praviding an opinion on the financial statements.

Internal Audit has the autonomy to report significant issues to management and the Board Audit Committee or,
i considered necessary, the Chairman ¢f Contact. On a day-to-day basis Internal Audit reports to the General
Counsel, with the opportunity to raise issues with the Chief Executive Officer and/or the BAC in a confidential
manner and on an unrestricted basis. The BAC oversees the audit programme and provides Internal Audit with
the mandate to perform the agreed audit programme. Internal Audit also has unlimited access to all other
departments, records and systems of the Contact group and to the external auditors and other third parties

as they deem necessary.




Entries recorded in the interest register
The following interest register entries were recorded for the company and its subsidiaries during the financial year
ended 30 June 2007:

(a) Share dealings of directors
Contact directors disclosed the following transactions in Contact shares in the financial year ended 30 June 2007:

LY

Date of Number of shares
' acquisition/  Consideration acquired/
Director dispasal per share’ (disposed of) Nature of relevant interest
P Pryke 28/08/06 $6.84 3,306 Shares acquired on trust under the Contact
. 10/10/06 $7.2442 1,554 PJ Pryke Director Remuneration Share Trust
06/03/07 $8.78 1,286
05/04/07 $9.28 1,213
- 01/02/07 NIL 51,177 Change in beneficiary of Contact P Pryke
01/02/07 . NIL " 8177 Director Remuneration Share Trust
07/03/07 NCBO : "(2,947) Transfer of shares from Contact PJ Pryke
07/03/07 NCBO 2,947 Director Remyneration Share Trust to Pryke Pty
02./04/0? NCBO (2,558)  Limited, as beneficiary of Contact P) Pryke
02/04/G7 NCBO 2,558 Director Remuneration Share Trust
B Beeren 28/08/06 $6.84 2,205 Shares acquired on trust under the Contact
10710/06  §7.2442 1,036 . 'BG Beeren Director Remuneration Share Trust
- 06/03/07 $8.78 " 858
] OS/Q4IQ7 59.28 808 ] .
J Milne 28/08/06 $6.84 1,102+ 1,102 Shares acquired on trust under the Contact
~10/10/06 $7.2442 518 + 518 JHG Milne Director Remuneration Share Trust
06/03/07 $8.78 429 + 429
05/04/07 $9.28 404 + 404.
07/03/07 NCBO (736) +(737)  Transfer of shares from Contact JHG Milne
07/03/07 NCBO - 736 + 737 Director Remuneration Share Trust.to John
02/04/07 - NCBO (640} + (638) Milne Trust and Maureen Milne Trust, as
02/04/07 - NCBO 640 + 638 beneficiaries of Contact MG Milne Director
- Rermnuneration Share Trust
27/02/07 58.95 (806)  Disposal of shares held by associated persons
27/02/07 §8.95 ) {806}  of Mr Milne (being members of Mr Milne's
family}, for whom Mr Milne held Power of
Attorney
07/03/07 $8.85 (10,000  Transfer of beneficially held shares into a famity
07/03/07 " . 58.85 10,000  trust, of which Mr Milne is a trustee
08/06/07 $8.69 {6,250) Distribution of shares from a family trust to
08/06/07 $8.69 6,250 Mr Milne personally as beneficiary
T Saunders  28/08/06 $6.84 2,205 Shares acquir:sd an trust under the Contact
10/10/06 $7.2442 1,036 TEC Saunders Director'Remuneration Share
06/03/07 $8.78 857 Trust :
05/04/G7 - $9.28 808 ‘
07/03/07 NCBO {1,473) Trahsfer of sh;res from Contact TEC Saunders
07/03/07 NCBO 1,473 Director Remuneration Share Trust to TEC
02/04/07 , NCBO - {1,279)  Saunders Family Trust as beneficiary of Contact
02/04/07 NCBO . 1,279 - TEC Saunders Director Remuneration Share
Trust

1 NCBO means no change in beneficial ownership,



{b) Directors’ interests in transactions
Genera! disclosures

As at 30 June 2007, the following directors have made the following general disclosures in the interests register
of the company. Natices given or adjusted during the financial year ended 30 June 2007 are marked with an
asterisk {). Each such director will be regarded as interested in all transactions between Contdct and the

disclosed entity.

G King
Origin Energy Limited and group companies

Envestra Limited .

Energy Supply Association of Australia Limited

Australian Petroleum Production and Exploration Association®
P Pryke

Co-Investor Capital Partners Pty Limited (name changed from Co-Investor

Private Equity Pty Limited in July 2006)*
Frog Hollow Limited

New Zealand Deer Farms Limited*
Pauatahanui Projects Limnited

Macquarie Goodman (NZ) Limited
Macquarie Geodman Property Aggregated Limited
Travel.com.au Limited”

Tru-Test Pty Limited*

Software of Excellence International Limited*
8 Beeren '

Origin Energy Limited and group companies

~ Equipsuper Pty Limited
Envestra Limited (resigned as a director in June 2007)*
Coal & Allied Industries Limited

Veda Advantage Limited (name changed from Baycorp Advantage
Limited in February 2007}*

1 Milne

The New Zealand Wine Company Limited (including various
wholly owned subsidiaries)

The He Huarahi Tamariki Trust

Wellington City Council Audit and Risk Management Subcommittee
K Moses .

Origin Energy Limited and group companies

Victarian Energy Networks Corporation

Energy and Water Ombudsman (Victoria) Limited

Centre for Engineering Leadership and Management

Managing Director/Shareholder/
Employee

‘Director

Director/Chairman
Counciltor

Director/Shareholder

.Director

Director
Director |

- Director |
‘ Director
‘Alternate Director

Alternate Director
Alternate Director

Director/Shareholder and former

. Employee/Executive Director
. Director

Director
Director
Director

Directpr/Sha.reholder

Chairman/Trustee
Iindependent Member

Director/ Employee/Shareholder
Director ‘

Director

Director




T Saunders D o , . o,

Calan Healthcare Propertles L|rn[ted (manager of Calan Healthcare " Director

‘Properties Trust) .

Feltex Carpets Limited (including wholly owned subsidiaries) * Director/Chairman/Shareholder.
(resigned as a director on 19 October 2006)*

L.E.K. Consulting Australasian Advisory Board Advisory Board Member
Northington Partners Limited Consultant .

Pynie Gould Corporation Limited (including wholly owned . Director/Shareholder

subsidiaries Marac Finance Limited, Marac Securities Limited and

Perpetual Trust Limited) (resigned as a director on 13 October 2006)*

Solid Energy New Zealand Limited (including wholly owned subsudlary) Director/Chairman
. (term completed on 31 December 2006)*

Global Corporate Credit Limited Director

Specific disclosures
There were no specific disclosures made during the year of any interests in transactions entered into by Contact.

(¢} Use of company information .
No director issued a notice requesting to use information received in his or her capacity as a director that would
not otherwise be available to the director.

{d) Board-approved remuneration and other benefits

The Board passed resolutions and signed accompanying certificates, and the Independent Directors’ Committee
passed resolutions and signed accompanying certificates, to confirm the distribution for the year ended 30 june
2007 amaongst directars of the $770,000 remuneration pool {that pool having been approved by shareholders at
the 2004 Annual Meeting). See pages 27 and 28 for further details about the distribution approved by the Board.

{e} Directors’ and employees’ indemnity and insurance

" Contact has agreed to indemnify Contact’s employees and directors, including directors of subsidiary and
associated companies, against any liability or costs incurred in any proceeding, excluding actions for gross
negligence, criminal liabifity, breach of fiduciary duty or breach of directors’ duties.

Contact has paid premiums and taken out comprehensive insurance cover, including insurance policies that
indernnify employees and directors, including directors of subsidiaries and associates, against various potential
legal liabilities.

In March 2007, Contact's Board authorised the renewal of the Directors and Officers and Statutory Liability
insurance covers as at 31 March 2007,



Remuneration report

Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ fees

The current total directors’ fee pool is $770,000 per annum. This was distributed in the year ended 30 June 2007
as follows:

« Chairman (Grant King) - nil

» Deputy Chairman {Phil Pryke) - §1:35,000 per annum
. Kare'n Moses - nil .

*  Qther Board members - $90,000 per annum

= Committee members - $365,000, of which $288,000 was distributed to the independent Directors’
Committee in relation to their workload arising from the proposed merger between Contact and Crigin
Energy in 2006, and $35,000 to John Milne in his capacity as Chairman of the Board Audit Committee,
with the balance ($42,000) being distributed at the Board's discretion.?

Directors’ restricted share scheme

Contact operates a directors’ restricted share scheme (Directors’ Share Scheme), approved by shareholders in
2004 to improve the alignment of directors” and shareholders’ interests. Instead of receiving all of their pre-tax
base directors’ fee in cash, those directors participating in the Directors’ Share Scheme receive one-third of that
amount by way of Contact shares which are restricted for a period of three years. While these shares are
restricted, directors are entitled to receive dividends and other distributions. Directors are not entitled to any
payment in connection with their retirement or cessation of office.

The direciors participaling in the Directors’ Share Scheme during the financial year were Phillip Pryke, Bruce Beeren,

John Milne and Tim Saunders.

Under the Directors’ Share Scheme, at the end of each quarter Contact pays to a trustee on behalf of each

participant ane-third of the pre-tax base remuneration accrued by the participant during that quarter. The trustee

uses the payment to purchase Contact shares on-market through a broker. This trading may only take place
during a period which is not a specified blackout period to ensure compliance with the company’s securities
trading and disclosure policy.

The trustee is then required to hold the shares purchased until the earlier of three years from the commencement
of the quarter immediately following the quarter in which the fees were accrued, and the date of the director
ceasing to hold office. On transfer by the trustee to the participant at this time, the participant is entitled to sell
the shares, subject to securities trading and disclosure policy requirements. Throughout the time that the shares
are held by the trustee, the participant is entitled to receive distributions and participate in other rights attaching
or accruing to the restricted shares, subject to any particular resirictions set out in the Directors’ Share Scheme

ar elsewhere.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2007, Contact provided financial assistance in connection with the
establishment and ongoing operation of the scheme. A disclosure document relating to the financial assistance
to be provided over the next 12 month; was sent to shareholders in September 2007 and is available on the
company’s website.

2 The commitiee fees for each Board Audit Commitiee member were increased from the previous year's distribution b the Hneacizl year by $10,080 per
annum in recogration of the Board Audit Committ 2e's increasing wotkload and responsibilities, particutarly since adoption of international Financial
Reporting Standards.




The following table details the restricted shares of each of Contact's directors that became unrestricted under the
Directors’ Share Scheme during the period ended 30 June 2007.

Name Date of acquisition Date unrestricted Number untestricted  Original acquisition price
Phillip Pryke 23 February 2004 7 March 2007 2,947 $5.0904
30 April 2004 2 April 2007 2,558 . $5.8800

John Milne 23 February 2004 7 March 2007 1,473 $5.0904
) 30 April 2004 2 April 2007 1,278 ' §5.8800

Tim Saunders 23 February 2004 7 March 2007 1,473 - . 45.0904
' 30 April 2004 2 April 2007 1,279 $5.8800

Remuneration details of directors
Details of the total remuneration and the value of other benefits received by each director of Contact during the
financial year ended 30 June 2007 are as follows:

Director - Pasition | Board fees Committee fees remu-l;f:::tion’
Restricted
Cash shares? Cash
GKing - Chairman . - _ - - -
P Pryke Deputy $90,600 $45,000 $123,658 $258,658
Chairman
1 Milne Director $60,000 ~ $30,000 $156,278 $246,278
T Saunders Director | $60,000 - $30,000 365,564 $155,564
K Moses Director - - - -
B Beeren T Diractor $60,000 $30,600 319,500 $109,500
Total T ’ $270,000 $135,000 $365,000 $770,000

1 The directors' fees for Ure quanter ended 30 June 2007 (total $33,750) were pald ta the relevant trustees and held on trust for eich applicable director
untit 29 August 2007, when the restricted-shares could be purchased in accordance with Contact’s Steurities Trading and Disdosure Policy.
2 Pursuant to Contact’s constitution, directors are not entitled io any payment in connectlon with their retirement or cessation of office,

Executive remuneration
There are two components to executive remuneration: fixed remuneration and at-risk/variable remuneration,

The determination of fixed remuneration is based on responsibilities, individual performance and experience, and
market data. At-risk remuneration comprises shart term incentives and, for senior executives, long term incentives,

Chief Executive remuneration

David Baidwin, Chief Executive of Contact, has been seconded to the role by his employer, Origin Energy. During
the term of the secandment, Contact will reimburse Origin Energy for the cost of David Baidwin's salary and
other employment benefits, except for restricted shares and options, which are provided directly by Contact. The
table on the following page details the nature and amount of the remuneration earned by David Baldwin for the
year ended 30 June 2007.



Short term tenefits Share based payments

Number of - Value of
Number of restricted  share based .
Fixed Variable options issued shares issued payments '
remuneration remuneration’ © 7 Total during during issued during Total
. ' : $ . 2006707 2006/077" - 2006/07% $
David Baldwin o S - o S
Chief Executive 650,000 360,000 1,010,000 206,410 40,053 ‘268,333 1,278,333

1 Varlable remuneration for the financial year is based on achieving persona) goals and satistying specific performance criterla. The short term incentive Is
for performance during 2006/07. The 2mount veas determined on 27 hugust, alter performance reviews, and approved by the Board,

2 Contact Energy Limited equity securities. ' ,

3 The fair value of the options Is calculated at the date of grant using 4 combination of monte carto simulation and binomial opticn pricing model.
Restricted shares are valued based on the market price at date ot grant adjusted for dividends that are not received until the restricted share vests,
Options und restricted shares are subject to perf srmance hurdles as deseribed on pages 30 to 32. The value disclosed is the portion of the fait value

of the share based payments allocated to this reporting periad, .

Short term incentives .
Contact Energy’s variable remuneration recognises and rewards high-performing individuals whose contribution
supparts business goals and objectives, while meeting the goals set for the individual.

Contact’s short term incentives (5TIs), known as the Performance incentive Programme, comprise cash payments
based on performance measured against key performance indicators (KPis). For the year ended 30 june 2007,
different levels of incentives were determined reflecting the nature of roles in the company. KPIs generaily
comprise company, team and individual targets. These targets are designed to create goals that will support an
achievernent and performance-orientec culture. The Performance Incentive Programme is designed to,
differentiate and reward excepticnal, cutstanding and good performance,

The Board reserves the right to adjust STI awards if health, safety and environment targets are not met,

Long term incentives
The principal objective of long term incentives is to further align executives’ performarce with shareholder
interests and provide equity-based incentives that help retain valuable executives.

Existing lang term incentive scheme ,

Up untit 30 June 2006, because a review was pending, only a limited number of senior executives participated
in the existing fong term incentive (LTI} scheme. Upon completion of that review a new employee long term
incentive scheme for senior executives was introduced for the year ended 30 June 2007,

The first two measurement periods for the existing LTI scheme ended on 30 june 2007. Following this, shares
were purchased on-market for the benefit of the participants. The next measurement period ends on 30 June
2008, and, accordingly, if the relevant performance hurdles are met for those measurement periods, participants’
shares will be purchased on-market anc vest with each participant. In additioh, there will be a six-monthiy
reassessment of performance in relation to hurdles that were not met for the first two measurement periods.
Therefore, within the next 12 months Centact may provide financial assistance for the purchase of the shares
both on-market and in connection with the ongeing operation of the scheme. A disclosure document relating to
this financial assistance was sent to shareholders in September 2007 and is available on the company's website.

The following table details the Contact ordinary shares that were purchased and vested with each participant in
the existing LT! scheme in refation to the measurement period that ended on 30 june 2007.

Date shares Number of Rights

Date rights purchased for - shares remaining for

Name acquired participants purchased Purchase price re-testing
David Thomas August 2004 29 August 2007 569 $9.3500 569
December 2004 29 August 2007 2,219 $9.3500 2,19

Ross O'Neill August 2004 29 August 2007 569 $9.3500 569
December 2004 29 August 2007_ 2,219 $9.3500 2,219

John Bole August 2004 30 July 2007 677 $9.4996 677
‘ December 2004 30 July 2007 2,639 $9.4996 2,639
Stephen Cross August 2004 30 july 2007 696 $9.4805 697
December 2004 30 July 2007 2,716 $9.4805 2,716




New employee fong term incentive scheme

In formulating the new emplaoyee long term incentive scheme for senior executives (LTI scheme), Contact
deterrnined that a combination of share options and restricted shares was desirable to ensure incentives align
executives’ performance with shareholders’ interests, in both favourable and unfavourable sharemarket conditions.

Therefore, for the year ended 30 June 2007, Contact introduced a new employee long term incentive pfan for
participating senior executives — consisting of a Share Optien Plan and a Restricted Share Plan ("Plans”). Details
of the Plans are set out below. ’

The Board determined that fong term incentives should be awarded to senior executives to reflect individual
performance in the preceding financial year and potential in future years.

Under the Plans, for the year ended 30 June 2007, the Board allocated long term incentive awards that are, by
value, 50 per cent share options and 50 per cent restricted shares. Under the Plans, the share options will only be
exercisable, and the restricted shares will only become unrestricted, to the extent that the relevant performance
hurdles are satistied. The performance hurdles for the share options and restricted shares in relation to the year
ended 30 June 2007 are set out on page 32. The number of share options and restricted shares awarded are
calculated by dividing the value of the long term incentive award (being a percentage of the relevant executive’s
salary) by the fair value of the share options and restricted shares.

Share Option Ptan

Under the Share Option Plan, the Board issues share options to executives t¢ acquire ordinary shares in Contact
at the market price determined at the effective grant date. For share options granted in the year ended 30 june
2007, the market price was the weighted average market price of Contact's ordinary shares traded on the NZSX
over the 20 business days prior to the effective grant date.

As noted above, the options are exercisable subject to performance hurdles as determined by the Board. The
performance hurdles for share options issued in the year ended 30 June 2007 are described below. There is a
vesting period of approximately three years from the effective grant date before share aptions may be exercised.
Following the end of that peried, the performance hurdles are measured on three annual test dates. There is a
two-year, two-month exercise period following the first test date during which share options may be exercised,
again, to the extent that the performance hurdles are met.

The share oplions may also he exercised if, between the effective grant date and the exercise date, a change of
control of Contact occwrs. In addition, the Board may, at its discretion, permit share options to be exercised prior
to the commencement of the relevant exercise period where Contact shares cease to be listed on the NZSX or
other circumstances occur where such an early exercise is considered appropriate by the Board.

The share options will lapse:
» if the performance hurdles are not met by the final measurement date
« if the share opticns are not exercised by the lapse date

+ on the date on which the participant ceases to be employed by the company (except in the case of
redundancy)

» on the death of the participant (provided, however, that the Board may in its discretion allow the participant's
successor to exercise the share options).

In the event of redundancy, the Share Option Plan will continue, except that the number of share options wilf be
recalculated on a proportionate basis.

The share options are unlisted and are persanal to the employee and therefore cannot be traded.

In May 2007, NZX Regulation granted approval under NZ5X Listing Rule 8.1.4 for the issue of share options
under the Share Option Plan with effective grant dates of 1 tuly 2006 and 20 Naovember 2006. NZX Regulation
also granted a ruling that NZSX Listing Rule 7,10 (being additional requirements for rights issues) does not apply
to the granting of share options under the Share Option Plan. The full version of the waiver and approval can be
found on the company’s website.



The number of options issued and their exercise status as at the date of this report are set out in the table below.

Number | Exercise
of options . ptice per First exercise Number : Number
issued Effectlve grant date”  ogtion date  lapsed Final lapse date Vested? exercisable
365,322 1July 2006  $7.35 1 October 2005 14,403' 30 November 2011 No il
18,361 '20 November 2006 $7.55 1 October 2009~ Nil 30 November2011 - No Nil
13,413 15 January 2007 ~ $828 1 October 2009 Nil - 30 November 2011~ No Nil

1 Bue to the resignation of one of the participants, on 7 September 2007, 14,703 options lapsed pursuant 1o the Share Option Pian rufes.

Restricted Share Plan

Under the Restricted Share Plan, the Board issues restricted shares to the participants at the market price
determined at the effective grant date. Although the participant has beneficial title to the restricted shares,
under the terms of the Restricted Share Plan:

(i} the restricted shares are issued to a trustee to be held on trust for the participant

(i) the trustee will not exercise any voting rights attaching ta the restricted shares and has forgene the right
to dividends.

Legal title cannot be transferred to the participant, and therefore traded by the participant, unless and until the
restricted shares become "unrestricted”.

For restricted shares issued in the year ended 30 June 2007, the market price or “allocation price” of the
restricted shares was the weighted average market price of Contact's ordinary shares traded on the NZSX over
the 20 business days prior to the effective grant date. Payment of the allocation price for the restricted shares is
to be funded by an interest-free loan from the company in an amount equal to the allocation price for the shares.
However, before the company can make the loan, notice of the financial assistance arising from the loan must be
given to shareholders {financial assistance disclosures were sent to shareholders in September 2007 and are
available on the company’s website).

If the perfarmance hurdles are met, the restricted shares will be released from the trust to the participant
following the relevant test date. There is a vesting period of approximately three years from the effective grant
date before restricted shares that “vest” may be released from the restrictions and transferred to the participant.
Following the end of that period the exercise hurdles are measured on three annual test dates. To the extent the
hurdles are met on each of these test dates, restiicted shares must be released from the restrictions and
transferred from the trustee to the participant.

For restricted shares that a participant becomes entitled to, the company pays a bonus, which the participant
must use to repay the loan. Upon repayment of the loan, the trustee transfers legal title ta the restricted shares
to the participant.

The participants must transfer to the trustee their rights to any restricted shares that have not been released to
the participant by the finat test date. The allocation price for those restricted shares transferred lo the trustee
will be applied to the trustee to immediately repay the loan to the company.

The restricted shares may be released from the restrictions and transferred to the participants if, between the
grant date and a test date, a change of control of Contact occurs.

The rights to the restricted shares will lzpse:
» if the performance hurdles are not met by the final test date

« on the date on which the participant ceases to be employed by the company {except in the case
of redundancy} :

» on the death of the participant (provided, however, that the Board may in its discretion alfow legal
titte to the restricted shares to be transferred to the participant’s successors).

In the event of redundancy, the Restricted Share Plan will continue, except that the number of restricted
shares wil! be recalculated on a proportionate basis.

While restricted, the restricted shares are unlisted and are personal to the employee and therefore cannot
be traded. ’




In May 2007, NZX Regulation granted approval under NZ5SX Listing Rule B.1.4 for the issue of restricted shares
under the Restricted Share Plan with effective grant dates of 1 July 2006 and 20 November 2006. NZX
Regulation also granted an ongoing waiver from NZSX Listing Rule 8.1.3 far issues of reallocated shares under
the Restricted Share Plan (being those restricted shares that are not released to a participant at the final transfer
date, but are instead purchased by the trustee and then reallocated to a participant). The full version of the
waiver and approval can be found on the company’s website.

The number of restricted shares issued and their status as at the date of this report are set out in the table below,

Number of Aliocation price Number

restricted shares  Effective grant date per share First test date Final test date released
70,890 . 1 July 2006 $7.35 1 October 2009 1 October 2011 Nl

3,581 20 November 2006 : $7.55 1 October 2009 1 October 2011 — Nil

2,504 ‘15 January 2007 - .'$828 1 October 2009 1 October2011 - - Nil

1 Due 1o the resignation ot one of the participants, on 7 September 2007, baneficlal ownership of 2,737 of these restrictel shares was transterred-to the
Trustee ta hold 9n teust In an unalfocated pool Lo be rrallocated to a participant at a future date, pursuant to the Restricled Share Plan-rufes. ©

Hurdles

Broadly, the number of unrestricted ordinary shares to which a participant is entitled under the Plans is
determined by achievement of a pre-determined hurdle or hurdles. For the restricted shares and share options
issued in the year ended 30 June 2007, the hurdle is a comparison of Contact's total shareholder return (TSR)
against the average TSR of a reference group comprising the NZX50 index over the relevant period, commencing
on the effective grant date.

For the restricted shares and share options issued in the year ended 30 June 1007, participants’ vesting
entitlements will be calculated on three test dates, being 1 October 2009, 1 October 2010 and 1 October 2011.

Contact's TSR will be determined as follows:

(i) the volume-weighted average market price of Contact ordinary shares for the three months prior to the
effective grant date is subtracted from the price of the shares as determined by measuring the volume-
weighted average market price of the shares over the three-month period prior to the relevant test date

(i adjusting the caiculation in (i} above to reflect the assumed reinvestment of distributions {excluding
imputation credits) over the period from the effective grant date to the relevant test date.

The participant's vesting entitlements will be based on a pre-determined formula relative to achievement of the
pre-determined hurdle or hurdles. For the restricted shares and share options issued in the year ended 30 June
2007, these are:

(i) zero per cent vesting, if Contact's TSR over the performance period does not exceed the 50th percentile of
the TSR of those companies that are in the NZX50 at both grant date and the relevant test date

(i) 50-100 per cent vesting {on a sliding scale, i.e. the percentage of restricted shares released/share options
exercisable increases proportionately on a straight-line sliding scale from the 50th up to the 75th percentile),
if Contact’s TSR is between.the 50th bercentile and the 75th percentile TSR of those companies that are in
the NZX50 at both grant date and the relevant test date

(iiy 100 per cent vesting, if Contact's TSR is at or above the 75th percentile TSR of those companies that are in
the NZX50 at both grant date and the relevant test date.



Employee remuneration

The following tabie shows the number of employees and former employees of Contact and its subsidiaries who,
in their capacity as employees, received remuneration and other benefit entitlements (induding redundancy
payments) during the year ended 30 June 2007 of at least $100,000.

The remuneration figures analysed include afl monetary payments actually paid during the course of the year
ended 30 June 2007. They do not include amounts paid post 30 June 2007 that related to the period ended
30 June 2007.

The value of remuneration benefits analysed includes both fixed and short term and long term variable/risk
components of remuneration, and redundancy and other payments made on termination of employment, The
value of the equity-based incentives included in the remuneration band analysis represents the portion of the
grant date fair value of the equity instruments allocated to the reporting period ended 30 June 2007,

The value of remuneration analysed for employees of the Rockgas subsidiaries represents the entitlements paid
for the fuil year ended 30 June 2007, despite Contact only taking ownership effective 30 April 2007,

The remuneration {(and any other benefits) of the current Chief Executive Officer, David Baldwin, is disclosed in
the Chief Executive remuneration section on pages 28 and 29,

Number of employees .

Remuneration bands Parent Subsidiaries

$100,001-5110,000 6
$110,001-§120,000 1
$120,001-§130,000

$130,001-$140,000

$140,001-$150,000

$150,001-$160,000

$160.001-5170,000

§170,001-5180,000 .
$180,001-5190,000 *

$190,001-§200,000

$240,001-5250,000

$250,001-5$260,000

$260,001-5270,000

$280,001-5290,000

$310,001-§320,000

$340,001-5350,000

$410,001-5420,000

$430,001-5440,000

$450,001-3460,000

$550,001-5560,000

$570,001-§580,000 .

$590,001-$600,000
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Contact subsidiaries — directors and remuneration

Other than Paul Smith, who received $22,811 in the year ended 30 June 2007 in his capacity as a consultant to
Contact Australia Pty Limited and Contact Operations Australia Limited, no other director of any of Contact's
subsidiaries received additional remuneration or benefits in respect of their directorships.

The table below lists the directors of Contact subsidiary companies as at 30 June 2007.

Cantact subsidiary c . Directors .
Contact Aria Limited” - . © -Kim Josling
Eiizabéth Kelly
Contact Australia Pty Limited o * Kim Josiing
' Paul Smith
‘ David Thomas
Contact Operations Australia Pty Limited . Kim Josiing
‘ Paul Smith

David Thomas
Contact Wind Limited Kim Josling

David Thomas

Alistair Yates

Empower Limited' . Jason Delamore
Kim Josling
Rockgas Limited ' o fohn Cumming

Jason Delamore
Mark Trigg
lan White
Rockgas H(;ldings Limited John Cumming
Iason Delamore
M'ark Trigg
‘lan White
Stratford Power Limited? _ : © 7 Kim Josling
i “David Thomas

Mark Trigg

1 Jon Hare was a director of Empower Limited and Contact Arda Limited until 15 June 2007, when be resigned. Jason Delamore was appointed a directer
of Empower Limited, and Elizabeth Kelly was appointed a director of Contact Aria Limited, an 15 june 2007, to replace Jon Hate.

2 Energy Gas Contracts Limited was amalgamated into Stratford Power Limited on 31 August 2006. T.e directors of Energy Gas Contracts Limited
.before the amalgamation were David Thomas, Kim Josling and Jan Hare.



Shareholder information

The following information is provided in accordance with the Listing Rules of the New Zealand Exchange Limited.

20 largest reglstered holders of Quoted Equity Securlties as at 1 August 2007 { lncludlng holdlngs withln
New Zealand Central Securities Depository Limited)

Crigin Energy Pacific Holdings : . : . 291,769,031
. National Nominees New Zealand Limited 25,919,787
. HSBC Nominees (New Zealand) Limited ' ' 17,264,634

HSBC Nominees (New Zealand) Limited No 2 Account 113,773,839

Citibank Nominees (New Zealand} Limited 9,442,697

NZ Superannuation Fund Nominees Limited -_ : 8,692,464

ANZ Nominees Limited : ' N . 6,895,243

Accident Compensation Corporation o o . 5,874,805

TEA Custodians Limited A , S 5,199,513

Custody and Investment Nominees Limited . o ‘ . C - 5,146,502

TEA Custodians Ltd No 2 Account S o " 4,080,240

Asteron Life Limited T . 3,730350

Custodial Services Limited ’ ' 3,718,271

Origin Energy Universal Holdings . 3,600,297

FNZ Custodians Limited ’ 3,492,738

NZ Guardian Trust Investment Nominees Limited 2,502,055

Investment Custodial Services Limited ' 2,440,931 -

Peter Hanbury Masfen and Joanna Alison Masfen - 2,361,354

‘Guardian Trust Investment Nominees (RWT) lelted . i ' 02,329,359

'NZGT Nominees Limited ~ AIF Equity Fund o R 2,046,313

Total top 20 holders . ' 420,280,423

Total other shares ‘ ) ‘ 156,353,559

Total issued shares* . ' 576,633,982

1 76,975 resticied ordnary shares (not quoted or listed on the NZSX) were issued pursuant to Contact’s new employee long term incentive scheme for
senior executives an 21 June 2007, bringing the total number of shares to 576,710,957,




Distribution of quoted security holders and security holdings as at 1 August 2007

Size of shareholding . Number of holders % of holders Number of shares' % of shares’
1--99 shares ‘ 611 0.71 13,955 0
100-199 shares .. . 444 _ 0.52 ' 63,737 007
200-499 shares : 14671 17.1 5,433,554 0.94
500-999 shares 50,853 - 5927 39,885,940 '6.92
1,000-1,999 shares - 7.667 - 894 11,109,739 1.93
2,000-4,999 shares 7,333 ' 855 21,993,741 3.81
5,000-9,999 shares 265 309 16,746,799 29
10,000-49,999 shares . 1,409 164 22,405,111 3.89
50,000-99,999 shares 8 . 007 . 3,987,956 0.69
100,000-499,999 shares 53 - . 006 19,732,702 1.69
500,000~999,999 shares 9 001 - - 6218462 1.08 -
1,000,000 shares and above 2 0.04 439,042,286 76.14
Total 85,793 100% 576,633,982  100%

1 Caleulations are based oa the number of ordinary shares guoted and listed on the New 2ealand Slock Market (NZSX) as at 1 August 2007 and exclude
the 76,975 restricted ordinary shares issued on 21 June 2007 pursuant ta Contract's long term incentive scheme for senkor executives,

Substantial security holders
As at 1 August 2007 the following persons had notified the company in accordance with the Securities Markets
Act 1988 that they were currently substantial security holders in the company.

Substantial security holder Nature of relevant interest ~ Number of voting securities

Origin Energy New Zealand Limited and its Shareholder 296,153,144 ordinary shares
related bodies corporate (including Origin Energy
Limited and Origin Energy Vic Holdings Limited)

The total number of shares of Contact as at 1 August 2007 was 576,710,957, consisting of 576,633,982 ordinary
shares, and 76,795 restricted ordinary shares issued on 21 June 2007 pursuant te Contact's empioyee long term
incentive scheme for senior executives (these shares are not tradeable and are not listed or quoted on the NZSX),
All of these shares are voting securities, except the trustee holding the restricted ordinary shares on behalf of the
participants has waived all voting rights and rights to dividends in relation to those shares.

Equity securities in which each director has a relevant interest as at 30 June 2007

Director . o 7 ‘Number of shares
G King . _ : _ . N _ Nit
PPryke S ‘ : 74639
B Beeren T ‘ 5.940
) Milne ] ' 79,053
K Moses . . Wil
T Saunders . = 31,267

Directors’ statement
This annual report is dated 27 August 2007 and is sighed on behalf of the Board by

7

Grant King “ Phillip Pryke

Chairman Deputy Chairman
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Income statement
for the year ended 30 June 2007

P T
: - Group- ¢ Group * ¢ o+ Parent” Parent
i 30 June'2007° ;  30June200s | - - 30, June 2007 ¢ 30 June 2006,
) Note + 3000 | 5000 3000 1000
Operating Revenue i S ; AR,
Wholesale Electricity Revenue : 630,363 1,046,233 ¢ 630,363 1,042,642
Retall Electricity Revenue t 1,170,180 [ 1,080,445 ‘ 915,685 | 816,995
Gas Revenue | tasots 184,320 | 240,498 267,793
LPG Revenue e 25335 oo A 3 -
Steam Revenue Lo 2169 9.017 | 12,169 . 9,017
Other Revenue i 11,908 | 10,108 "', 33,818 4 31,718
b 1,997,9'65' . 2330123 | . 1832533 ' 216865
Operating Expenses i ¢ oo
Retail Electricity Purchases J (455 787).4 {778.908) ! 373,026} (629,042}
Electricity Transmission, Dlstnbutlon ! (452,622} (424,387) | (344,'769) (322,562}
and Levies | oo } ,
Gas Purchases and Transmission l _(3?5,?41) ¢ {354,483) ! (417 823) (437,630) _
LPG Purchases i 17,9109 . - o] -
Labour Costs . (62 424) (59, 866) o (60 239) (59,193)
Other Operating Expenses 3 4 (140 291) (155, 526) 1 (130 739} (139,432)
i (1.454275)°  (1,773,167) | . (1,326596)  (1,587.859)
Eamings Before Net Interest Expense, oo i o :
Income Tax, Depreciation, Amortisation ' _ : e _ C o
and Financial Instruments (EBITDAF) ) 543;691 . 556,956 ' 505,937 . 580,306
Depreciation and Amortisation 13 (139 280) (133,229} : (137, 953) l (132,316)
Change in Fair Value of Finandal Instuments 24 | 23,259 8699 . .3, 259 . 9,016
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associates 8Ly ?’07: % 4422t \ { -
Gain an Disposal of Subsidiasies. ' ’ ) -t 33,399 ... ‘: .- : 32,894
P (115,319) (86,709) I * (114,694) ! (90,406)
Earnings Before Net Interest Expense and : ) o ‘ PR :
Income Tax Expense (EBIT) : 428,377 - 470,247 , 391,243 489,300
Interest Expense 1' (85,661'3‘( (82,877} ; " (85,633) i (82,036)
Interest Income f 23,004 15315 1. 22974 | 15,961
Net Interest Expense (62;657) | (67,562) '! ‘. '(62 659} 1 ! (66,075)
Profit Before Income Tax ! 365,720 402,685 [ ' 328584 ' 423,825
Income Tax Expense 4l (nsgsn; (121,817 f i (105 533) | (127 587)
Change in Corporate Income Tax Rate 4,23 1. 7,112) : - St @Az
Profit for the Period 2} 239627 | 280,868 1 i 245931 296,238
Adjusted Earnings Per Share (Cents)* 6 40.09 4191 | 35.98 * 44.62
Basic and Diluted Eamings Per Share (Cents) 4156 ag71 b 3745 51.37

1 Adjusted Eamings Per Share excludes Gain on Disposal of Subsidiarias and Change in Fair Value of Ainancial tnstruments, net of tax, and the impact of the

change in Corporate Income Tax rate.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



Statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 30 June 2007

ST e iCulunat e aliirh a
jkn‘“ ! iGroup Group * " " "Parent | Parent
I "o 30Jurie 2007 30 June 2006 E S 30Jy13é'29q71:-‘j 30 June 2006
) . Note §isds'e: 3000 $000 1. ¢ . " ." 3000 4 $000
Profit for the Period - Ve 239,627 ! 280868 |- 215937 ! 296,238
Change in Foreign Currency Translation R Looe
Reserve CP I 10e! @40 . ., - -
Change in Asset Revaluation Reserve 7 f-e f349,235 3,842 i v -349,235° 3,842
Change in Cash Flow Hedge Reserve 7 15 .. 5630 12,700 .. 6,242 ¢ 12,700
Total Recognised Revenues and Expenses b ; ?94,353 . 296,470 f - . » 571,408 ; 312,780
Ordinary Dividends Paid 5 {, 5y - (145,524) (115,326} .~ =(4§9.924) 11 {115,326)
Business Combination of Commonly : B “"‘ . . N Lt
Controlled Entities 7,17.28 | .7 (92,942). - - ,.(«9-2‘94.2)
Share Based Payments 7 ;’ﬂf L 419-,‘ -1 k-l -
Changes in’Equity for the Period %1. _351",‘936- ‘ 181,144 i . '!-;‘3’28:96-'&T ;; 197,454
Equity at Start of the Period Lroiassadas ) 2,380,588 )i 2,538,791 | 2359320
Adoption of NZ IAS 39 - Finandial TR SRR
Instruments 7 &1 e 9489 |- - . "7 g {17,983)
Restated Equity at Start of the Period 12,552,243 | 2,371,009 | 3538791 | 2,341,337
Equity at End of the Period i .2,908,179 © 2,562,243 ' 2,867,752 | 2,538,791

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance sheet
as at 30 June 2007

S - il :
3 " Group Group ¢ Parent
, une 2007, 1 30 June 2006 30 June 2006
Note 97 -+ ™ 13000 ! s000 I 000
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 7 }:7 2904479 2552243 i 2,867,752 . 2,538,791
Represented by: o ; : |
Current Assets NS X ' - _
Short Term Deposits 101 -, 178984 282,819 | . . 176,486 ! 282,819
Receivables and Prepayments 1| 222477 230,582 : ¢ | 163,838 f 206,340
Taxation Receivable P o 756170 - C-
Inventories 12 { L2 23,289 ¢ 29916 } - 18.297_ 4 29,916
Derivative Financial Instruments 24 1 1,989 ! 3,940 ! ' 3,940
Total Curcent Assets | - b v 426739 554,818 | ur, 523,015
Non-current Assets N = l A ; i RPN
Property, Plant and Equipment 13 3,‘303,203,5 3,829,153 %t 4248489 | 3,829,153
Intangible Assets 14 .7, 182,189 ] 178,778 1, ~'123307 | 123,307
Investment in Subsidiaries 6 | - C- 47 132,788 | 63,467
Investment in Assatiates 18 % - 6210 ! 8900 1, % - 4579 ' 1,579
Other Financial Assets 19 | 2935 | SR -
Derivative Financial Instruments 24 3] 43,023 | 4572 . 43,023 , 4,572
Other Non-current Assets . .2629 3346 1 . - 2,629 3,346
Tatal Non-current Assets I -4545189- 4024749 - : (4551815 ; 4025424
TOTAL ASSETS | 45719280 4579567 {70 4912395, 4548439
Current Liabilities |- A i fr
Borrowings . 20 i" ’ .3'029..5 15,024 L - 3, 11,644
Current Portion of Term Barrowings 20 196,611 ! -t '1'96,611‘ R .
by ~ e i ot - R
Payables and Accruals 21 : .. 248700 270,443 Lo ¢ 230362 260,013
Taxation Payable Fooe 2409 S e 2,490 549
Provisions 22 7 3,525 1 5,164 i_‘ . 31337 - 5.164
Devivative Financiat Instruments 24 85,809 4973 ¢+ 7 B4,897 4,973
Total Current Liabilities - 540,074 * 295604 |, 521,322 | 282,343
Non-current Liabilities R é_ ‘ l
Borrowings 20 | 7 513,683 . B69.818 11 1. 513,683 ! 869,818
Provisions 22 157 25,880 20,756 ;.7 . 23579 20,756
Deferred Taxation 23 10 . 742173 | 678,648 ; 7430737 678,280
. . . Nos . ,
Derivative Financial Instruments 24 L i 242 986 b 158,451 24,2:;9_8‘6 . 158,451
Other Non-current Liabilities 2953 I : 4,047 § sl
Total Non-current Liabilities 11527675 1 1734720 | T4523,321 . 1,727,305
TOTAL LIABILITIES i 2,067,749 . 2,027,324 ; . 2,044,643, 2,009,648
NET ASSETS 290479 | 2,552,243 | - - 2,867,752 ' 2,538,791

The Directors of Contact Energy Limited authorised these financial statements for issue.

On behalf of the Board.

Grant King
Chaimnan, 27 August 2007

Phiilip Pryke

Deputy Chairman, 27 August 2007

The accompanying notes form an integral past of these financial statements.



Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 30 June 2007

The accomparying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

S s
[T "l
1; i Graup . Group r Parent ], Parent
{.. 730 June. 2007 'J 30 June 2006 ] -30 June 2007 » 30June 2006
Note § % . 3000 | $000 | 3000 $000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING frn ! oo
ACTIVITIES *;,,.; ?’ R Vo -l '
Cash Provided from: ) 1= . g ] et i
Receipts from Customers - e 1 956,958 2320557 ~1,856581 | 2,149,227
Interest Received . { 24,943 3 11,795 : - 24 913 11,795
! _;2.02.1,301 . 2332352 ' . -1,880494 .  2,161.022
Cash Applied to: " B oL
Payments to Suppliers and Employees i (1 474 509} | (1,720,756) '+ (1 1353,002) {1,551,250)
Taxation Paid | (83 300} (93,255) | _ (76,030) (87,754)
Interest Paid PU0@919)] . @1754) 5 - (82,921), (80.433)
[ (1 646, 128}; (1,895,765) 1 - (1,512,043)  (1,719,437)
Net Cash Iaflow from Operating Activities 25 | °." 376.773" 1 436587 | 7, 368,457 441,585
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING l Lt I RN
ACTIVITIES | it T T
Cash Provided from: ' ! R S
Proceeds from Disposal of Subsidiaries C S . 70,483 i - 70,483
Loan from Assodiate i .o 1142 0 G - .
Assoriate Dividends Received h 2,767 260 . 2761 | 260
Repayment of Loan to tnvestee v e 12 - 126
2'76'1 - 72,011 4 2,761 70,869
Cash Applied to: REAE | Lo 1
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 1('145 148) ; (133,799} ‘5_;_ (141,068} : (133,799)
Purchase of Subsidiary (j59 43234 - : e .(162.26_3}:‘1 -
Repayment of Loan from Associate i3 035).} S T -
(307 515) | (133,799) ;. (303332} | {133,799)
Net Cash (Outflow) to Investing Activities (304,854). (61,788) ; 0 - (300,571) (62,930)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ¢ R Pl K
ACTIVITIES I : ;
Cash Applied to: b e . !
Ordinary Dividend Paid to Shareholders 510 (14992) (115,326) | (149 924) (115,326)
Supplementary Dividend Paid to Lt B . '
Shareholders 5 F‘-‘ (153758)4- {12,455} i '(15;758) (12,455)
Repayment of Borrowings it (7800 ! - 1t (7,800, -
1 E . v
Repayment of Finance Lease Liabilities R (1.186) . . . (217} ! 7
' (17,6995 (128,967) | "'<17"3'699) | (127.788)
Net Cash (Outflow} to Financing Activities W ', ,(173;699) ; (128,967) L (173, 699) (127,788)
- Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash E "l SLLr ’ i
Equivalents i (‘102 780) ) 245832 ! ., (1{}5-819) ‘ 250,867
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents at the i .
Start of the Year b 230 728 34,896 . - 2?9 139 : 28272
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of ; RN 'r ' ; . . :
the Year i - -—1?7,948 J 280728 ¢ - "173,320 279,139
f,,- . : ] ] . - .r
Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprises: i Y s » i
Bank Qverdraft L (1 036) (2,001} | - (3 136). | (3,680)
Short Term Deposits ; 178 984 4 282,819 . "'.' - .1'76,456 282,819
10 | .Y ‘477,948 280,728 1.-7 " 173,320 279,139




Notes to the financial statements

a‘I

for the year ended 30 June 2007

Statement of accountmg pohmes

Reportmg entity

. Contact Energy Limited (the Company) is a profit-oriented comnany domiciled in New Zealand, registered under the

Companies Act 1993 and listed on the New Zealand Stock Market (NZSX). The Cornpany is an issuer in terms of the Financial
Reporting Act 1993, The consolidated financial statements of Contact Energy Limited as at and for the year ended 30 June
2007 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries and Contact's interest in associates and jointly controlled entities (together
referred to as Cantact). '

Contact is a.diversified and integrated energy company, focusing on the wholesale generation of electricity and the retail sale

. of electricity, natural gas and LPG, and related services in New Zealand.

Basis of preparation S
The functional and-reporting currency used in preparation of the consolidated financial statements is:New Zealand dollars,
rounded to the nearest thousand. '

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zeatand Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (NZGAAP). They comply with the New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standards (NZIFRS),
and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards as appropriate for profit-oriented entities.

The financial statemerrts were approved by the Beard of Directors (Board) on 27 August 2007.

The measurement basis adopted in the preparation of these financial statements i historical cost modified by the valuation of
certain assets and liabilities, The following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value: financial instruments and property,
plant and equipment, as identified in specific accounting policies below. Recognised assets and fiabilities that are hedged in a
tair value hedging relationship are stated at fair value in respect of the risk that is hedged.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated financial .
statements.

Adaption status of relevant new Financial Reporting Standards and Interpretations
Contact has chosen to early adopt NZIFRS 7 Financial Instrurnents: Disclosures with effect from 1 July 2005.

Co.ntact has elected not to carly adopt the following standards and not to.apply the following interpretation which have been
issued but are not yet effective:

o NZIAS 23 Bomowing Costs — revisions approved July 2007 and effective for annual reporting penod begmnmg on or after
1 January 2009,

. NZIFRS 8 Operating Segments ~ approved December 2006 and effective for annual reporting pericd beginning on or after
1 January 2009; and

e NZIFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements — approved March 2007 and effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2008.

The adoption of these standards and application of this interpretation are not expected to have.a material impact on Contact's
financial statements. ‘

Accounting estimates and judgements .
Contact’s SIgnlﬁcant areas of estimation and cntecal Judgements in these financial statements are as follows:

Generation plant and equipinent

The Company's generation plant and equipment are stated at fair value by an independent valuer. The bass of the
valuation is the net present value of the future earnings of the assets, excluding any reduction for costs associated with
restoration and environmental rehabilitation. The major inputs and assumptions that are used in the valuation model that
require judgement include forecast of the future electricity price path, sales volume forecasts, projected operational and
capital expenditure profiles, capacity and life assumptions for each generation plant and discount rates.

Goodwill

The carrying value of goodwill is subject to an annual impairment test to ensure the carrying value does not exceed
the recoverable amount at balance date. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to individual
cash-generating units to which it relates. Any impairment losses are recognised.in the Income Statement.
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notes to the financial statements
far the year ended 20 June 2007

In delermining-the recoverable amount of goodwill, Contact uses a valuation model to calculate the present value of
expected future cash flows of the cash-generating units. The major inputs and assumptions that are used in the model
that require management judgement include sales forecasts, customer numbers and customer churn, interest rates,
discount rates and a forecast of the future electricity price path,

Retail revenue }
Management has exercised judgement in determining estimated retail sales for unread gas and electricity meters at

" batance date. Specifically this involves an estimate of consumption for each unread meter, based on the customer's past
consumption history. ' ‘ '

Restoration and environmental rehabilitation . ) )

Liabilities are estimated for the dbandonment and site restoration of areas from which natural resources are extracted.
Such estimates are valued at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation. Key assumptions have
been made as to the expected expenditures to remediate based on the expected life of the assets employed on the sites.

Financial instruments : :

Note 24 contains information about the assumptions and the risk factors relating to financial instruments and their
valuation, including electricity price hedges which are valued with reference to the Company's financial model for future
electricity prices. Accounting judgements have been made in determining the hedge designation for the different types of
derivatives employed by the Ccmpany to hedge its risk exposures.

Basis of consolidation ,
Subsidiaries . P .
Subsidiaries are those entities controlled, directly or indirectly, by the Company. The purchase method of accounting is
used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by Contact. fdentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabsilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective
of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition cver the fair value of Contact's share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwili. If the cost of acquisition is less thah the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the Income Statement,

Business combinations of comnionly controlled entities ' .
Business combinations involving entities or businesses under comman control are those in which all of the combining
entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination,

Assets and liabilities assumed in business combinations of commonly controlled entities are measured initially at acquisition
date at the book value of the acquired entities. Any difference betweenthe cost of acquisition and the book values of the
assets and liabilities acquired is recorded directly in equity against retained earnings,

Associates .

Associates are entities in which Contact has significant influence, but not control, over the operating and/or financial
policies. Associates are reflected in the consolidated financial statements by applying the equity accounting. method.
The equity accounting method recognises Contact’s share of the current period retained surpluses or deficits in the
Consolidated Income Statement and its share of post acquisition increases or decreases in net assets’in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet. '

Jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled entities . .

Jaintly controlled assets o jointly controlled entities are joint arrangements with other parties in which Contact jointly
controls or owns one or more assets or entities and is consequently entitled to a share of the future economic benefits
through its share of the jointly controlled asset or entity. Contact's share of the assets, liabilities, outputs {revenues) and
expenses of fointly controlled assets or entities is incorporated into Contact's consolidated financial statements o a
proportionate line-by-line basis. '

Acquisition or disposal during the period .
Where an entity becomes or ceilses to be part of the consolidated Contact group during the period, the results of that
entity are included in the consolidated results from the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal.

Transactions and balances eliminated on consolidation
The effects of intra-group transactions and balances are efiminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
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notes to the financial statements
far the year ended 30 June 2007

Accounts recelvable

Accounts receivable are recogmsed initially at fair vatue and subsequently measured at amor‘used cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment loss. An itmpairment loss is recognised when thereis objective evidence that Contact will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of.the impairment loss is the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present.value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
effective interest rate. The arr!dunt of the impairment loss is recognised in the Income Statement.

Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised inifially at fair value less attributed transaction costs, -

Borrowings designated as hedged iterns are subject to measurement under hedge accounting requirements. Refer to
accounting policy for Derivative Financial Instruments-and Hedging. ' ’

Discounts, premiums, prepaid interest and borrowing costs such as origination, commitment and transaction fees are
" amortised to interest expense on a yield-to-maturity basis over the pericd of the borrowing. Any difference between the cost
and redemption value is recognised in the Income Statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Cash and cash equivalents.
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, depdsn:s held at call with banks other chortterm highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, net of outstanding bank overdrafts,

Bank overdrafts are shown wrthm Borrowings in Current Liabilities on.the Balance Sheet.

Denvatwe financial instruments and hedging

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are periodically re-measured
at their fair value, The method of recogni'sing the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument and, if so, the nature of the'item being hedged. Contact designates certain derivatives as-either.

» hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or a firm commitment (fair value hedge): or

+ hedges of highly probab_le‘furecast transactions (cash flow 'hedges); or
* hedges of net investments in foreign operations.

Fair value hedge )
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the Income
Statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

Cash flow hedge
The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are deslgnated and quahfy as cash flow  hedges are
recognised in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the Income Statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income Statement in the periods when the hedged item will affect the
Income Statement. However, when the forecast transaction that is hedged results in the recognition of a non-financial
asset (for example, inventory) or a liability, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity are transferred from equity
and included in the initial measurement of the cost of the asset or liability. :

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exertised, or the entity revokes designation of the hedge
relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is still expected to occur, the cumulative' gain or loss at that point remains
in equity and is recognised in accordance with the above policy when the transaction occurs. If the hedged transaction is
na longer expected to take place, then the cumulative unrealised gain or loss recognised in equity is recognised
immediately in the Income Statement,

Net investment hedge

Hedges of net invesiments in foreign operations are accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gam'or loss on the
hedging instrument rélating to the effective portion of the hedge is recognised in equity; the gain.or loss relatmg to the
ineffective portion-is recogmsed immediately in the Income Statement.

Gains and‘iosses accumulated in equity are included in the Income Statement when the foreign operation is disposed of.

Derivatives that do nat qualify for hedge accounting _
Certain derivative instrumenis do riot qualify for hedge accounting. Changes in the fair value of any derivative
instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the Income Statement.
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notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

Employee benefits
Annual, long service and retirement leave benefits estimated to be payable to employees are accounted for on the basis of
statutory and contractual requirements.

Long term service benefits :

Contact’s net obligation in respect of long term service benefits, other than pension plans, is the amount of future benefits
that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. The obligation is calculated using
an actuasial technique.

Share based payments . ..
Share based payments are provided,to Senior Executives via a Share Optuon Plan and a'Restricted Share Plan.

The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the options is recagnised as an expense,
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the vesting penod dunng which the'emplayees become uncond:honally
enbtled to the options.

The fair value is measured at grant date by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments granted taking into
account market performance ccnditions only. Non-market vesting conditions are included in the assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to become exercisable.

At each balance sheet date, Contact revises the amount to be recognised as an expense to reflect the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. :

Forelgn currencies
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates in effect at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated ina foreign currency are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at b'aiance date.

Hedged assets and !labllmes are translated at the spot rate with the underlymg hedge contract being separately recarded
on the Balance Sheet at the hedged rate.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which has a currency of a hyperinflationary cconomy)
that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency

as follows:

* Income and expenses for each Income Statement presented are translated at average exchange rates.
= Assels and liabilities for each Balance Sheet presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that Balance Sheet.
«  All resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences erising from transtation of the net investment in foreign entities, and of borrowings
and other currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to the foreign currency translation
reserve account. When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange daﬁerences are recognised in the Income Statement as
part of the gain or loss on sale.

Gas entitlements .

Where Contact has take-or-pay gas sale contracts, such receipts are recorded as short or long term Habilities respectively,
depending on the contracted terms appllcable to such tranche quantltles These liabilities are credited to.the Income Statement
as customers uplift their prepa.ld gas.

Generation and other research and development expenditure
Expenditure on generation and other research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technlcal
knowledge and understandmg, is re ogmsed in the lncome Statement as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on generation and other development actmtres is capitalised if the pracess is techmca!ly and commercially
feasibte, future economic benefits are probable, and Contact intends to, and has sufficient resources to, complete development
and to use or sell the asset. The expenditure capitalised includes costs of materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of overheads. Other development expenditure is recognised in the Income Statement as an expense as incurred.

Capitalised development costs induding associated capitalised interest are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether further work is planned to support the continued carry forward of the capitalised cost.
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Development assets are depreciated or amortised from the commencement of commercial operations in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy.for that asset over the period of their expected economic benefit. Capitalised development
expenditure Is stated at cost less accumulated amartisation and impairment losses.

Goods and services tax (GST)
The Income Statement and Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared so that all components are stated exdusive of GST.
All items in the Balance Sheet are stated net of GST, with the exception of receivables and payables, which indude GST invoiced.

Impairment

The camying. amount of Contact's assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
to determine whether there is.any indication of impairment. (f any such indication exists, the: asset's net recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recagnised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable a:riount..lmpajnnent losses are recognised in the Income Statement unless the asset is recorded at a revalued
amount. impairment losses on revalued assets are first taken to the revaluation reserve if there is a surplus in respect of that asset.

The recoverable amount of receivables is calculated as the present value of expected future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate inherent in the asset.

The recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of their net selling price and value in use. bn'assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Far an asset that does not generate largely
independent cash flows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Insurance -
Contact has property, plant and equipment, which are predominantly concentrated at power station locations, that have the
potential to sustain major losses through damage to plant with resultant consequential costs.

-To minimise the finzncial impact of such exposures, the n'ia.jbr portion of the risk is insﬁred by taking out appropriate insurance
policies with appropriate counterparties.

Any uninsured loss is charged to the Income Statement in the year in which the loss is incurred.

Intangible assets
Goodwill . _
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of Contact's share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill.on acquisition of associates is induded in.in\aestrljents in associates. Goodwill is tested annually
for impairment and is carried at cost less accumulated impa.irfnent-losses. Gains and [osses on the disposal of an entity
indude the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Fer the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to individual cash-generating units to which it relates.
Each cash-generating unit represents Contact's lowest level of assets generating revenue independent of each other.

Patents
Patents are stated at cost, less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation . '

Amortisation is charged ta the Income Statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of Intangible
assets unless such lives are indefinite. Intangible-assets are amortised from the date they are available for use.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Type of Asset c Estimated Life Amortisation Rate
. Patents . .. T em e iDYeas - Co 0%
Inventaries

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of materials, consumable supplies and
maintenance spares is determined on a weighted average basis: Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses. ’
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notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

tnvestments ' '
‘Contact classifies its investments in the following categaries: financial assets at fair value through the Income Statement
and held to maturity financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for whrch the investments were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every
reporting date. :

Financial assels at fair value through income Statement

Financial assets may be held for trading or designated at fair value through the Income Statement at inception. A financlal
asset is classified as a financlal asset at fair value'if it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the shart term or if
so designated by management. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.
Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised
within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. :

Held to maturity .
" Held to maturity financial assetc are stated at amortised cost less impairment losses.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category-or not classified in any other category.
They are included in non-currerit assets unless management intends to dlsposr: of the mvestment within 12 months of the
balance sheet date.

Qil and gas assets
Development assets .
The costs of cil and gas assets in the development phase are separately accounted for and include transferred exploration
and evaluation costs, alt development drilling and other subsurface expenditure, surface plant and equipment and any
associated land and buildings. When production commences, the accumulated costs are transferred to producing praperties.

Producing properties .

The costs of oil and gas assets in product-on are separately accounted for and include transferred exploration and
evaluation costs, transferred development costs and the on-going costs of continuing to develop reserves for production
and to expand or replace plant and equipment and any associated land and bulldings. These costs are subject to
depreciation and depletion in accordance with the Property, Plant and Equipment policy.

Oil and gas exploration expenditure
Exploration and evaluation expenditure is accounted for in accordance with the area of interest method. The application
of this methed is based on the partlal capitalisation model closely aligned to the “successful effort” approach.

All oil and gas exploration and evaluation costs, including directly attributable 'overheads, general permit activity, and

geological and geophysical costs are expensed as incurred except the cost of drilling exploration wells and the cost of

acquiring new interests, The costs of drilling exploration wells are initially capitalised pending the determination of the
success of the well. Costs are expensed where the well does not result in a successful discovery.

Capitalised costs are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether éconamic quantities of reserves have heen
found or whether further expleration and evaluation work i is underway or planned to support the continued carry forward
of the capitafised costs.

Upcen approval for the commercial development of a project, the accumulatedexpenditure is transferred to oil and gas
development assets. :

Operating leases
Contact leases certain plant, equipment, land and buildings. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease payménts are representative of the pattern of benefits derived from the leased assets and accordingly are
charged to the Income Statement in the periods of expected benefit.
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notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

Property, plant and equipment
Initial recardmg } -
The cost of purchased property, plant and equipment, including strategic spares is th{' value of the consideration given to
acquire the assets and the value of other directly attributable costs which have been incurred in bringing the assets to the
location and condition necessary for their intended service.

The cost of assets constructed by Contact, including capital werk in progress, includes the cost of all materials used in
construction, direct labour specifically associated, resource management consent costs, and. an appropriate proportion of
variable and fixed overheads, Financing costs incurred on the construction of a quatifying asset project are capitalised
during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. The amount of financing

. costs capitalised is determined usingé capitalisation rate representing Contact's weighted average borrowing cost
applicable to the borrowings that were cutstanding during the period. Costs cease to be capltahsed as soon as the asset
is ready for productive use and do not include any inefficiency costs.

Where an'item of property, plant and equipment comprises major components haviny different useful lives, they are
accounted for.as separate items of property, plant and equipment.

Expenditure is capitalised where it isincurred to replace a component of an item of property, plant 2nd equipment that
is accounted for separately, including major inspection and. overhaul expenditure. Other subsequent expenditure is -
capitalised only when it is probable the future economic benefits embodied in the itera of property, plant and equipment
will flow to the entity and can be reliably measured. All other expenditure is recognised in the Incorne Statement as an
expense as incurred. '

Revaluations

Contact's generation plant and equtpment {mcludmg tand and. bunldmgs) and cap|taJ work in progress are stated at fair '
value as determined on transition to NZIFRS and subsequently évery three years by an independent valuer, with interim
revaluations where there is deemed to be significant change to the valuation of these assets. The basis of the valuation
is the net present vafue of the future earnings of the assets, éxcluding any reduction for costs associated with restoration
and enwronmental rehabilitation.

Any accurnulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated aga.mst the gross carrying amount and the net
carrying amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Any increase in the value is recognised directly in equity.
Any decrease in value that offsets a previous increase in value of the same asset is charged against reserves in equity; any
other decrease in value is charged to the Income Statement. The amount of the adjustment arising on the restatement or
elimination of accumutated depreciation forms part of the increase or decrease. |

Leased assets: ' x .

Leases in which Contact assumes substantially all the rlsks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Any asset acquired by the way of finance lease is stated at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value or present
value of the future minimum lease payments at.inception of the lease.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the Income Statement on a straight- llne basis 50 as to allocate the cost of the assets, or the
revalued amounts, less estimated residual value, over their expected remaining useful lives. The range of annual
depreciation rates for each classiﬁcation of asset are:

{ Generau:)n Plant;and Equipment (‘ncludmgbualdnngs) .: Ty S I ‘\\1:—'_33;?{5"
k Other Bm!dmgs and’ lmprovements SRV ‘—‘_‘--.),A“" St e . 1:'-"18")_'(0\5-:
g ‘Leased Gpneratlon"Pigpt VoL TR T Ay e g
':.Q.thé'r,Plgnt'énd‘Equipment' R T T S co e 1733%

Asset residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each Balance Sheet date.
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Restoration and environmental rehabilitation

Liabilities are estimated for the abandonment and site restoration of areas from which natural resources are extracted.
Such estimates are valued at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
The cost primarily represents geothermal field restorations.

Estimations are also made for the expected cost of environmental rehabilitation of commerdal sites, which require
reinstatement of conditions resulting from present obligations. The liabifity is immediately recognised when exposure
is ientified and rehabilitation costs can be reasonably estimated.

Revenue
Revenue comprises the amounts recelved and receivable at balance date, for gas, LPG, electricity! steam and related services
supplied to customers in the ordinary course of business, including estimated amounts for unread meters.

Other income from meter leases is recognised in the Income Statement or a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
Interest income is recbgn'rsed'in the Income Statement as it accrues using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend income is recognised in the Income Statement on the date that the dividend Is dectared.

Statement of cash flows
The following are the definitions used in the Statement of Cash Flows:

* Cash is considered to be cash on hand and current accounts in banks, net of bank overdrafis.

. Operating activities include all transactions and other events that are not investing or hnancmg activities.
* Investing activities are those activities relating to the acquisition, holding and disposal of property, plant and equlpment
and of investments.

+ Financing activities are those activities that result in changes in the size and composition of the capital structure of
Contact. This inciudes both equity and debt not falling wn:hrn the definition of cash. Dividends paid in relation to the
capital structure are included in financing activities.

Taxation
Income tax an the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the Income
Statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised dlrectly in equity, in which case the income tax is recognlsed

in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payible on the taxable income for the peried using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted
at the Balance Sheet date, together with any adjustment to tax payabie in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is calculated using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpeses and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The following
temporary differences are not provided for: goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit, and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent
that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially
enacted at the Balance Sheet date. )

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit witl be realised.

Changes in accounting policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies other than the addition of policies on Jointly Controlled Entities, and
Business Combinations of Commonly Controlled Entities.
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2 Segment reporting

A business segment is.a group of assets and operatio‘ns engaged in providing products.or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are ditferent from those of other business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing praducts ar
services in a particular economic envirenment, where the rsks and returns are different from those of segments operating in
other economic environmenits.

Contact’s primary reporting format is business segments. All business segments are fully integrated within New Zealand,

Contact comprises the following main business segments:

Retail
The Retaif segment encompasses any achwty thatis assoc1ated with Contact's supply of energy to end user custamers as well
as related services.

Generation - .
The Generation segment encompasses any activity that is associated with Contacts generatton of electnaty or steam and
Contact's sales to the wholesale electricity market.

The segment result includes items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Items not directly attributable to, or those that cannot be allocated on a reaspnable basis to, the Retall or Generation
segments are included in the Other segment.

Wholesale electricity purchase costs for the Retail segment are based on spot prices prevalling in the New Zealand wholesale
electricity market at the relevant time and at the relevant grid exit purchase node. Simifarly, the revenues received by the
Generation segment are determined by the spot pnces received at the relevant grid |n1ectaon points. :

The cost of gas purchases across the portfolio is allocated: between these segments In praportion to consumption.
Gas transmission and distribution charges are:allocated to the segments within which they are incurred,

Segment reporting
for the year ended 30 June 2007

Retail Generation Other
" 3000 . %000 $000
Segment Revenue - 1,351,657 646,292 17 5 )
EBITDAF ) ‘ - 249,224 294,450 17 é— : 543 691
Depreciafion and Amortisation of Segment ' ' ' }
Assets : {15.621) (123,089) ) (570) | : (139 280)
Segment Result 233,603 - 171,361 (553) | - 404417
Change in Fair Value of FnancraJ Instruments ) 23 259 .
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associates { 707
Net Interest Expense i (62,657)
Income Tax Expense b - (118,981)
Change in Corporate income Tax Rate b L ) (‘7._‘112)
Profit for the Periad ' :- - 239827
Segment Assets 431,798 4,297,227 242,903 4 971 928
Segment Liabilities . . 118,821 118,108 1,830,820 (¢ 2 067 749
’

Capital Expenditure 10,124 128,103, 10,010 ' 'j 148237
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Segment reporting
for the year ended 30 June 2006

Retail - Generation . Qther Group

. 000 §000 000 3000
Segment Revenue 1,271,588 1,057,211 1324 2,330,123
EBITDAF ' (134,168} 689,798 . 1324 556,956
Depreciati'on of Segment Assets (13,843) {118,862) - (524) (133,229}
Segment Result (148,009) 570,936 800 423,727
Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments ' 8,699
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associates ‘ . . 4,422
Gain on Disposal of Subsidiaries . . 33,399
Net Interest Expense ’ o ’ } . (67,562}
Income Tax Expense - (121,817)
Profit for the Period : L 280,868
Segment Assefs ' 349,122 3,911,708 318,737 4,579,567
Segment Liabilities - 111,819 182,478 1,733,027 2,027,324
Capital Expenditure S §792 128702 3214 - 138708

3 Other operating expenses
T e e Ty

T ‘.E'":"Gl:nup' ! Group f‘ i Eareiit"_‘j Parent

- I, o BP'JuneJZOQ? . 30June 2006 | .- 30June 2007, ; 30 June 2006

Qther Operating Expenses Include: ! Trowe -$000 $000 { ; $000 ° $000

Auditor's Remuneration L ; i B " !

— Audit Services: KPMG i . 547 1 ' 606 ! 547
- Other Assurance Services: KPMG ! 291 l‘ ST 291
Denations : 230 . a1y, 23
Proposed “Dual Listed Companies” Expense """ ' 8654 | o0 - 8,654
Rental Expense on Operating Leases i “‘e- y ,}‘;,'-4;223 ' 4,15 ’ T 3,958 - 4,015
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4 Income taxes

(i) Income tax expense

S D e Fro e )
i1 ... Group A Group | - Parent Parent
+ ' 30ne2007°!  30June2006 {.; 30June2007 | 30 June 2006
] 3000 000 | - 75000 4 5000
Profit Before Income Tax ; 365,720 | 402,685 i.!‘! 328,584 | 423,825
Taxation thereon at 33% { .- 120688 . 132,886 | ' © .108,433 139,862
Plus/(Less) Taxation Effect of Adjustments: ~ } - O ™ :
Effect of Different Tax Rates of Assodate T ! ] e
Operating in other Jurisdiction i N (20}'i S (133) ;4 S -
(Gain)/Loss on Disposal-of Subsidiaries 1.~ -‘-'""i (021 A '-.a,ﬁ " (10,837
Temporary Differencesno longer _tf: T . 1 .
Expected to Reverse i, ¢ “a2s | 1205 7 T -
Other Permanent Differences t‘ . 1,286 I 1,841 ' 190 532
Reduction in Corporate Tax Rate S AL -1 7120 | -
. Income Tax (Over). Provided in Prior Year i . 3,097 ! (2,770) } ! {3,060} { (1,970}
Incame Tax Expense L 126,093 | 121,817 | © 1126853 | 127,587
— ——— * .: ot -
Comprising: ! 7 i i E T Y
Current Yaxation ! 114303 104794 ; - 100951 ., 112,521
Deferred Taxation L 1790 17023 | 11702 | 15,066
L 426093 ] 121817 |- 1126531 127,587
{ii) tmputation credits
n TR Y P e B "_":
I, = - Group : Group §.° " Parent | Parent
1 30 June 2007 | 30June 2006 | - 30Yune 2007 | 30 June 2006
j- $000 soo0 ! i $000 - 000
Opening Balance Credit/{Debit) 160656 108,829 e
Imputation Credits Attached to Dividends Paid ' " (58,086) ! (44,349) i -
Net New Zealand Incame Tax Paid 1" 87,699 96,176 | .. - .
Closing Balance Credit jo - 490,269, 160,656 7 ot tie ) .
: T -
L
! Group | Group
The Imputation Credits are Avaitable to : 30 June 2007 | 30 June 2006
Shareholders of the Parent: T $000 3000
- Through Consolidated Imputation Group ; ’ 19Q,’269 ! 160,656
- Through the Parent i : o -
— Through Subsidiaries H ) - -
Closing Balance Credit ; 180,269 | 160,656
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5 Ordinary dividends paid
The Company paid the following fully imputed dividends during the year.

. i___ S [_.__- —-—
Dividend - Parent Parent Parent | Parent
Payment 30June 2007 . 30 June 2006 b 30 June 2007 30 June. 2006

‘ Date ; _ Sooo ) 3000 Cents'per Share  Cents per Shave

2005 Year Final Dividend 14 September 2005 % o 57663 @ - . ' - 10.0

2006 Year Interim Dividend 23 March 2006 . ; 57,663 i . o 10.0
2006 Year Final Dividend 21'5eptember 2006 ! 92,261 E DR % .
2007 Year Interim Dividend - * 23 March 2007 57,663 5 ; .00
Supplementary Dividend .15,758 | 12,485 Lot v
Foreign Investor Tax Credit [ (15 758), (12455 . 0 LT
Total Ordinary Dividends Paid 7 1ap924 ) 115326 | L
Current year final dividend on ] ' R | !
ordinary shares, declared subsequent i ' ) T :

to balance date. Refer to Note 21. 25 September 2007 | . 93 028 - 92,261 | 12.0 16.0

6 Earnings per share ’
T T

i Gmup . Group

| 30 June. 2007 | 30 June 2006

Adjusted Eamings Per Share {cents) o Y 4009 ' 41.91

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (cents) ot 41,56 48.71

The calculation of basic earnings per share at 30 June 2007 is based on the profit attributabfe to ordinary shareholders of
$239.6 million (2006: $280.9 million) and a weighted average number of ordinary shares outstandmg during the year ended
30 June 2007 of 576,633,982 (2006: 576,633,982).

The calculation of adjusted earnings per share for the year ended 30 June 2007 is based on an adjusted profit attributable
to ordinary shareholders. Adjusted profit for the year ended 30 June 2007 excludes the Change in Fair Value of Financial
Instruments, net of tax, and the impact of the change in Corporate Income Tax rate. Adjusted profit for the year ended
30 fune 2006 excludes the Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments, and the Gain on Disposal of Subsidiaries, both
net of tax,

For the purposes of the earnings per share calculati‘éns, the shares issued under the Restricted Share Plan have been excluded
until they become unrestricted, :

The ditutive effect of share options and restricted shares has not been taken into account in the calculation of diluted eamings
per share at 30 June 2007, as the relevant performance conditions have not been fulfilled as at that date.
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7 Réserves
Group Foreign .o Share
Currency Asset  Cash Flow Based
Share Translation Revaluation Hedge Payment Retained
Capital Reserve Resarve Reserve  Reserve Earnings Total
Note 3000 000 3000 3000 3000 $000 3000
Balance as at 1 July 2005 780,037 1,098 1,547,641 - - 51,811 2,380,588
Application of NZIAS 39 - -
Financial tnstruments - - (18,037) - 8,548 (9,483)
Restated Equity as at 1 July 2005 780,037 1,099 1,547,641 {18,037) - 60,359 2,371,099
Profit for the Period ’ - - - 280,868 280,868
Cash Flow Hedges: o
Gains Taken to Equity 2 - . 18,955 - - 18,955
Translation of Foreign
Operations:
Exchange Differences
Taken to Equity - {407} - - . (407)
Transferred ta lncome
Statement - (3073 - - - - (307}
Revaluation Increments - 5,096 - - . 5,096
Movement in Deferred Tax :
Liability Attributable to Equity (226) (1,254) {6,255) - - (7,735)
Total Recognised Revenues . T :
and Expenses Lo (940) 3,842 12,700 - 280,868 296,470
Dividends.Paid to Shareholders 5 3 - - "- (115,326)  (115,326)
Balance as at 30 June 2006 780,ﬁ37' 159 1,551,483 (5,337) - 225,901 2,552,243
- —— S it e e e e e e
Balance as at 1 July 2006 | 780,037 . 159 1,551,483 . (5337)+ - .225901 “2,552,243
Profit for the Period - - e - 239,627 239,627
Cash Flow Hedges: } _ ) ' e
Gains Taken to Equity | .- - T S 17 I
Translation of Foreign RO S L R
Operations ST @y L, - ¢ T e H336)
v ; o s B F SR ST
Asset Revaluation J - Do ST s L T T T :
Revaluation Increments U - 401,000, C et s e 404,090 .
. * . C L PN G T
Re-estimate of Restoration o T Sk
Provision - - (1,489) ~ . T - - (1,48?) :
Movement in Deferred Tax - B E R L . A,
Liability Aftributable to Equity co- ~ 227 (131 ,868),‘ T (2,658 - s (134_;29?)
Re-measurement of - . . ’ S
Deferred Tax on Change in : C - o : v :
Corporate Income Tax Rate i . - . B1502 . - 234 . - ) ‘81736
Total Recognised Revenues . . . e R
and Expenses - (109) . 349,235 . °. 5630. - .239,627 594,383
Dividends Paid to Shareholders 5 E - - - o (148.924)  (145,324)
Business Combination of , . R RRL S o
Commonly Controlled Entities 17,28 | .., «- - . Tt (92,942 5 (92,942,
Share Based Payments 9. 1B - e 260 . 0419 4
780,196 50 1,900,718 . 293 . 260 222,662 2,904,179

Balance as at 30 June 2007
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Parent Foreign . Share
Currency Asset  Cash Flow Based
Share Translation Revalvation ~ . Hedge Payment Retained
Capital Reserve Reserve Reserve  Reserve . Earnings Total
Note - 3000 $0C0 $000 ., 3000 4000 3000 5000
Balance as at 1 July 2005 780,037 - 1,354,227 . - 225,056 2,359,320
Application of NZIAS 39 - : . '
Financial Instruments . - - (18,037} 54. (17,983)
Restated Equity as at 1July 2005 ' 780,037 - 1,354,227 (18,037} - 225,110 2,341,337
Profit for the Period - - - ' - - 296,238 296,238
Cash Flow Hedges: :

Gains Taken to Equity - - - 18,955 - 18,955
Revaluation Increments - 5,096 - 5,096
Movement in Deferred Tax
Liability Attributable to Equity (1.254)  (6,255) - (7,509)
Total Recognised Revenues
and Expenses - - 3,842 12,700 - 296,238 312,780
Dividends Paid to Sharehclders 5 - - -7 {115.326) (115,326)
Balance as at 30 June 2006 780,037 - 1,358,069 {5,337) - 406,022 2,538,791

r—--:‘b-t- B kR ——wq——-—-———-‘———-———.——— ._.- _.,k [
Balance as at 1 July 2006° ! 780,037 . - 1,358,069 (5,337) - - 406,022 2538,791
Profit for the Period Lo : - Zoo2i5931 215931

. Cash Flow Hedges: L ’ ) . : . :

Gains Taken to Equity P - .+, -B9EE -t - " B.966 .

Revaluation Increments [ s - -, 401,080 ., S - -, 40,090

Re-estimate of Restoration } " o R ,

Provision fio - 4 (1489 . - vkl L (1,489}
Movement in Deferred Tax Pt . O T -
Liability Attributable to Equity" e s - (131,868). - (2,958, T4 L, - {134.826)
Re-measurement of Deferred '5-’ . e T e o :
Tax on Change in Corporate b . Lo et I -
Income Tax Rate t T - 81,502, . 234 " - - 81,736..

- . . . " v . = .. o " . -
Total Recognised Revenues i f S R - BN
and Expenses ; ) - - 7,349,235, - 62427 - 215931 571,408
Dividends Paid to Shareholders 5 - - . <, - {149,924) (1.49.;92?')"
Business Combination of 3 . ' . . o
Commoenly Controlled Entities 17, 28 - - - .. - . - {92,942) {92,942}
Share Based Payments 97 . 159 - - - 260 - 419
Balance as at 30 June 2007 » 780,196 - 1,707,304 905. 260 379,087 2,867.752
8 Share capital
P T A
! "7 Gredp? Group .- Parént ! Parent
. . ¥t 30 June.2007 . 30 Jume 2006, : BOJulne._ZDQ‘f . 30 June 2006
Authorised and Issued Shares o 7L Mumber - Numper | Nimbef, ¢ Number
Ordinary Shares - Unrestricted ; .- 576,633:1982" 576,633,982 - ,576,633,9827, 576,633,982
Ordinary Shares ~ Restricted Vi re975' - 7ee7s -
Issued Shares | "576710,957 | 576,633,982 |- 576710957 | 576,633,982

The helders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per
share at meetings of the Company. Drdinary unrestricted shares have no-par value and are fully paigd.

On 21 June 2007, 76,975 restricted ordinary shares were issued pursuant to Contact's Employee Leng Term Incentive Scheme
and are held in trust. While restricted shares confer the same rights on'the holder as unrestricted shares, restricted shares are
subject to the terms of the Restricted Share Plan that restrict the right to vote and dividends. Refer. to'Note 9.
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9 Share based payments

During the year ended 30 June 2007 Contact established a new long term incentive scheme for executives whereby the value
of the long term incentive award is allocated, by value, 50 per cent in share options under a Share Option Plan and 50 per
cent in restricted shares under a Restricted Share Plan, Under the Plans, the share options will only be exercisable, and the
restricted shares will only become unrestricted to the extent that the relevant pcrforrnance hurdles are satisfied. For the
restricted shares and share options issued in the year ended 30 June 2007 the hurdle is a comparison of Contact's total
shareholder return (TSR) against the average TSR of a reference group comprising the NZX50 index over the relevant period,
commencing on the effective grant date.

The share options and restricted shares are unlisted and are personal to the employee and therefore cannot be traded. .

The total expense recognised for share based payments transactions under the Plans during the year ended 30 june 2007
was $0.5 million (30 June 2006: Nil).

(i) Share Option Plan

Under the Share Option Plan, the Board issues share options to executives to acquire ordinary shares in the Company at
the market price determined at the effective grant date. For share options granted in the year ended 30 June 2007, the
market price was the weighted average market price of the Company’s ordinary shares traded on the NZSX over the

20 business days prior to the effective grant date.

There is a vesting period of approximately three years from the effective grant date before share options may be
exercised, Foilowiﬁg the.end of that period, the performance hurdles.are measured an three annual test dates, There is a
two-year, two-manth exercise period following the first test date dunng which share options may be exercised, again, to
the extent that.the performance hurdles are obtained.

The share options may also be-exercised if, between the effective grant date and the exercise date, a change of control
of the Company occurs. In addition, the Board may, at its discretion, permit share options to be exercised prior to the
commencement of the relevant exercise period where Contact shares cease to be listed on the NZSX or other
circumstances occur where such an early exercise is considered appropriate by the Board.

The share options will lapse:

» if the performance hurdles are not met by the last measurement date

¢ if ’the share options are not exercised by the lapse date

+ on the date on which the participant ceases to be employed by the Company (except in the case of redundancy); or

* on the death of the participant (provided, however, that the Board may in its discretion allow the participant’s
successor to exercise the share options).

In the event of redundancy, the Share Option Plan will continue, except that the number of share options will be
recalculated on a praportionate basls: .

Summary of share options

Effective Grant  First Exercise Exercise Price Balance al ‘ . Balance at Exermsabte at-

Date Date Expiry Date per Option 1 July 2006 Gianted }-30 June 2007 20 June 2007

1 Jul 2006 10ct2009 30 Mov 2011 . $7.35 ' - 365,322 l 365.322_= - '- 3

20Nov 2006 10ct2002 30 Nov 2011 $7.55 - 18,361 | © 18361 - -

15 Jan 2007 1 0Oct 2009 . 30 Nov 2011 $8.28 - - 13413 | - 13413 ..
- 397,09 !

397,096, . g

(ii) Restricted Share Plan *' : ‘

Under the Restricted Share Plan, the Board issues reslncted shares to the partzc:panrs at the market price determmed at
the effective grant date. Although the parthlpant has beneﬁcml titte to the restricted shares, under the terms of the
Restricted Share Plan:

(i) the restricted shares are issued to a trustee to be held on trust for the participant; and

(iiy the trustee will not exercise any voting rights attaching to the restricted shares and has forgone the right to dividends.
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Legal title cannot be transferred 1o the participant, and therefore traded by the participant, unless and until the restricted
shares become “unrestricted”. e '

For restricted shares issued in the yeér ended 30 June 2007, the market price or “allocation price” of the restricted shares
was the weighted aﬁerage market price of the Company's ardinary shares traded on the NZSX over the 20 business days
prior to the effective grant date. Payment of the allocation price for the restricted shares is to be funded by an interest-
free loan from the Company in an amount equal to the allocation price for the shares. Settlement of the purchase price for
the restricted shares issued during the year ended 30 fune 2007 will occur subsequent to 30 June 2007. Accordingly no
loans were owing to the Company as at 30 June 2007.

If the performance hurdles are ret, the restricted shares will be released from the trust to the participant following the
relevant test date. There is a vecting period of approximately three years from the effective grant date before restricted
shares that “vest” may be released from the restrictions and transferred to the participant. Following the end of that
period the exercise hurdles are reasured on three annual test dates. To the extent the hurdles are met on each of these
test dates, restricted shares must be released from the restrictions and transferred from the trustee to the participant.

For restricted shares that a part'i-:ipant becomes entitled to, the Company pays a banus, which the participant must use
to repay the loan. Upon repayment of the foan, the trustee transfers legal title to the restricted shares to the participant.

The restricted shares may be released from the restrictions and transferred to the participants if, between the grant date
and a test date, a change of coritrol of the Company occurs. :

The rights to the restricted shares will lapse:
* if the performance hurdles are not met by the last test date
+ on the date on which the pirticipant ceases to be employed by the Company (except in the case of redundancy); or

» on the death of the participant (provided, however, that the Board may In its discretion allow legat title to the
restricted shares to be transferred to the participant's successors).

I the event of redundancy, the Restricted Share Plan will continue, except that the number of restricted shares will be
recalculated on a proportionate basis.

Summary of restricted shares

U et

Unvested . Unwvested -
Effective Grant - Allocation Price Balance 1 July " Bafanceat
Date First Test Date Final Test Date . per Share 2006 Number  Granted Number ? 30 June 2007 -
1Jul 2006 1 Oct 2009 1 Oct 2011 : $7.35 - 70,890 i 70,890 .
20Nov2006 10ct2009 1 0Oct 201 $7.55 - 3,581 | 3581 .
15 Jan 2007 1 Oct 2009 1 Qct 201 $8.28 - 2,504 1. - 2504 -
‘ - 76,975 !

76,975 ..

{iii} Fair value of share based payments

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted is based on the fair value of share options granted,
measured using a combination of monte carle simulation and a binomial option pricing model. The valuation was based
on the following weighted average assumptions: ) '

[ o e
t 30unez007 .

Risk-free interest rate ' 5.9%

Expected dividend yield o 29%

Expected aption life (in years} a5 ‘

Expected share price volatility . LLMLQ% )

Restricted shares are valued based on the market price at the effective grant date adjusted for dividends that are not
received until the restricted share vests. Volatility is based on historic volatility in Contact's share price. The performance
hurdles noted above are included in the valuation medel used in determining the fair value of share options and restricted
shares issued during the year.
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10 Cash and cash equivalents

"’""_"""—'_"'"_1 .

" Parent

. ; i
| Group I Group | 7 ! Parent
I doJune 2007 30June 2006 | | 30 Jung.2007 . 30 June 2006
| $000- | s000 ot . 500G} 5000
Commercial Paper .. 0 _.F16’5;9,56.‘j' 231,956 { ‘.165;.9“56,' : 231,956
Cash Collateral Deposits - ? { 24,363 :}w S 24,363
Other Short Term Deposits f 13,028 26500 ; o j0500 0 26,500
Short Term Deposits L 178,984 ; 282,819 i 1761456 282,819
Represented by: ! ; o o
1
Restricted Cash y - } 24,363 ! S e 24,363
Unrestricted Cash © - 178,984 258,456 | - 176,456 | 258,456
. % 178,984 | 282,819 } ' 176,456 ° 282,819
Bank Qverdrafts (Refer to Note 20) c L (1,038 ] (2,091 | (3.136) » . 3,680
Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Statement i ‘ ) f . . i ’ S
of Cash Flows : 177,948 280,728, 173,320 | 279,139

i

Commercial paper has been classuﬁed as a held to maturity investment.

)

As at 30 June 2006, Restrlcted Cash comprised cash colfateral depostts posted in reiatlon to movements in the fa|r value

of a cross currency interest rate swap.

11 Receivables and .prepayments

1

- e - -
! _ Group : Group Parent E Parent
i 30 June 2007 1 30 June 2006 30 June 2007 ' 30 June 2006
i 000 | $000 | $000. 5000
Trade Receivables and Accruals 222,008 | 220510 161,582 196,268
Prepayments ; 374 | B128 ' R vy 2 8,128
Interest Receivable . ‘5 1,944 - 1,944
Advances to Subsidiaries : - - D 2,074
Total Recelvables-and Prepayments U el 230,582 | 163838 206,340
12 Inventories
rem e T T
E Geovp | Group % ! i Parent“! Parent
30 Jung 2007 . 30 lune 2006 f 30 J'ung 2007 ( 30 June 2006
3000 5000 © 800 S000
Fuel Stocks i 15,031 . 10,255 , 10,254 7, 10,255
Consumables and Spare Parts ’ 8258 19,661 | 8,043 19,661
Total Inventories ' 23,289 ! 29,916 © 18,297 29,916
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13 Property, plant and equipment

A ™ e A A A

Group Generation .
Plantand - Develop-
Equipment Generation ment Other
(including ‘Other - Leased Other Plant Capital- Capital Capital
tandand Landand  Generation . and Work in Work in Waork in
Buildings) at  Buildings Plantat  Equipment Progress at  Progressat  Progress al
Fair Value at Cost Cast atCost  Falr Value Cost Cost Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 3000 5000 $000 $000
Cost or Fair Value
Balance as at 1July 2005 3,740,074 22,341 77,153 137197 78,932 1593 850 4,058,140
Sale of Subsidiary - - {75,908) - ) - - - (75,908)
Additions - 47,902 - 172 - 23,170 60,756 2,841 3,867 138,708
Transfers to/from Capital
Work in Progress 58,788 - - (58,787) - {1}
Effects of Movements in
Foreign Exchange - {1,245) - - - - {1,245}
Balance as at
30 June 2006 3,846,764 22,513 160,367, 80,901 4,434 4,796 4,119,695
r e - o "ﬂ:"““q_" T ‘_' RS ‘! — " g —:‘-'*.:':'-Tr--\
Balance as at . e T el “j,':j'_"' o oo o e
1 July 2006 - ;3,846 764 2251 3.0, 0t 160,367°,  BOS01 - 4,434 4716 4,119,695,
Acquisition as a Resutt ] R R . ' o
of Business Combination : 2,660 . Ty 02331 - - - 12,781 117 772 :
Additions i 26 836 36. ‘ "].4;55.5_ 74,502 28361 _7.047 4148, 237
Transfers to/from ;. B o et :
Capital Work in Progress . ,58,117 - - -3,570  (58,117) - (3,570}
Transfers to/from r ; . SRR SR ” N
Inventories . 11,057 < - T - - 11,057
. Disposals v {26) - T 7(36) - - - - {62}
Offset of Accumulated ' o
Depreciation on ] . , ‘
Revalued Assets ‘ (31 6 700) . - vo- - - - ~ {316,700}
Revaluation Increments 401,090 K - - = -401,090 .
Balance as at E e - . e o
30 June 2007 4027138 25209, . 1. 280,787 94286 ' 32,795 21,874 ,4,482,089
Depreciation and
Impairment Losses .
' Balance as at .
1 July 2005 _ (80.899)  (1,595) (8311 (75,732) - - - {166,537)
Depreciation Charge {115,865} {282) (913) (16,169 - - - (133,229)
Disposals - - 9,073 . - - - 2,073
Effects of Movements
in Foreign Exchange - - 151 - - - 151
Balance as at
30 June 2006 (196,764) (1,877) - {91,501) - - - {250,542)
h j "—‘-‘"‘ - *——-—-.—--—-‘-— S e e e e —'-f g o v gy e
Balance as at 1 July 2006 } (196,764) (1..877), {‘ Tote (91 901) . - - - {290, 542)
A ]
Depreciation Charge * © (119,857) - 231) .., .- (19092): Ll e 3t (139,249)
Disposals i 2 e T e 3ay, o ST -
Acquisition as a Result "L et L S o Ve
of Business Combination i L - (516) fee . (60;180Y ns ; ~ (154) . (60,850
Offset of Accurnulated |~ - ooy e Ty
Deprediation on VLE - 1
Revalued Assets 7 316700 - - - - - 316,700
Balance as at i : T o Co
30 June 2007 t - (2,624) - (11[,139) ‘- {123) (173.886)
Carrying Amounts .
At 30 June 2006 3,650,000 20,636 - 68,466 80,901 4,434 4,716 3,829,153
At 30 June 2007 . 22,585 - 109,648 94,286 _ 32,795 21,751 4,308,203

:4,027,138




notes to the financial statements

Transfers (to)/from -

for the year ended 30 June 2007 I's
Parent Generation .-
Plant and " Cevelop-
Equipment . Generation ment Other
(including . Other Leased Other Plant Capitat Capltal Capltal
tand and  Land and Generation and Waork i Work in Wark in
Buildings) at  Buildings Plantat Equipment Progressal Progressat  Progress at
Fair Value at Cost Cost at Cost  Fair Value ™ - Cost Cost Total
5000 5000 000 $000 5000 5000 5000 $000
Cost or Fair Value
. Balance as at ]
1 July 2006 3,740,074 2234 77,183 137,197 78,932 1,593 850 4,058,140
Sale of Subsidiary - - (75,908) - - - (75,908)
Additions . 47,902 172 - 23,170 60,756 2,841 3,867 138,708
. Transfers {to}/from .
Capital Work in . ) .
Progress . 58,788 . - - (58,787} (1 -
Effects of Movements
in Foreign Exchange - (1.,245) - - - {1,245)
Balance as at
30 June 2006 3,846,764 22,513 - 160,367 80,901 4,434 4716 4,119,695
{-—-—w--' - mj--—vv Bt - ey v-—v--—‘:—' g |
Balance as at oo e k C e e S H R
1 July 2006 3,846_;_'764 _ 2_2,513 :_ -1 60,367 o ""80.901'.. . 4,434 * 4,716 4,119,695 ";
Additions ' 26836 - 25 SUvU 8626 - 71502 26231 11,9297 145,149 ¢

]

l

|

!

h f
,’ 587117
i .

|

'

Capital Work in P st ‘ L. L

Progress ° e 357040580117, Y < {3,570)"

Transfers to/from . WL oL -

Inventories 11,057 - P T e - L N

Disposals .- (26) L os T - @36 - - -

Offset of Accumulated | _ ' h Lo
Deprediation on ; ' . . .
Revalued Assets , 318,700) - - . - - -1 {316,700)"
Revaluation Increments ! 401,090 o - 7 - - - 40_1,050’ :
Balance as at L : . H R T ) ; i - :\;—‘"
30 June 2007 ;4,027,138 22,538 © - - 172,527 | 194,286, 30665 13,075 4,380,229.:

:Depreciation and" -
Impairment.Lasses

Balance as at ' . :
1 July 2005 (80,899) (1,595} (75,732) - - - (158.226)
Depreciation Charge {115,865)  (282) - (16,169 - (132,316)
Balance as at .
30 June 2006 (196,764) {1,877} - {91,901) - - - {290,542)
- S o e ¢ e e e

Balance as at ! e ) fas ;o o
1 July 2006 I (196,764) (1,877} - o@gen L - LT i (29054D).
Depreciation Charge 1{119,957) . (2:17)‘ ..t (17,773) i A 4 - - - .- ('1,37,9?3)
Disposals X “ . 34700 e 55 |
Offset of Accumulated  } SR Ty Wt S R
Depreciation on P : N W, T A R
Revalued Assets . 3s700- - - Lo - - 316700,
Balance as at ! . o ' S -
30 June 2007 p - (2,094) - (109,646) . - - - .= (111,740}

Carrying Amounts

At 30 lune 2006 3,650,000 20,636 - 68,466 80,9201 4,434 4,716 3,829,153

At 30 June 2007 62,881 - '94.286. 30,665 13,075 4,248,489

14,027,138 20448 - ..



notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

Generation plant and equipment and capital work in progress carried at fair value
Deloitte revalued the Company's generation assets and capital work in progress al 30 June 2007. Deloitte is an independent
valuer, o o

Generation assets and capital work in progress were revalued to the net present value of the future eamings of the assets,
on an existing use basis. The valuation of generation assets was $4,027.1 million and capital work in progress $34.3 million.

Gross revaluation surpluses of $401.1 million, less applicable deferred income taxes, have been transferred to the asset
revaluation reserve within equity. Refer to Note 7. ’

The key assumptions that are used in the valuation model include forecast of the future electricity price path, sales volume
torecasts, projected operational and capital expenditure profiles, capacity and life assumptions for each generation plant and
discount rate. '

Under the Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975, the Waitangi Tribunal has the power to recommend, in appropriate dreumstances,
that some of the land purchased from ECNZ and-now owned. by Cdntact, be resumed by the Crawn in order that it be
returned to the Maori claimants. In the event that the Tribunal's initial recommendation is confirmed and the land is to he
returned, compensation will be paid to Contact under the provisions of the Public Works Act 1981,

The carrying amount of generation plant and equipment.and capital work in progress had they been recognised under the
cost model are as follows: '

P T sy

4

R ) PRI - T
[ - Group - Group . v Parent Parent
i " 30June2007 ¢ 30 June 2006 1 3QJune_2007 X 30 June 2006
ro soop | so00 |- - 5000 § 5000
Generation Plant and Equipment {  issesa2 | 1706341 1 1.807,732 - 1,705,341
Capital Wark in Progress i . 148,832 90,051 1~ ' 138,026 90,051
| T

1945758 1 | 1,795,392

.7 2,005,47a | 1,795,392
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notes to the financial statements
for the year.ended 30 lune 2007

14 Intangible assets

~ T Ly .
‘ 'GFOL(IP-A . Greup | .0 Parenti Parent
30 June 2007 30 June 2006 BDJunGZOD? i 30 June 2006
5000 _ | $000 | $000 ] $000
Goodwill . -1 agisat | 7eyzs | 123307 ; 123307
Patents ' 1,222+4 - . ! .
Less Accumulated ' ’ ; o
Amortisation - {974) - . % .
T R N
. 182,189 i a7a778 't 23307 123,307
T T h“?"""“" ".’m"’",,"'.”"f‘.' """‘"; -
? o -Group-" * Graup " Grdup, ; Group Group Group
: BOJune 2007, 30 June 2007 30 June2007 + 30June 2006  30June 2006 30 June 2006
b $000 © - " sboo " $000% (- . 1000 $000 $000
{  Goodwil. . Patents Total ’{ Goodwill Patents Total
Carrying Value ] . s ' 5[
Carrying Value at Start % ’ ) g
of the Year ; 178,778 - 178.??8 . 178,778 - 178,778
- + .
Acquisition as a Result i i o ’ :
of Business Combination i 3,163" ] . 279 P 442 E - - -
Amortisation for the Year i S0 LEn (31){ - - -
Carrying Value at End rro e ! b
of the Year |- timeat’ . 248, 182189 | 178778 - 178,778
- - e e ‘-'—""'-r -
b Parent .' Parent Parent { ' Pzrent Parent Parent
1730 june 2007 * 30 June 2007 30June2007 ¢ 30June sD06  30June 2006 30 June 2006
I 5000 5000 “so00 | - $000 5000 5000
! Goodwill Patents ~ Totat; Goodwill Patents Total
Carrying Value i ) i
Carrying Value at Start : ST : -
of the Year y .. 123,307 © L 3 aori ' 123,307 - 123.307
Carrying Value at End i ‘ o e .
of the Year '! 123,307, - 0, - 1-23,307 ‘, 123,307 - 123,307

For the purpose of impairment testing alf goodwill is aliocated'to the cash-generating unit of Retail. The unit's impairment test
is based on a value in use discounted cash flow valuation. Cash flow projections are based on Contact's five-year business plan
for the undertying Retail business and are extrapolated using an average growth rate of approximately two per cent, The cash
flow projections are discounted using post-tax discount rate scenarios of 8.0-10.0 per cent.

Key assumptions in the value in use calculation for the Retail cash-generating unit and the approach to determining their
value are:

Assumptions Method. of detemmination

: Cuspo_me_r:nurnbers and customerchurn  Review of actual customer:numbers.and-fistefical data regarding movements in
N o . ©. customer numbers. The historical anajysrs is cansrdered aga.mst expected market

. ° : ) ] trends and.comipetition fof customers.. ; RS VRN
i Gr&gs‘sgmérgih’per customer © . - Review of. actua| gross miargins per customer and consrderaﬂon of expected )
I . o niarket moverents and impacts: L
1 Cost ta serve per customer Review of actual costs to terve per customer and c0n5|deratlon of expected

Vi o ' market movements and impacts, Lo

No im[.::a.irment exists.for goodwilll or patents as at 30 June 2007 (2006: Nil).



notes to the finantial statements
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15 Investment in jointly controlled entity

Interest Held by Group

. ) . LR e g : i
Name of Entity - . : r 30-ine. 2007 1 30June 2006, Principal Aclivity
Gasbridge Joint Venture : : C . 50% 1 - LNG importation development

Gashridge Joint Venture is a joint project between Contact Energy Limited and Genesis Energy to preserve the option of
importing natural gas, if required in the future. From establishment, the results of the jointly controlled entity were not
material in refation to Contact.

)

16 Investments in subsidiaries .

tnterest Held in Parent -

Name of Entity ;s‘ 30)unc 2007 /30 June 2006 Principal Activily Cauntry of Incarporation
‘Empower Limited - L 100‘}' E 100%  Electricity Retailer New Zealand
Stratford Power Limited f 100% 4; 100%  Gas Whotesater - New Zealand
Energy Gas Contracts Limited ! , - - 100%  Gas Whaolesaler New Zealand
Contact Aria Limited . - 100% . - Investment Holding Company New Zealand
" Contact Wind Limited l 100% ! - Wind Generation New Zealand
; : B { * Development
Rockgas Holdings Limited LR 100°/g ! - Holding and Management New Zealand
(formerly Origin Energy | o Company
Industries Limited) 1 :
Rockgas Limited T 100% - LPG Distribution  ~ New Zealand
Contact Austratia Pty Limited ’ T, 100% 1 100%  Investment Holding Company  Australia
Contact Operations Australia ', ~100% @~ 100%  Manages Australian Interests  Australia
Pty Limited NN . SR relating to.operation and
{ ST .I:__-_:‘. maintenance

Effective 31 August 2006, Energy Gas Contracts Limited was amalgamated with its parent entity, Stratford Power Limited.
Stratford Power Limited is a whelly owned subsidiary of the Company. '

Effective 29 September 2006, Contact Aria Limited was established. Contact Aria Limited is a 50 per cent partner in the
Gasbridge Joint Venture. :

Effective 22 December 2006, Contact Wind Limited was estabhshed Contact Wind Limited will be involved in investigating
and developing wind generation,

Effective 30 April 2007, the Company acquired 100 per cent of the shares of Rockgas Holdings Limited and its 100 per cent
owned subsidiary Rockgas Limited. Refer to Nole 17. . ;

All subsidiaries have a balance date of 30 June.




notes to the financial statements
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17 Business combmatmn of commonly controlled ent|t|es

On 30 April 2007, the Company acquired from its ultimate parent company, Qi gin Energy Limited, 100 per cent of the shares
of Rockgas Holdings Limited (formerly Origin Energy Industries Limited), and its 100 per cent owned subsidiary Rockgas
Limited, an unlisted company based in New Zealand, whose core business is the distribution of liquefied petroleum gas

The total cost of the acqwsmon was $162 3 million and comprised the payment of cash and costs directly at'trlbutable
to the acquisition.

The book value of the identiﬁqble assets-and liabitities of the ﬁodcga.s Holdings Limfted Group as.at 30 April 2007 was:

1 “_ ’ R i ' .""’

| . : . : i R -Group {
Book Value Recognlsed ) IO $000 ;
Current Assets . ’_
Cash ‘ | j 2:,33‘1_ :
Receivables and Prepayments - . ' } i 12,??9 ‘
* Taxation Receivable ' . AR -7 I
Inventories : . oo . i : “'__; 2276
‘Non-current Assets - i - :
Property, Plant and Equipment ' :_,.' el .58, 922
Intangible Assets - o : 3 422"’
Investment in Associate ' ’ 127
Other Financial Assets 2’.93§ !
Deferred Taxation 222

Current Liabilities
Payables and Accruals |

. Provisions o . R L >
Book Value of Mdentifiable Net Assets T eeEzr !
Prernium over Book Value of Identifiable Net Assets Co 92‘;94'27 .

Consideration Paid i 162,263

Cost of Acquisition i -
Cash Paid . | 161,848
Direct Costs Relating to the Acquisition . e i . 415

Total Cost of Acquisition ' i v 162,263 "




notes to the financial statements
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18nvestments in associates

— ,Interest Hcld by Group

’f; """ Country of

Name of Entity " 30 June 2007 ¢ 30 June 2006 Principal Activity Incorparation

. e Etectricity

Qakey Power Holdings Pty Limited § 0, 25% | 25%  Generation Australia

Rockgas Timaru Limited 4 50% - LPG Distribution  New Zealand
| S e . : X .—-—-‘

, ! Group i Group 1 . . Parent f Parent

v 30 Jung 2007 30June 2006 | 30 Jure 2007 30 June 2006
| . 15000 $000 | $000 $000

Carrying Value } Lo ; b R '

Carrying Value at Start of the Year i T 8900 ! 3984 | . yM57%- . 1579
AR ‘ R

Acquisition as a Resull of Business Pe | } - o

Combination Yoo i : B PR g .

Share of Recognised Revenue and Expenses 1 - P2, 210 ] 4,422 7 v T

Share of Prior Period Adjustment Recognised I pe N ! t

in the Current Period I "L{1,508) - -

Movements Taken to Foreign Currency - f S I

Translation Reserve R VL 74) 754 . -y

Dividends Received Voo L 2781y (260) P -

Carrying Value at End of the Year i 6210 " 8900 . 1579 1,57

The interest in Rockgas Timaru Limited was acquired as part of the purchase of Rockgas Holdings.Limited. Rockgas Ti Tmaru
Limited has a balance date of 31 March ’

(e —rr———

Aggregate summary financial information ' ‘ _— 'Gi-bgp . Group
of Associates, not adjusted for the . { 30 Jung 2007 30 June 2006
percentage held by Contact B 3000 - 5000
Total Assets ¢+ 158,156 | 184,791
Total Liabilities L. 133,643 157,561
Total Revenues ' : - /40579 33,585
Profit for the Period o ‘ ) .0 - 10883 . 13,719

19 Other financial assets

N A LT 0
L Group ! Group ‘ " Parent | Parent
f 30 fune 2007 30 June 2006 'l. ., 30une 2007 30 June 2006
o . 7 %000 ! $000 1' . . sooo 5000
At Fair Value E DR, L. o
Unlisted Shares in Liquigas Limited { .~ 2935 | - S T
j. .7y 2,935 ) - R -




notes to the financial statements .
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20 Borrowings

This note provides information about the contractual terms of Contact's borrowings, For more information about Contact's
exposure to the interest rate and foreign currency risk, refer to Note 24.

A TR
Borowing [ o ' Group -l Group | ST F Parent : Parent
Cumency 3, 30 June 2007 30June 2006 © 3¢ Juné2007 . 30 june 2006
Current Borrowings Denomination | 000 $000 | . ... S000 $000
Bank Overdraft : NZD | 1036 {2081 © - 3136 3,680
Loan from Associate o AUD | 149571 499 1 0 7 -
Other Short Term Loans NZD r AL 7800 b T L0 T 7,800
Finance Lease Liabilities ' NZD | 489t 164 4 ¥ 489 ] 164
Total Current Borrowings ’ ;' §.02b_ { 15024 £ 3,625 . 11.644
: [ i
oo I
Borrowing} Group Group } Parent
’ . - Currercy, | 30 Aune 2007 .+ 30 June 2006 1 . e 2L 30 June.2006
Current Portion of Term Borrowings Denorination | 3000 ¢ - $000 |- . 5000 3000
Floating Rate Medium Term Note AUD b 131,895 | . 2 131,895 -
) . s [
Floating Rate Transferable Loan 3 . { i - .-
Certificate 7 usD 64,716 | R - A [ -
Total Current Partion of Term Borrowings : 196,611 E . ";_»,'1_9.5.611 - -
T g T i I g 3
' ) b s
oot Q B A
Borrowing | Group { Group 3 T e CParent.’ Parent
- Currency | 30lJune 2007 :© 30June 2006  30-June 2007 , 30 June 2006
Non-current Borrowings Denomination ' - 3000 $000 t C $000 $000
Floating Rate Medium Term Note : AUD ! - % : 146,423 % e 146,423
Floating Rate Transferable Loan - ) R ‘ o . '
Certificate usp | oo e 82172 j3tn Ao s 82,172
Fixed Senior Notes . UsD vt 512,966 640,829 | 512,366 640,829
Finance Lease Liabilities NZD ! - o717t 394 - 717 394
Total Non-current Borrowings i 513,683 | 869,818 /513,683 ; 869,818

The foreign currency denaminated borrowings that are now measured and reported.in the financial statements at fair value
are hedged by Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps {CCIRS): The NZD equivalent of these borrowings, after the effect of
foreign exchange hedging of the borrowings, totals $1,025 million (30 June 2006: $1,025 million). The N2D equivalent of the
Current Portion of Term Borrowings, after the effect of foreign exchange hedging, is $277.8 million. The Current Portion of
Term Borrowings is repayable in September 2007.

Security

Except for finance leases, all of Contact's borrowings are unsecured. Contact borrows uncer a negative pledge arrangement,
which does not permit Contact to grant any security interest over its assets, unless it is an exception permitted within the
negative pledge. -

Credit facility )
Contact has three-year evergreen committed credit facilities totalling $300 milfion, currently fixed to 31 May 2008. At 30 June
2007, these facitities were undrawn (30'June 2006: $300 miflion evergreen facility undrawn).

Contact has in place a 3250 million Commercial Paper Programme. This programme was unutilised at 30 June 2007 and
30 June 2006. '
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Finance lease liability

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

LT : AR
i 7. «Growp § " Group ™ Parent Parent
{136 June 2007 | 30June2006 | 30June2007°: 30 June 2006
Lo so00 - $000 o 5000 | 5000
Not Later than One Year O 53'4‘4 187 ° o534 187
Later than One Year and Not Later than % Gl - o,
Five Yaars MR 745 .. 419 | . 745 419
Minimum Lease Payments 1' 1,279 I 606 - 1,279 i 606
Future Finance Charges on Finance Leases BRvED (48) | . A73) 4 (48)
Present Value of Finance Lease Liabilities N '11.2{)_6 ; 558 | ' 1,206 558
- 'The finance leases at 30 June 2007 relate to combhter equipment,
The present vaiue of finance lease liabilities are as follows: '
P T T
}—' : " Group Group ! . Parent. Parent
- 30 June 2007 l 30 lune 2006 ' 30June 2007 | 30 June 2006
‘ 3000 | $000 s000 ! 5000
Not Later than One Year ..489 | 164 | , 489§ 164
Later than One Year and Not Later than o S R
Five Years . TP 394 |- 7 394
1,206 558 ' - 1,206 558
21 Payables and accruals
mYT Tty . f‘"—"" T
Poe . Group, 4 Group ¢ “\Parent” Parent
3.0 30June 2007 30 June 2006 [ . -3DJune 2007 ; 30 June 2006
Coo 80000 s000 - $000 - $000
Trade Payables and Accruals {7 223868 251,369 | 206,685 214,401
Advances from Subsidiaries i PR : - - - 26,538
Employee Benefits t‘ Ji 15,266 9763 14,111 9,763
Interest Payable P 9,518 9253 | 9518 ¢ 9,253
Other Payables b as 58 , ° . 48 58
Total Payables and Accruals .., 248700 | 270443 | 230362 260,013
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22 Provisions

[T T T T e S A e g e e e nm e e

-

. Graup S L 1 i o ,:‘Ffarent'r . o
-l Becommis. S S4 e Degummise Lwd e T ”

LY goningd ¢ A } - vslonligl T L ® A e T T

S‘Restoration” @ Qtfigr - Total } ““Restoration 1 ¢ -Other. Total

. y $000 -C¢ 3000 © %000 § . sood ., s00D.- 0 - SOOD

Balance at 1 July 2006 T 19506 T 6414 25,92'0'“} 19506 6414, 25920,
Acquisition as a Result of Business |- oo R Ay B O
Combination 50 2,452 ..ol 2452 R T

Provisions Made During the Year, " - 1,498 - .- ‘1,0(36 o 2,49‘8‘_'{: i 14907 ¢
Provisions Used During the Year [~ (581) ;" (654): < (1,235)4 “%5- i'(581) -
" Provisions Reversed During the o e o i .

- (1,235)

Year _ . - b ooyt P 000y 2,000
Unwind of Discount Rate - 1m0 1770y ¥ -A741 T 0. agm .
Balance at 30 June 2007 24,645 4760 20405, y 22,156 _ . 4760 - 26,916

Curent . L e TZser e T ssdsi | 7m0, 2587 o 3337
Non-current o[ 23767 24730 358804 (021406, 73 T 28579
: L 24645 4760 . 294057 | 22156 . 4760 © 263916

Provisions for future expenditures have been estimated and include the abandonment and restoration of areas from which
natural resources are extracted and the expected cost of environmental rehabifitation of commercial sites that require
remediation of conditions resulting from present operations.

Other provisions cover a range of commercial matters which are the subject of legal privilege and/or conﬁdentie.llity arrangements,
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23 Deferred taxation

(i) Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset on the face of the Balance'Sheet where they relate to entities within a

Consolidated Income Tax Group.

o e -! ’ P

_ . Assets’ | Assets | Liabilities' | Uiabilities

[ 30Jun512097 ; 30 June 2006. 'f 30 June 2007 | 30 hune 2006
Group : = 3000 | $000 $000 ¢ $000
Property, Plant and Equipment - - - : © (749.850) (692,839)
‘Investmen\tin Associate l o L R T (1,518)- {2,370}
Inventories WL 1:614 2,214 l - L -
Employee Benefits r 4813 . 2919 4 . et
Provisions RS LV CEI 10,485 1° -
Finandial Instruments ! Lo 3 - ; (9,504) } 319)
Other v '1,487 - 1,641 .» R (379)
Total i 18,6974 17,259 | . (760,870} | {695,907)

3 P . } Cone e '

P e 3 e

Vo Assets Assets | . Liabilities ,; Liabilities

- -+ 30June2007 | 30 June 2006 30 luna 2007 | 30 June 2006
Parent ! 5000 ! 000 3000 -; $000
Property, Plant and Equipment —_— Lo - ;_ . _(748.815};' {692,839)
Investment in Associate 'f . L o - } " C(7Ap (174)
Inventories b et 1,614, 2214 - < .
Employee Benefits N . 4,472+ 2,919 1 SO -
Provisions X 9,458 | 10,091 | - .
Financial Instruments 1 e -t {9,803) | (319
Other r 175 | 07 Co (379)
Total | . 15719 15,431 (693,711)

i (758,792} .

(ii} Unrecognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
There are no unrecognised deferred tax assets or liabilities,
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{iif} The movement in deferred tax

Balance Recognised in Recognised Change in Balance
9 July 2005 Income Equity Tax Rate 30 June 2006
Group 3000 5000 $6C0 $000 5000
Property, Plant and.Equipment {680,164) (12,675) - - (692,839}
Investment in Associate (895) {1,249} . (226) (2,370}
Inventories 2,034 180 . . 2214
Employee Benefits 1,707 1,212 - - 2,919
Provisions 12,899 (1,160) (1,254} - 10,485
Financial [nstruments . (2,975) 2,656 - (319
Other 1,618 (356) oo 1262
Total (662,801) (17,023) 1,176 - (678,648)
% ) ‘lﬁala‘qc'e: ‘.Recogni.se’d in .7 Recognised In ‘-"r.’-'(f}{a.nge i :l}a;iajn'ge_.
;. 1July20060 . . tncome . ¢ .Equity . Tax.Rate* 30 June2007
Group i, s000. $00077 5 ¢ T8000 - T $000- 13000
Property, Plant and Equipment {692,839) BG8, - (132.3€0)** '- 74,481 _ (749,850)
Investment in Associate 2370y 201) T T 1,085 - (1,516}
lnventories ' 2,214 00 - ; - 1,614
Employee Benefits {2919 1924 0, - 4813 -
Provisions o 1_0,485 - 582 . ® 1 481, 1 ARy L 10,783,
Financial Instruments } ey T 7565y 8 & "(2.653) “ 4,038 ’ (2,504):
Other 1282 - " e IR =) R W : A
Total ! (678,648)  (4.678) "V .(133472) ' 74625 . (742173)
Batance Recognised in Recognised in Change in Balance
1 July 2005 fcome Equity Tax Rate 30 June 2006
Parent $000 ' 5000 $000 $000 SO00
Property, Plant.and Equipment (680,866) (11,973) - (692,839)
investment in Associate (174) - - (174)
Inventories 2,034 180 - 2,214
Employee Benefits 1,706 1,213 - 2,919
Provisions 12,504 (1,159) (1,254) 10,091
Financial instruments (2,975) 2,656 (319)
Other 180 (352} - 172)
Total {664,616) (15,066) 1,402 - {678,280)
S TR T T - O
é Balincé - Recognised.in ‘*:Recognised'.in . Changein ».%  Balance. !
l 1 July 2006 Income |, LA Equity, . TaxRate® - 30 hine 20077
Parent T $600 . T TS000 eT..l SO00° 1A L3000 7 . w5000
Property, Plant and Equipment o (692,839)° 2069 .0 (13236077 . 74315 © (748815)
Investment in Assodate . {174) . - ©o - 178
inventories | 2,244 ooy . v - - _ 1,614
Employee Benefits 1 2943 C%B83 g - L0, 300 ¢ 4472
Provisions {0 10001 @ oL am T Yo7 5458 |
Financial instruments ! 319), . (7564); i1 (2958) 1,038 ~(9,803)
Other \ RV A I ST TEE £
Total L (673,280 .. . (4582) T (134827) 74616 _  (743073)

"

The Change in Tax Rate column reflects the net change in deferred tax as a result of the reduction in the Corporate income tax rate to 30 per cont enacted in

May 2007 and effective far Contact’s income tax year ending 30 June 2009, The effect of the change is recognised in the Income Statement (Group and Parent
$7.1 milllon) and in Equity {Group and Parent $81.7 million) consistent with the underlying items that give rise to the deferred tax.

LE]

Refer to Note 7, .

Deferred tax on revaluation increment of generation property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2007 recorded against Asset Revalualion Reserve in Equity.
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24 Financial instrumeﬁts

Financial risk management objectives

“In the normal course of business, Contact is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk,

tair value interest rate risk and price sisk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk. Contact's overal risk

management programrﬁe focuses on the unpredictability.of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on Contact's financial performance. Contact uses derivative financial instruments to hedge these.risk exposures.

Fair value of derivative financial instruments ) ) )
Tite fair values of the significant types of derivative financial instruments outstanding as at 30 June 2007 together with
the designation of their hedging relationship are summarised below:

i i T T
(. Group .. . Group . Parent” Parent *
i Fair Value ' . : FaiValue - Fair Value Fair Vaive, |
' Hedge i . ‘Asets’ . Liabiities . - ‘Assets  Liabilities
Accounting "".. 30 june 2007+ . 30June2007 30 June 2007 - " 30 Jupe 2007
Destgnation ; ? Jsooo Co o s000 - * 000 5000
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps Fair Value Hedge | - 315,57) T (215.572)
Interest Rate Derivatives No Hedge | 28,422 oo 28,422 -
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps - ! - . T . '
Margin Cash Flow Hedge ' e B8ne . L - (8,718)
Forward Foreign Exchange Dervatives  Cash Flow Hedge : . ;_" ) . {4,505) co T {3,593)
Electricity Price Hedges Cash Flow Hedge ) . - 16590 1., o 116590 e
Total Derlvative Financial instruments b es0127, ‘328795). -~ 45012°°  (327,883)
Disclosed as: L T I
Current ; © 1989 . (85,809) . 1,989 ' (84,897) -
Non-current i 43,023 (242,986) - 43,023 (242,986) ;
[ 45012 (328,795) 45012 {327,883)
Group, Group Parent Parent
Fair Value - Fair Value  * Fair Value Fair Value
Hedge Assels Liabilities Assets Liahilities
Accounting 30 fune 2006 30 June 2006 30 June 2006 30 June 2006
. Designation 5000 $000 $C60 $000
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps Fair Value Hedge - (155,889) - (155,889}
Interest Rate Derivatives No Hedge 4,452, ’ - 4,452 -
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps ~ . ' .
Margin Cash Flow Hedge - - R,355) - (2.355) .
Forward Foreign Exchange Derivatives  Cash Flow Hedge 3,306 - 3,306 ° -
Electricity Price Hedges Cash Flow-Hedge 754 (5,180) 754 {5.180)
Total Derivative Financial Instruments 8,512 . (163,424) 8,512 (163,424)
Bisclosed as;
Current . 3,940 (4,973) 3,940 (4,973)
Mon-current 4,572 {158.451) 4,572 (158,451)

8,512 (163,424) 8512 . (163,424}
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The changes in the fair values of financlal instruments recognised in the Income Statement and Equity for the vear to 30 June

2007 are summarised below:

. P

e ¥

; " Group’ ~ " Giolp S -Pan?nt . Parent
- Ifcome . Cash.Flow: ;.-  Income Cash Flow
Hedge Statemerit - Hedge Reserves ° "._.S‘E_atgment Hedge Reserve |
- Accounting | 300une'2007 30 June 2007 . *3dYune 2007 | 30 huné 2007
Designation = . TLUR0007 - ©osobo AT 3000 L3000 -
Cross Curmency Interest Rate Swaps Fair Value Hedge (159,684) .7 Y(159,684) _ o
Borrowings Fair Value Hedge | 159,848 - 159,848 ° -
| 16 e L
Interest Rate Derivatives NoHedge , 23210 . . 761 iF* 23,210 761 't
Forward Foreign Exchange Derivatives ~ Cash Flow Hedge ! L 208 {7680) " - 1205 (6_.797_)’
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps - ) o __.'--f"i A S R
Margin Cash Fiow Hedge | . . ~358 . .- (§7z1) -+ "~ 358 (6,721} 4
Electricity Price Hedges Cash Flow Hedge ; (678) C 21,684 L7 (678) 21,654
Income Tax on Changes in Fair Value i L N
of Financial Instruments Taken to ' : T S
Equity : ! - (2424) - - (2.725) .
Total Change in Falr Value of : e W S B
Financial instruments : .. 23253 . 1 5,630, " 23253 L6242
Grou'p Group Parent Parent
Income Cash Flow Income Cash Flow
Hedge Statement  Hedge Resarve Statement  Hedge Reserve
Accounting 30 June 2006 36 Juna 2006 30 June 2006 30 June 2006
o Designation $000 $000 5000 - 300D
Cross Curreni:y Interest Rate'Swaps - Fair Value Hedge 58,400 - 58,400
Borrowings Fair Value Hedge (58,321) - (58.321) -
79 - © 79 - s
Interest Rate Derivatives No Hedge 8,033 {539) 8033 (539
Forward Foreign Exchange Derivatives  Cash Flow Hedge 180 6.089 180 6,089
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps - :
Margin ] Cash Flow Hedge - 4,898 . 4,898
Electricity Price Hedges Cash Flow Hedge 407 8,507 724 8,507
Income Tax on Changes in Fair Value
of Financial Instruments Taken to
Equity {6,255) - (6.255)
Total Change in Fair Value of
Financial Instruments 8,699 12,700 8,016 12,700
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Movement in cash flow hedge reserve

Group " Parent
30 June 2006 30 June 2006
. S000 $000
Application of NZIAS 32 at 1 July 2005 (18,037} (18,037}
The Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges Recognised in the Cash Flow Hedge
Reserve (17,141} (17,141)
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve to Operating Revenue 42,162 42,162
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve to Operating Expenses 28 28
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve to Change in Value of
Finandial Instruments (539) {539)
The Amount Transferred from the C ash FIOw Hedge Reserve to Praperty, Plant and
Equipment 2,887 2,887
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve to Deferred Taxation (14,697) (14,697)
Closing Balance as at 30 June 2006 (5,337) (5.337)
The Ineffectweness Recognised in the Income Statement from Cash Flow Hedges 23 23
: Grop N Parent |
Y 7. 30June2007 - -+ ' 30 lung 2007
et 5000 .$000.
Balance as at 1 July 2006 : - 6337) ,(6.337)5
The Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges Recognised in the Cash Flow i """ B
Hedge Reserve ; ‘(x‘l 31 91) . {11,579) !
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve to Operating Revenue ‘ 28,421 28421 |
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve to Operating Expenses  * (294 (294}
The Amount Transferred from the Cach Flow Hedge Reserve to Change in value - _— o
of Financial Instruments ; Lo 78 - 761
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserveto Property - ta A
Plant and Equipment ! * (2,639) (2,639}
The Amount Transferred from the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve to Deferred Taxation , *(8.428) (B,428) .
Closing Balance as at 30 June 2007 . 293 505
The Ineffectiveness Recognised in the Income Statement from Cash Flow Hedges i (325) - (@25

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department {Treasury) for interest rate and foreign exchange exposures.
Risk management activities in respert of the electricity exposures are undertaken by the Trading Group (Trading). Both Treasury
and Trading operate under policies approved by the Board of Directors. Treasury and Trading identify, evaluate and hedge the
financial risks in close co-operation with Contact's operating units. The Board pelicies provide written principles for overall

risk management, as well as writlen policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, electricity
pnce risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial mstruments and the investment

of excess liquidity.

Significant accounting policies

Detalls of significant accounting policies and methods adepted, including the criteria for. recognition and the basis of measurement
applied in respect of each class of financial asset and financial liability, are disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements.

{a) Market risk

{i) Foreign exchange risk

Contact is exposed to foreign currency risk as a result of transactions denommated in a currency other than Contact's
functional currency, New Zealand dollars (NZD) The currencies gwmg rise to this nsk are primarily the Australian dollar

US dollar, Swiss franc and Euro.

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commerdial transactions (including interest payments an long term borrowings
and the purchase of capital equipment and maintenance), recognised assets and fiabilities (induding borrowings) and net

investments in foreign operations,
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Contact uses forward foreign exchange contracts to manage foreign exchange risk arising from future commerdial transactions .
and recognised assets and fiabilities. To manage the foreign exchange risk arising from the future interest payments required
on foreign currency denominated long term borrowings, Contact uses Crass Currency Interest Rate Swaps (both fixed to
floating and floating to fioating), which convert the foreign currency denominated future interest payments into the functional
currency for the full term of the underlying borrowings.

Treasury is responsible for managing the net posttion in-each fdreign curreney within approved policy parameters,

Contact has certain investments in foreign operations whose net assets are exposed:te foreign currency transtation risk.
Cumrency exposure arising from the net assets of Contact's foreign operations is managed primarily through borrowings
denominated in the relevant foresgn currencies.

Forward forergn exchange contracts - v
The aggregate notional principal amounts of the outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts at 30 June 2007 was
$97.3 million {30 June 2006: 514.5 million).

The hedged anticipated transactions denominated in foreign currency are expected to occur at various dates between one
month and 2.5 years from'the Balanbe Sheet date. Gains and losses recognised in the cash flow hedge reserve in equity on
forward foreign exchange contracts as at 30 June 2007.will be released to the lncome Statement at dates when the cash flow
from the underying anticipated transactions will occur-and be recognised in the Income Statement or included in the cost of
any asset acquired. During the year.to 3¢ June 2007, no hedges were de- demgnated and all underlying forecast transactions
remain highly probable to occur as originally forecast.

Sensitivity analysis

At 30 June 2007, if the New Zealand dollar had weakened/strengthened by 10 per cent against the currencies with which
Contact has fo:elgn currency risk with afl other variables held constant post-tax profit for the year would not have been
‘materially different.

Other components of equity woud have been $7.4-million higher/lower (30 June 2606: $3.1 million), arising from foreign
exchange gains/losses on revaluation of foreign exchange contracts in a cash flow hedge relationship.

(i} Price risk
Contact is exposed to commodlty price risk primarily from electricity. To manage its commod|ty price risks in respect of
electricity, Contact utilises electricity price hedges where Contact sells and buys electricity forward at a fixed price.

Electricity price hedges
The aggregate notional volume of the outstanding efectricity denvatwes at 30 June 2007 was 3,723 GWh (30 June 2006:
3,695 Gwh}.

The hedged anticipated electricity sale transactions are expected to occur continuausly for each half-hour period throughout
the next three and a half years from the Balance Sheet date consistent with the forecast generation over this period. Gains
and losses recognised in the cash flow hedge reserve in equity on electricity derivatives as of 30 June 2007 wili be
continuously released to the Incame Statement in each period in which the underying sale transactions are recognised in
the Income Statement. '
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Sensitivity analysis :

The following table summarises the impact of increases/decreases of the relevant forward prices (for commodities) on
Contact's post-tax profit for the year and on other components of equity. The sensitivity analysts js based on'the assumption
that the relevant market prices had Increased/decreased by 10 per cent with all other variables held constant.

e e S e T — s ok o e - [___—_f“ mr e

' impact on.Post-Tax Profit Impact on Equily

1
. 4 . .
Croup -, Group . Parent - Parent ! Group _ Parent
“30june 2007 . 30 June 2007 3G June 2007 30Juné 2007 | l30_June 2007. 30 June 2007
P w0% .0 0% 0% Clo% o [. a-10% +/-10% "=
i $600 . S000 . MU..s000 "800 - T5000 3000
Electricity Forward Price i ' (107},' : 84 {107) -7 ! | 21,214 21,214
Impact on Post-Tax Profit Impact on Equity
Group Group Parent Parent Group Parent
30 june 2006  30June 2006 30 June 2006 30 June 2006 30 June 2006 30 June 2006
+10% -10% +10% -10% +/-10% +/-10%
5000 5000 5000 3000 $000 3000
Electricity Forward Price 208 {215) 208 (215) 22,257 22,251

Post-tax profit for the year would increase/decrease as a'result of Contact’s risk management policy requiring hedging of less
than 100 per cent of forecast future sales of commodities and some derivative instruments that are valid economic hedges of
these commodity price risks not achieving hedge accounting under NZIAS 39 requirements. Other components of equity would
increase/decrease as a result of the hedging instruments that do qualify for cash flow hedge accounting under NZIAS 39,

{b) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will defaudtt on its contractual cbligations, resulting in financiat tass to Contact.
Contact is exposed ta credit risk in the normal course of business arising from trade receivables, the purchase of commerial
paper and transactions with financial institutions.

Contact has adopted a policy of only dealing with credit-worthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where
appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults, Contact minimises its exposufe ta credit risk of
trade receivables through the adoption of counterparty credit limits. Derivative counterparties and cash transactions are limited
to high-credit-quality financial institutions and other organisations in the relevant industry. Contact’s exposure and the credit
ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored, and the aggregate value of transactions concluded are spread
amongst approved counterparties.

The carrying amounts of financial assets recognised in the Balance Sheot best rcpresenfs Contact's maximum exposure to
credit risk at.the reporting date without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained.

Contact does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of counterparties having
similar characteristics. Concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited due to Contact's large customer
base in a diverse range of industries throughout New Zealand. Contact has no sigﬁiﬁcant concentration of credit risk with any
one financial institution.

{c) Liquidity risk ‘
Contact's ability to readily attract cost effective funding is largely driven by its credit standing.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the avaitability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the spreading of debt maturitles.

Liquidity risk is menitored by continuously forecasting actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.




notes Lo the financial statements . ’
for the year ended 30 June 2007 . -

{d) Interest rate risk {cash flow and fair value)

Contact's income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in n‘mrket interest rates. Contact is
primarily exposed to interest rate risk as a result of issuing term borrowings at fixed interest rates. Borrowings issued at fixed
rates expose Contact to fair value interest rate risk. As the majority of Contact’s borrowings are issued in foreign currency,
Contact manages the combined interest and foreign currency risk by entering into Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps to
convert the proceeds into a'floating rate New Zealand dollar-exposure, New Zealand Dollar interest Rate Swaps are used

to conwvert floating rate exposure into fixed rate exposure. T ‘

Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps

The aggregate notional principal amounts of the outstanding Cross Cutrency Interest Rate Swap contracts at 30 june 2007
was $1,025 million (30 June 2006; $1,025 million}. The Cross Curfency Interest Rate Swaps have been split into two
components for the purposes of hedge designation. The hedge of the benchmark interest rate is designatéd as a fair value
hedge, and the hedge of the issuance margin is designated as a cash flow he’dge.

The hedged anticipated interest payments are expected to occur at various dates between one month and 11 years from the
Balance Sheet date as a result of the. maturities of the underlying borrowings.

Interest rate swaps
The aggregate notional principal amounts of the-outstanding: interest rate swap contracts at 30 June 2007 was §1,117.0
miliion (30 June 2006: $1,036.0 million) including $310.0 million of forward starting swaps (30 June 2006: 3230.0 million).

The hedged antidipated interest payment transactions are expected to occur at various dates between.one month and nine
years from the Balance Sheet date as a result of the maturities of the underlying borrowings. Gains and losses recognised
in the Income Statement on interest rate swap contracts as of 30 June 2007 will be continuausly realised in the Income
Staternent in each penod in which interest paymentf. are recognised in the Income Statement until the maturities of the
underlying borrowings.

Sensattwty analysis

AL 30 June 2007, if interest rates at that date had been 100 basis points higher/lower with all other variables held constant,
post-tax profit for the yearwould have been $13.0.million higher/lower (30 June 2006: $17.1 million), mainly as a result of
the fair value change in‘interest rate swaps that are valid economic hedges but which do not qualafy for hedge accounting
under NZIAS 39, There would be no effect on other components of equity.

Non-current financial liabilities contractual matarities

. TR R L R

2007 [\ o Cefrying ., 12 T 2B Years  More'thari 5 Years
Group and Parent Note | ' ' $000° ST s000

Financial Liabilities P _ A T

Borrowings 20 - 592986 0 - - 110,709 -~ - 7402257 |

Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps Vo 234377 e =+ w7 49408, " 184879 ¢

Do gaz3a3 . -0 160207 - 587,136

Finance Lease Liahilities 20 | . '?1-7 4 464 253« 7 S
' 748,060 - 484 160,460 . 587,136
2006 " Canying 1-2 Years " 2-5Years More than 5 Years
Group and Parent Note Value $000 $000 $000

Financial Liabilities . ‘ E

Unsecured Borrowings - 20 869,424 -228,595 137,027 503,802
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps 155,889 v 49,183 23,201 83,505
o . 1,025313 277778 " 160,228 587,307
Finance Lease Liabilities 20 394 172 ‘ 222 -

1,025,707 .277,950 ) 160,450 ' 587,307
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Given the Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps have matched terms with the unsecured borrowings, it is appropriate to present the
net effective interest rates for the urderlying borrowings, Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps and overlaid interest rate swaps.
. : from o ey el e e

2007 ' T e2veas 2-5 Years. Moje than 5 Years !

Group and Parent ‘ i 5000 .- 3000 $000:
Effective Interest Rate : 83% 85% . B.8% |
2006 ‘ . ‘_ 1-2 Years 2-5 Ylears ‘More than 5 Years
‘Group and Parent : 3000 $000 . $000
Effective Interest Rate i 75% 7.2% 6.8%

Fair values . : :
The carrying amount of financial asets and ﬁnanmal Imbnlztles recorded in the hnancml statements approximates thetr fair values. -

Estimation of fair values
The fair values and net fair values of financial assets and ﬁnancial tiabilities are determined as follows:

*  The fair value of financial assets and liabilities with standard terms and condthons and traded on active liquid markets
are determined with reference ta quoted market praces

« The fair value of other financial assets and fmancmi liabilities are calculated usmg market-quoted rates based on
discounted cash flow analysis. ‘ ‘ B

«  The fair value.of derivative financial instruments are ca'culated using quoted prices. Where such prices are not available,
use s made of discounted cash flow analysis using the appllcable yield curve or avallable forward price data for the
duration of the.instruments.

Where the fair value of a derivative is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash fiows of the instrument,
the two key types of variables used- by the valuation technique are:

« forward price curve (for the relevant underlying interest rates, foreigh exchange rates or commodity prices)
« discount rates. .

The selection of variables requires significant judgement, and therefore there is a range of reasonably possibe assumptions
in respect of these variables that could be used in estimating the fair value of these derivatives. Maximum use is made of
observable market data when selecting variables and developing assumptions for the valuation techniques.

Capital risk management objectives
Contact's objectives when managmg, capital are to safeguard Contact's ability to continue as & going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capltal structure
to reduce the cost of capital. '

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, Contact may adjust the amount of dividends paid ta shareholders return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt, :

Consistent with others in the industry, Contact monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total capital.

* ' Net debt is caleulated as total borrowings less short term deposits. Total borrowings are calculated using a value of
Unsecured Loans equivalent to the NZD after the effect of foreign exchange hedging of the borrowings.

*»  Total capita! funding is calculated as “Shareholders’ Equity” as shown in the consolidated Balance Sheet, adjusted for the
effect of the fair value of financial instruments, plus net debt.
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The gearing ratios at 30 June 2007 and at 30 June 2006 were as follows:

[T
. t Croup ‘i Group
. 30)une 2007 | 3Q June 2006
_ Mate | & T 360 5000
Net Debt S TR |
_ Current Borrowings ‘ 20‘-{1 : o0 " (15,024)
Borrowings -~ NZD Equivalent Net of Foreign Exchange Hedging 20 ' . (1,025, 305} 1,025,305)
Other Non-current Borrowings 20 | ! 717} § } (394)
Shart Term Deposits 0] . -178984 ¢ 282,819
' ix-'; (aso 058} | (757,904)
Equity % o -‘, . ‘;
Shareholders’ EqUIty 7 i 1o 904 179} ) (2,_552,243)
Remove Net Effect of Fair Value of Financial Instruments After Tax I 21,403 968
Adjusted equity . u2.882776) 1  (2,551,275)
Total Capital Funding i‘> . - @,’732,834); , (3,309,179}
Gearing Ratio S C23% 23%
25 Reconciliation of profit for the period to cash flows from operating activities
TR l"“i““’";"‘ T ]
v o Gioup ! . Group Lo Palent B Parent
1 30 Jung 2007 30 June 2006 | 30 Juhe 2007 30 June 2006
; 5000 $000 | so00 ' " so00
Profit for the Period N 239,627 } 280,868 | 215,931 * 296,238
. ttems Classified as tnvesting/Financing i Ty I { G ‘ { :
Gain on Disposal of Subsidiaries ) } . i (33,399) } © ~ . j (32,894)
Non-cash items C 13 -5 A
Depreciation and Amortisation ' 139.280 133,229 137,953 ! 132316
Change in Fair Value of Financial ' il ) N i
Instruments ) : " (23 259) 8699 | . (23,259) { {9,016}
Bad and Doubtful Accounts - : l' v 5385, 1 7160 | * . 3,581 4,484
Movement.in Provisions _ ' . _“- (149)& 1,704 I t (149 i 2,704
Decrease in Deferred Taxation ! 7,469 | -y " 7/604 | -
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associates . - 707) @422 .} ]
Discount Unwind on Non-current Provision } © U790 1678 1 - 1740 ' 1,678
tmpact.of Change'in Corporate Income - ¥ cot 1 ";’--4,—,'_' e g
Tax Rate : I BRI S 7,120 Y -
Other 5 C 829! 720 | . 718 17
i 137,740 131,370 ;5 135309 132,183
Operating Cash Profit for the Period - 377367 378,839 t .. 351,240 395,527
Movement in Working Capital : Lot ' r | ._"- R ‘:‘.;
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables and i ‘ ; et
Prepayments ! Ky 092) (17,066) 21,537 {25,177}
Decrease in Taxation Recewable ' _ 23,069+ [ 29,255 {' 9,629 | 40,217
{Increase) in Inventaries ! (3,005) | Gy, (289} (19}
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables and Accruals |- T (2b,566) 45,578 { . 1(’13 666__) i 31,037
' ‘ ; {(1:594) ! 57,748 |- - . .17211 ] 46,058
Net Cash inflow from Operating Activities 375,773 | 436,587 | . 368451 441,585
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26 Commitments

Capital and investment commitments

oo wmtn v g =,
+

ol f
1 Group’ Group | - . Parent Parent
1" ""30)une2007, .}  30)une2006 | 305ne2007 , 30 June 2006
. b 1 S000 | s000 ! 5000 ¢ 5000
‘Not Later than One Year P 74,399 | "43,218 i ‘ 73.279 | 43,218
P 4
Later than One Year and Not Later than ' S o . o
Five Years .., 75840 | 105311 ¢ 75940 | 105,311
Later than Five Years. b 2007 5873 | .. 2,007 5,873
Total Capital and Investment Commitments |, 152,436 154,402 | . . 151316 154,402

Operating lease commitments

The operating leases are of a rental nature and are on normal commercial terms and conditions, The majority of the lease
commitments are for building accommodation. The remainder relate to vehicles, plant and equipment. .

R y o mT——
Poos T Group Group - Pasent | Parent
i "30 June 2007 36 June 2006 | 30 tune 2007 | 30 June 2006
. §000 - 5000 | - $006. $000
Not Later than One Year i 5,060 | 3995 | "3,615 | 3,995
_ Later than One Year and Not Later than Jl M ‘ f i - S )
Five Years f+. Y 12273 9.672 1. 8474 9,672
Later than Five Years ! 33y 3486 ! 2,048 3,486
* Total Operating Lease Commitments | ... 20765 " 17453 | L 24437 17,153

Lease commitments are stated exclusive of GST,

Other operating commitments

Other operating commitments comprise a portian of long term maintenance agreements entered into for generation assets,

The remainder of comrmitments under these agreements are included in Capital and Investment Commitments.

1

————

"

— ey

Cod

f : Group ) ' Group Parent Parent

: 30 June 2007 - 30 June 2006 301une2007 ' 30 June 2006
Maturity j 5000 | S000 } . S000 | 5000
Not Later than One Year i ',.5,008 ] 4598 | 5,008. ' 4,598
Later than Qne Yearand Not Later than e ; I T o
Five Years I SRL U 19,188 | ¢~ 15047 | 19,188
Later than Five Years [ e 260 l LT e 260
Total Other Operating Commitments { 7. 20,0497 24,046 | . - 20049 1 24,046

Gas coinmitments
Maui Contract .

Following the re-determination of the economically recoverable reserves in the Maui Gas Field, Contact renegotiated its
Maui Gas Contract with the Crown. As a consequence of that renegotiation, Contact is required to make fixed monthly
payments to the Crown to 27 June 2009 for the nght to take gas under the contract. At 27 June 2009, the Crown is
required to refund those payments to the extent gas take is less than an agreed amount.

Four new contracts to purchase gas from the Maui field, each with the same rights, were entered into during the year
ended 30 June 2007 with Maui Development Limited. Gas delivery under these contracts commenced on 1 April 2007,
and the contracts terminate on 31 December 2014 unless Contact and Maui Development Limited agree to extend the
© agreements by up to three years. Delivery of gas from mid-2011 is subject to confirmation of sufficient Maui reserves.
Under these cantracts and while the contracts remain in effect, Contact is required to make a fixed payment during
January of each year for the right to take gas under the contracts. The contracts reqmre Contact to have arangements
in place in order to transport the gas in the Maui pipeline.

Swift Energy New Zealand Limited .
Contact has a contract with Swift Energy New Zealand Limited, under which Contact is required to pay for and uplift a
minimum quantity of gas each year from the TAW field. This contract terminates on 30 September 2007.
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Shell New Zealand Limited

Contact has a contract with Shell New Zealand Limited, which was amended InJuly 2004 as a result of the
re-determination of the economically recoverable reserves in the Maui Gas Field. Under the amendment, Contact
has agreed to make fixed monthly payments over the period 1 October 2007 to 30 June 2010 for the right to take
gas under the contract.

OMV New Zealand Limited-

Contact has.a contract with OMV New Zealand Limited giving Contact rights to ga.s from the Pohokura Gas Field up to
31 March 2012. Contact is committed to pay fixed fees under the agreement and may have to pay additional fees |f the
amount of gas actually Gplifted'is less than a specaﬁed amount on each day. The contract requires Contact to have
arrangements in place in order to transport the gas-in the Maui pipeline.

Gas dransmission contracts
Contact has contracts with Vector Gas Limited relating to the transport of natural gas. Under these contracts, Contact is
committed to pay minimum fees for reserved pipeline capacnty

27 Resource consents

" Contact requires resource consents {authorisations to use land, water and air), obtained. under the Resource Management
Act 1991, to enable it to operate its geothermal, thermal 'and'hydro power stations. The duration of resource consents may
vary-up to a maximum of 35 years except for land use consents, which run for the duration of the activity they authorise.
The current resource consents within which Contact's power stations operate are due for renewal at varying times.

In 2003, Contact was granted resource consents to operate the Roxburgh and Clyde power stations (subject to certain
conditions) for a period of 35 years. Following the hearing of appeals a final decision in May 2007 conﬁn'ned the grant
of consents, which are now operative.

in 2004, Contact was granted resource consents to operate the Wairakei and Poihipi power stations (subject to certain
conditions) for a term to 30 June 2026 {for most consents). This decision was appealed, and an’intertm decision confirming
grant of cansents was released in May 2007. The consents commenced 20 August 2007

Contact holds resource-consents to construct and operate a new 400 MW combined-cycle power station (Otahuhu C} and a
120 MW apen-cycle power station (Otahuhu A), both at its Otahuhu site. Contact also has consents to construct.and operate
a 500 MW combined-cycle power station at its Stratford site (TCC 2). Lapse dates on the consents for the combined-cyde
plants have been extended to 2011 (Otahuhu C) and 2017 (TCC.2). ° '

Contact was granted resource consents in June 2007 ta canstruct and operate a 17.2 MW hydro power station on the
Hawea Dam. Contact has appealed these consents, seeking ‘only minor amendments to conditions.

28 Related party transactions

Parent company
As at 30 June 2007, Origin Energy Pacific Holdings was the ‘major shareholder in Contact, owning 50.6 per cent of the
ordinary shares of the Company.

Further shares amounting to 0.8 per cent of the Company’s ordinary shares are held by Origin Energy Universal Holdings
and Origin Energy New Zealand Limited. All three companies are 100 per cent ultimately owned by Qrigin Energy Limited,
an Australian incorporated. company.

Identity of related parties with whom material transactions have occurred
Notes 15, 16, and 18 identify group entities, associates and joint ventures in which Contact has an interest. All of these
entities are related parties of the Company.

Relatéd parties also include Origin Energy group entities.

Matena! related party transactions
* On 30.April 2007, the Company acquired from its ultimate parent company, Origin Energy Limited, 100 per cent of the
~ shares of Rockgas Holdings Limited (formerly Origin Energy Industries Limited), and its 100 per. cent subsidiary, Rockgas
Limited, an unlisted company based in New Zealand, whose core business is the distribution of liquefied petroleum gas.
The total cost of the acquisition was $162.3 million and compnsed the payment of cash and costs directly attributable to
the acquisition. Refer to Note 17.
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» Fees paid or accrued to Directors and Officers of Origin Energy for Director Services totalled $0.1 million for the period.

«  Advances to/from Subsidiaries (refer to Notes 11 and 21) and Loan from Associate (refer to Note 20). Advances are
repayable on demand and are interest free. ) )

"+ David Baldwin, Chief Executive Officer of Contact, is seconded to Contact from his employer Origin Energy. During the
year ended 30 June 2007, Contact has reimbursed Origin Energy $0.7 million, which includes the cost of his salary, other
employment benefits and relocation expenses. In addition he also received share based payments under the Company's
long term incentive scheme amounting to 0.3 million, being the fair value of the share based payment allocated to this
reporting period {refer to Note 9).

» The Company had transactions with Empower Limited, a 100 per cent owned subsidiary, in respect of electm:rty charges,
network charges and managément fees, which are calculated at arm’s length.

»  The Company 'had transactions with Stratford Power lelted a 100 per cent owned subsndlary. in respect of gas
purchases, which are calculated at arm's fength. -

* Rockgas Limited had transactions with Origin Energy LPG Limited, Origin Energy Contracting Limited and Origin Energy
Industries Limited, all entities within the Origin Energy Group, in respect of the purchase and shipping of LPG. The
transactions are calculated at arm’s length. Durlng the period since the acqulisition of Rackgas Limited transactions total
$9.3 million and no amount remains outstanding at 30 June 2007. '

+ Contact and its ultimate parent company have entered into a Master Services Agreement for the pravision of professional,
consulting and/or administrative services between the parties. There was no payment for services entered into under this
agreement for the year ended 30 June 2007. ’

* Contact and its ultimate parent company entered into an Upstream Technical Support Agreement, which pravides a-
12-month contract ending in fuly 2007, for support in managing an exploration permit. During the year ended 30 June
2007, fees of $0.1 million have been paid to Crigin, and no amount remains outstanding at 30 June 2007

* Refer to Note 29 for key management personnel disclosures.

29 Key management personnel

The table below includes remuneration of Directors. the Chief Executive Officer and members of the Senior Management Team,

R I - - e -,

' Group Group ' © o Parent Parent

I\ 304ine 2007 *  30June 2006 ,  30June 2007 | 30 June 2006

Note ' ' i 5000 5000 | 5000 | 5000

Directors’ Fees Ly 770 770 | 770 | 770
Chief Executive Officer and Senior. [ 1} B NI
Management Team oo b S

Satary and Other Short Term Benefits P aTer 4057 | 0 47307 4,057

Share Based Payments 9 1 C. 472 < 472 -
" Total Chief Executive Officer and Senior ! ‘ P } ’ |

Management Team ‘ ! 5,234 4,057 | 5,202 , 4,057

Total Key Management Personnel oo .1__ 6,004, | 4,827 |’ 5;97’2.‘!i 4,827

30 Contingent liabilities

There are no known material contingent liabilities (30 June 2006: Nil).

31 Subsequent events

On 27 August 2007, the D:rr.'ctors declared a final dlwdend for the year ended 30 June 2007 of approximately $28.0 million,
representing 17.0 cents per share, pdyahle on 25 September 2007. Refer to Note 5. The dividend will carry full imputation
credits for resident shareholders. Non-resident shareholders will receive a supplementary dividend of 3.0 cents per share,
which equates to the Non-Resident Withholding Tax Payable. A '




Audit report

To the shareholders of Contact. Energy Limited -

We have audited the financial statements on pages 38 to 81. The ﬁnanual statements pruwde information about the past
financial performiance and financial position of the company and group as at 30 June 2007, Thisinformation is stated-in
accordance with the accounting policies set out on-pages 42 to 49. ' o

Directors’ responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial

" position of the company and group as at 30 June 2007 and the results of their operattons and cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

Auditors’ responsibilities
It Is our responsibility to express an- mdependent opinion on the financial statements presented by the Directors and report
our opinion to you. i :

Basis of opinion
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
1t also includes assessing: )

»  the significant estimates and judgments made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements;

» whether the. accounting policies are appropriate to the company's and group’s circumstances,.cansistently applied and
adequately disclosed. "

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so

as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements.

Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the company and group on normal terms within-the ordinary course
of trading activities of the business of the company and group. This has not impaired our independence as auditors of
the company and group. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the company or any of its subsidiaries.

Unqualified opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have requiced. .

In pur opinion:
« proper accounting records have been kept by the company as far as appears from our examination of those records;
s the financial statements on pages 38 to 81: '

~ comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice;

- give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company and group as at 30 June 2607 a.nd the results
of their operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 27 August 2007 and our ungualified opinion is expressed as at that date.

Vi

Wellington
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Board of Directars

Grant King (Chairman)

Phillip Pryke (Deputy Chanrman) ‘
Bruce Beeren ‘ , .
John Milne :

Karen Moses

Tim Saunders

Senior management

David Baldwin, Chief Executive Officer

Paul Befl, Acting General Manager, Human Resources

John Cumming, General Manager, Rockgas

Jason Delamore, General Manager, Retail

Richard Gibson, General Manager, Risk, Health, Safety and Environment
Luc Hennekens, General Manager, Information and Commumcatlon Technotogy . -
Kim Josling, Chief Financial Officer- - ’ )
Liz Kelly, General Manager_ Development and Acquisitions ‘
Ross O'Neill, General Counsel

Bruce Parkes, Ceneral Manager, Corporate Affairs

David Thomas, General Manager, Opearations

Mark Trigg, General Manager, Wholesale

Head office

Level 1, Harbour City Tower
29 Brandon Street, Wellington, New Zealand

'Postal add ress

PO Box 10742, The Terrace, Wellington 6143 New Zealand
Telephone 64 4 499 4001 Facsimile 64 4 499 4003

Email: investor.centre@contact-energy.co.nz

Website: www.contactenergy.co.nz
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Share registrar

Computershare Investor Services Limited

Level 2, 159 Hurstmere Road, Takapuna, North Shore City
Private Bag 52119, Auckland 1142 ’

Telephone 64 9 4B8 8777 Facsimile 64 9 488 8787

Shareholder inquiries

Inquiries on your shareholding (transactians, changes of address or dividend payments) should be made to the Registrar
at the following address:

Computershare Investor Services Limited

Level 2, 159 Hurstmere Road, Takapuna, North Shore City
Private Bag.92119, Auckland 1142

Telephone 64 9 488 8777 Facsimile 64 9 488 8787

Email: enqmry@computershare co.nz

3

Changes of address can be advised by email to emarlupdate@computershare co.nz. (Please be sure to include your
shareholder number.)

General inquiries on the company's operating and financial performance shoutd be made to the company at: *

General Manager, Corporate Affairs
Contact Energy Limited

PO Box 10742

The Terrace

Wellington 6143

New Zealand
investor.centre@contact-energy.co.nz

.
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© End of third quarter .| - Y . ‘_ 2 ‘March 2008
}- Operatlonal report released for the thrrd quarter endmg 3, March 2008 (antrclpated) April—Méy 2908;
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About this report

This is Contact Energy's first sustainability report,
covering the company's environmental, social
and financial performance for the financial year
ended 30 June.2007.

This report has been released in conjunction with Contact
Energy's annual report for the same period. The annual report
is available on our website at www.contactenergy.co.nz/
annualreports, '

e ———

This report establishes benchmarks for future measurement
of our environmental, social and financial performance.

Contact befieves any meaningful approach to sustainability
cannot divorce people and communities from the natural
environment of which we are all a part. As a result, the concept
of sustainability we have used is broad. This is explored
further in the Chief Executive's review.

The way in which Contact identifies stakeholders in this
report is similarly broad; it includes our shareholders,
employees, customers and the various community,
‘government and non-government groups with which we
have reiationships. This report identifies these stakeholders
and sutnmarises our interaction with them on pages 30-32.

. Defining sustamabailty

“development that meets
the needs of the present
without compromising
the ability of future
generations to meet their
own needs."”

*  The World Commission on Environment and Development, Our
Common Future, Oxford, New York: Oxford University Press, 1987,
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The report is based upon the Global Reparting Initiative
{GR!) Sustainability Reporting Guidelines.. Decisions on what
to include in this report have been made by reference to
these guidelines and on an assessment of the significance

“of the environmentat and social issues faced by Contact.

This report covers Contact's New Zealand operations and
does not cover the stake that Contact holds in the Gakey
pawer station in Australia. In following reports, however,
Contact will report on the company's stake in the Oakey plant,

©n 30 April 2007, Contact purchased the Rockgas LPG
business from Crigin Energy and owned the company for
two months of the financial year. We will report on the
Rockgas business in mare detail in following reports, when
there is a full year of ownership on which to report. The
financial data included in this report does, however, include
the contribution from the Rockgas business for the months
of May and June 2007.

This report has been independently verified by Environmentat
Resources Management New Zealand (ERM), and its
verification statement is published on page 36 of this report.
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Every time you see a symbol like th:s it means that
there's more information avalfable‘ “if you want to
know more, the details in red will help you find it.
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For more detail on the information
- contained in this report, please contact:

Corporate Affairs

PO Box 10-742

Wellington

Phone: 04 499 4001

Email: sustainabilityreport@contact-energy.co.nz \

The annual report is available on our
website at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports
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In the financial year ended
30 June 2007, Contact:
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outlined and advanced plans to invest up to $2 billion in
and geothermal energy

renewable wind

deferred plans to construct a new 400 MW combined-cycle gas-fired

power station in Auckland in order to focus on renewabl
achieved an adjusted profit after tax of $231.2 million
purchased the Rackgas LPG business

generated 28 per cent of New Zealand’s total electricity
secured resource consents for a new 17 MW renewable

e energy

hydro

generation scheme at the Hawea Dam control gates in Central Otago

secured additional rights to 170 PJ of Maui natural gas

invested over $1 million in a range of community sponsg
and donations

invested $58.6 million in staff remuneration
reduced debt-related customer electricity disconnections

passed the ACC Workplace Safety Management Practice
secondary level

cut office waste to landfili by 58 per cent across all Cont

achieved carbon neutral status through the Landcare Re

rships

by 40 per cent
s Audit at

act sites

search

carboNZero®"™ programme for all of Contact Energy’s offices and

electricity generation sites across the country (excluding
electricity generation).

Iemissions from
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Adjusted Profit for the Period (§ million}

PPl

180
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Contact Energy Limited Ordinary versus NZ8X 50 Gross Index (Index Level} ¢

o3 04 05 13 oot

= Contact Energy Limited Otdinary (CEN.NZ)
hu——NEAX 50 Gross index (NZ50GE

Dividend {conts per share}

75

Notes to the graphs

Comparisons have been restated to reflect cunent period
presentation where appropriate.

For years priar to 1 Oclober 2004, the reporting period was the year
ended 30 September; for 2005, the reporting period was the nine
manths ended 30 June 2005, and the results of that peried have
been annualised where appropriate for the putposes of the graphs:
for 2006 and subsequent years, the reporting period is the year
ended 3Q June.

The 2005, 2006 and 2007 financial statistics and returns and ratios
are based on financlal statements prepared in accordance with
New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards (NZIFRS).

All calculations In this section have been based on the number

of ardinary shares guoted and listed on the New Zealand Stock
Market {NZX) as at 30 June 2007 (576 633,962) and exclude

the 76,975 restricted ordinary shares issued on 24 fune 2007
pursuant to Contact’s employee lang term incentive scheme

for senjor exseutives. .-

Denotes years in which Contact Energy's generation property,
plant and equipment were revalued.

Exctudes Gain on Disposal ot Subsidiaries and Change in falr Value
of Financial tnstruments, after Lix,

Extiudes Change in Fair Value of Finandial tnstruments, after tax,
and the /mpact of the change in corporate income tax rate.

Indexed to 100 at 30 September 2002

" ® Web links

Contact's annual report for the

12 months ended 30 June 2007, and the
previous half-year report for the six months
ended 31 December 2006, are available at
www.contacterergy.co.nz/annualreports
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David Baldwin

Chief Executive
Contact Energy

The 12 months in review have been a defining period

for Contact Energy. Over this year, Contact has focused
on.a vision that, at its heart, recognises our responsibilities
not only to the natural environment, but also to the
customers, communities and shareholders we serve.

In this report, you will see areas
where Contact is performing weil
and in which we can take pride;
there are other areas where we can
clearly improve. The value of this
report comes from making this wider
set of measurements visible, so that
our perfarmance can be monitored
over time.

Over the coming years, Contact intends to
lead the transition to a cleaner, more climate-
triendly energy future for New Zealand. At
the same tirne, we will progressively deepen
our relationships with our approximately
635,000 customers and deliver the energy
solutions that best meet their needs.

Over the last 12 months, Contact has taken
significant business decisions that will enabte
us to contribute both to a secure and reliable
supply of electricity for New Zealand and

to a reduction in greenhouse gas emissions
from electricity generation.

This report will discuss, in more detail,
Contact's plans to invest up to $2 billion
in renewable wind, geothermal and hydro
electricity generation and the steps we
believe can be taken to cut greenhouse
gas emissions fram across the electricity
generation sector by 40 per cent by 2014.

While Cantact's electricity generation
investment plans are impertant both for
the future of our business and in reducing
carbon dioxide emissions from electricity
generation, Contact's responsibilities extend
well beyond just generating power, to the
people we employ and serve.

With around 635,000 electricity, gas and
LPG customers, 1,000 employees and 10
electricity power stations fram Roxburgh
to Auckland. Contact is a company with
a strong presence in many communities.

85,000 New Zealand shareholders entrust

a part of their wealth to Contact, meaning
nearly twice as many New Zealanders invest
in our business than in any other company
with a primary listing in New Zealand.

The relationships that Contact creates
with our shareholders, customers and
communities are as fundamental to our
business as the energy we provide.

Sustainability is about meeting the needs
of today, while ensuring the needs of future

generattons can also be met. For this reason,

the concept of sustainability cannot be
narrowly applied just ta the naturat
environment, To Contact, the concept of
sustainability applies equally to meeting
the needs of our customers and delivering
value to our sharehalders today, as well as
delivering iong-term value and protecting
our environment for future generations,

The financial analysis contained in this
report shows that the year ended 30 June
2007 was a positive one for Contact

and its shareholders. The company has
performed well under benign trading
conditions and has helped generate
wealth for the owners of the company —
our shareholders. The company's financial
success is critical to our ability to continue
to deliver shareholder value and improve
our environmental performance.

There is more detail on Contact's financial
performance in our 2007 annual report,
which is available on the company's website
at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports,

The decision to produce a sustainability
report reflects a shift-in terms of both the
focus of Contact's business strategy and
the way in which we now think about
environmental issues.

Contact is at the beginning of a journey
toward sustainability. This report is one

small part of that journey. | look forward to
reporting back to you on our progress against
the goals we have set, in future reports.

David Baldwin
Chief Executive
Contact Energy



About Contact Energy

Contact is one of New Zealand's largest -
companies, with a market capitalisation of
over $5 billion as at 30 June 2007 and
assets valued at over $4 billion.

The company supplies electricity to In April 2007, Contact purchased the

around 513,000" 24 customers across  ockgas LPG business from Origin Energy. - © Web links

the country, reticulated natural gas Contact is now New Zealand's largest Contact's annual report for the 12 months
to 75,000 customers across most ~ distributor of LPG, holding 50 per cent ended 30 June 2007, and the previous

of the North Island and LPG to of the LPG market. half-year report for the six months ended
around 46,000"? customers across Zontact employs around 1,000 people 31 December 2006, are available at

the country. across all of its operations. www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports
Contact’s majority shareholder is Australian- During the 12 months ended 30 June Crigin Energy’'s annual reports,

based energy company, Origin Energy, 2007, Contact generated 28 per cent including its most recent sustainability
which holds a 51,4 per cent stake in the of New Zealand's total electricity, had review, are available at

company, with the remainder owned by 127 per cent share of the retall electricity ~ WWW.Originenergy.com.au

around 85,000 mostly New Zealand-based market, 32 per cent of the retail natural

investors. gas market and around 50 per cent of T O PN NON] |
Origin Enesgy's annual reports, including the LPG market. As at 30 June 2007.

Includes customers of the Empower brand.
Including Rockgas franchisees.

DualEnergy™ customers are included in both
gas and electricity customer aumbers.

its most recent sustainability review, are
available at www.originenergy.com.au.
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We supply electricity"** - We supply reticulated natural

_ gas"‘ to
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Contact Energy
national overview

Contact can supply electricity and gas products
across the country. Contact has reticulated natural
gas customers across much of the North Island,
reticulated LPG customers in Christchurch,
Queenstown and Wanaka and can supply bottled
LPG to customers nationwide.

Otahuhu B
combined -cycle gas
i bine 400 pAW

Otshuhu A

resttive powar

New Plymouth
siwanmt turhine 330 MW

Taranaki
combned-cycle gas
turbine 377 MW
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tegeneiation
44 AW

Ohaaki

genthermal 105 My
weuriently operting
al 42 MW

Walrakei
feathermal 197 /A and
5 MV hinary plan!

Poihipt Road
geotharmal 5 tAw

Lower Hutt Retall Services Centre

Rockzas Sakes and Distribution
Wellington
Cantact Head Otace
Queengdown
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Rackgas Sales Chnstchurch

and Distnbution
Reticulated LPG networks

Rockgas Sales and Distritution
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Clyde, Clutha River
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Contact and
the environment

_ Contents

"Pg9 Contact Energy and climate change
Pg 12 The Green Office programme
Pg 14 Key environmerital measurements
Pg 18 Biodiversity

To launch our Green Office challenge,
| we gave native kowhai seedlings
to all Contact staff to plant in

their own communities.




Now, more than ever before, consumers are demanding the
companies they support take meaningful steps to protect
the natural environment we all share.

Having strong environmental
processes and practices in place
and being able to demonstrate a
commitment to preserving the
natural environment -~ and helping
our customers to do the same —

is not only a responsibility for all
businesses, but it is also smart
business.

The 12 months ended 30 June 2007 have
been a defining period for the New Zealand
energy sector, particularly in terms of how
it approaches sustainability and ¢limate
change issues. Over this period, Contact
Energy has focused its attentions on the
caompany's commitment to cutting
greenhouse gas emissions and combating
climate change.

Contact is currently reviewing its
environmental policy to ensure it captures
Contact's wider commitment to environmenta
sustainability and cutting greenhouse gas
emissions, We will detail the updated
environmental policy in following reports.

The Contact Green Office Team
designed a new waste system to

lessen our impact on the environment.
This involved wading through a full day’s
worth of rubbish and sorting it.



Climate change and

New Zealand's electricity generation
sector is one of the cleanest in the
world, with between 60 and 70 per
cent of the country's total electricity
generated from renewable sources -
mainly hydro.

The electricity generation sector produces
around 10 per cent of New Zealand's total
greenhouse gases, and Contact believes the
clectricity industry can cut these emissions
by 40 per cent by 2014,

. Contact believes this reduetion in
greenhouse gas emnissions could be achieved
through the development of new renewable
generation - both to meet increasing
demand and displacing coal-fired generation
- and through the promotion of energy
efficiency solutions.

Contact is committed to reducing
greenhouse gas emissions both through its
own generation investment programme and
through continuing to help our customers

" make energy efficiency improvements in
their own homes and workplaces.

In terms of electricity generation, Contact's
clear preference is for renewable generation
aptions and, in February this year, we
announced plans to build upen the 50 per cent
of our electricity generation that already
comes from renewable sources. Contact's
renewable generation plans invalve investing
up to $2 billion over the next five years in
geothermal and wind energy developments.

renewable generation

As a part of this commitment, Contact
nlaced on hold a decision on whether to
oroceed with a large combined-cycle gas-
fired power station at our Otahuhu site.
Deferring the decision an whether to
proceed with this new plant, which already
has resource consents, was made in order
%o give renewable generation projects the
oppertunity to be rapidly developed.

The projects involved in Contact's $2 billion
renewable investment programme consist of:

» A new 225 MW geothermal power
station to be located on the Te Mihi
steamnfield to the north of Taupo
township. This plant will, in time, replace
Caontact's 50-year-old Wairakei power
station with a modern and more efficient
power station that will produce enough
clean, renewable electricity to power up
to 200,000 average homes per year.

With the replacement of the Wairakei
power station, the Te Mihi project will
contribute a net gain of around 60 MW
of renewabile electricity.

Contact has fited resource consent
applications for this new plant and
expects to preduce the first electricity
from the Te Mihi power station in 2011.
For more information on this project,
visit www.contactenergy.co.nz/temihi.

_ ® web links

challenge

We believe the electricity industry
can cut its emissions of greenhouse
gases by 40 per cent by 2014.

* A new geothermal power station of
a simifar size to the proposed Te Mihi
power station, to be located on the
Tauhara steamfield to the north-east of
Taupo township. Contact expects to file
resource consent applications for this
new plant in 2008 and to have the plant
producing electricity in 2012.

* The development of strategically
significant wind generation projects.

In June this year, Contact also received
resource consents to build a 17 MW hydro
generation scheme at our Lake Hawea
control gates in Central Otago. Generation
from this project will be used locally and
will help meet strong efectricity demand
from the Otago Lakes region. Contact has
appealed two conditions in the consents to
remove ambiguity in the drafted conditions.
Contact will update progress on this project
in future reports,

While these projects are all critical to cutting
emissions af climate changing greenhouse
gases from electricity generation, Contact is
committed to consulting carefully and fulty
with the local communities in which these
projects will be located.

For mere information on the new Te Mihi power station project, visit

www.contactenergy.co.nz/temihi
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Responding to the
climate change challenge

Building new renewable electricity
generation is perhaps the most visible way
to cut greenhouse gas emissions from the
energy sector, but responding to climate
change in a meaningful way requires a
more integrated approach.

Contact's Climate Change Action
Plan also focuses on cutting
emissions from Contact’s own offices,
steps to help our customers reduce
their own household emissions, and
support for a mechanism that puts a
market-based price on greenhouse
gas emissions and allows carbon
credits to be traded.

Support for a market-based
carbon price

Contact has participated fully in the
investigation of a carbon market in

New Zealand, which has been led by

NZX. This investigation recommends the
establishment of a market in carbon
emissions, which Contact strongly supports.

Contact believes that pricing carbon is a vital
part of a comprehensive approach to reduce
greenhause gases. A price on carbon would
encourage emitters of carbon to find ways
to reduce their emissions. A price on carbon

would act as a major driver for technology
innovations across the economy, including
renewable energy and energy efficiency
and conservation.

Contact has been encouraged by the
government's support of a ‘cap and trade’
emissions trading scheme, and supports this
approach. A cap and trade market places a
cap on total emissions permitted and allows
trading of emissions permits. This ensures

a market price for carbon emissions and
maximises incentives to reduce emissions.

Helping our customers cut
emissions

Contact promotes a three-step approach
to reducing emissions:

1. Measurement of carbon emissions

2. Reduction of carbon emissicns

3. Offsetting emissions that cannot
be reduced.

Contact is assisting our customers 1o reduce
their own production of greenhouse gases.
Earlier this year, Contact launched the
Contact Energy Carbon Calculator -

a web-based tool that allows userss to

input household data, including energy
consurnption, waste production and fuel
use and calculate the househald's
production of greenhouse gases.

Contact believes our customers can cut or
offset their greenhouse gas emissions by
one million tonnes by 2014. Contact is
developing a systern for measuring
greenhouse gas emissions reductions and
will report on initiatives to help customers
offset emissions in following reports.
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One of the ways Contact is helping customers cut
energy use and emissions of greenhouse gases is
through the Energy Savings in a Box offer,

Under this offer, Contact customers can receive:

* avoucher for a professionally canducted energy efficiency
check-up of the custorner’s horme

three energy efficient light bulbs

a discount of up to 20 per cent on a range of energy
efficient products purchased through Mitre 10, including
fitted insulation, draught stopping equipment and hot
water cylinder wraps.

T,’L_WMWW Fe
’ . e

Eﬂ-@{ %} &a@mﬁg I Oy Boxt

This is & unique and comprehensive integrated energy
efficiency offer that can help custemers understand the energy
efficiency performance of their homes, and make improving
energy efficiency more affordable,

The Energy Savings in a Box offer was piloted in the Hutt Valley
and Hawke's Bay in June and July and is being rolled out to the
country over the coming months.
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LPG as a cleaner transport fuel

LPG is an efficient and effective automotive fuel and
contribuies to Contact's commitment to reducing
greenhouse gas emissions. Around 10,000 LPG-powered
vehicles are on the road in New Zealand today, over half
of which are fuelled by Rockgas.

Rockgas operates a fleet of 27 LPG-powered venicles,
which reduces national ‘carbon diaxide emissions by 19,300
kilograms per annum, along with a significant reduction in
particulate emissions. If the Rockgas fleet of 27 vehicles ran
on petrol, 116 trees would need to be planted each year

to absorb the additional carbon dioxide.

Sulphur hexafluoride (SF)

Contact uses 5F; as an insulator in some of its high voltage
switching gear. SF is a gas that can contribute to climate
change. No SF, is released under normal operations.

Contact has a memorandum of understanding with the

government regarding the discharge of SF, to the atmesphere.
Contact reports annually on any discharges of SF, according
to an agreed protocol. This reporting system was introduced
for the 2005/06 year, and in that year, no $F; was discharged.

The results from the 2006/07 year have not yet been
coflated or reported but will be included in following reports,

The environmental benefits of LPG

LPG is gaining popularity as an effective and efficient
fuel for a wide range of applications, and, through
Rockgas, Contact is now serving New Zealand's LPG.
needs.

The LPG industry in New Zealand sells 9.0 PJs per annum, and
this is growing each year as more residential and commercial
consumers are choosing LPG for water heating, cooking, and
space and process heating. .

Through Rockgas, LPG is reticulated in parts of the South Island,
and Rockgas has instalied over 200 kilometres of reticulated LPG

netwarks across parts of Christchurch, Queenstown and Wanaka.

LPG produces less carbon emissions than fuel oil and diesel, and
has displaced these fuels in many commercial applications across
the country.

LPG supplied to commercial customers
by Rockgas for process heating and
building services, where fuel oil or
diesel had previously been used,
reduces carbon dioxide emis
by around &

tonnes per annum.




Lifting the lid

An internal Green Office programme
was launched during the year to
minimise the impact of Contact's
offices on the natural environment.

Contact operates a head office in
Wellington, retail sites in Albany, Lower
Hutt, Levin, Dunedin, Auckland and
Christchurch and offices at each of our
clectricity generation sites.

The Green Office pragramme has focused
on a number of areas: waste reduction, the
sustainability of paper and office supplies,
transport, energy efficiency, carbon emissions
reduction and mitigation, and initiatives

for staff at home.

Waste

Wasle to landfill from all Contact's offices
was audited to establish a benchmark.
This process involved collecting waste,

© emptying it onta a table and sifting through
and weighing all of it to determine whal
could be composted and recycled.

An office composting and recyding scheme
was introduced across the company, with
personal rubbish bins replaced with paper
recycling, compost and other recycling bins.

on our waste habits

The Contact Energy Green Office programme

The result has been a reduction in waste to
landfill across the company by 58 per cent
{annualised over the course of one year).
This equates to 26 fewer tonnes of rubbish
being sent to landfifl by Contact’s operations
per annum.

Green printing

Contact has commissioned a review of
the methods we use for producing printed
material, including our suppliers, with a
focus on sustainability.

Contacl's environmental practices in terms
of paper procurement and print already
consider environmental factors, and some
suggested changes are now being
investigated.

Transport

Iis June this year, seven of Contact Energy’s
pool cars — office cars available for staff
transport ~ were replaced with the hybrid
Toyota Prius, which uses a combination of

a pelrol and an electric engine. These vehicles
arc focated where there are frequent trips
between Contact sites,




Carbon emissions

While Contact is focused on cutting
emissions from New Zealand's electricity
generation sector, we are also committed
to reducing our own carbon emissions from
our 15 offices across the country.

Earlier this year, Contact went through
Landcare Research's carboNZero programme
to measure carbon dioxide emissions created
by our offices, with energy efficiency

- investments occurring at all sites to reduce

emissions as far as possible. Al the end of
this certification process, Cantact has paid
to offset all remaining emissions through

a native forest regeneration scheme,
meaning that Contact’s offices are certified
carbon neutral.”

Hetping our staff go
carbon neutral
The Cantact Green Office programme is also

helping Contact staff become carbon neutrat
at home. Under the programme, staff can

~ use the Contact Energy Carbon Calculator

to work out their household's carbon
emissions, with Contact offering to match
the costs of offsetting emissions thvough the
Landcare Research carbon offsetting
programme, dotlar for dollar.

' Excludes Rocknas offices.

certified carbon

Contact's
offices are

neutral
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Key environmental measurements —

thermal generation

Roughly half of Contact's total electricity generation comes
from natural gas-fired electricity generation plants located
in New Plymouth, Stratford, the Waikato and Auckland.

Contact's four thermal generation plants have a

capacity of 1,151 MW, and all are accredited to

the 15014001 environmental management system.
During the 12 months in review, Contact’s four thermal
generation plants produced 14 per cent of New Zealand's
total electricity, mostly from the company’s two high-
efficiency combined-cycle gas- fared power stations

at Otahuhu and Stratford. :

Thermal generation*
2003 2004 2005
4,438 4076 3,744

2007
5.413

2006
6,649

Units
Gwh

[

The Otahuhu and Stratford plants produce around 60 per cent less
carbon dioxide emissions per unit of energy generated than coal-
fired power stations. Over the last financial year, Otahuhu and
Stratford produced 12 per cent of New Zealand's total electricity,

While Contact is working actively to increase the proportion of
renewable generation, Contact's thermal plants play a vital role in
ensuring a secure supply of electricity to New Zealand, especially
when demand is high and storage in New Zealand's hydro lakes
is low,

Carbon dioxide emissions

CO, emissions from Contact's four thermal power stations over the
financial year were approximately 2,300,000 tonnes, down from
2,850,000 tonnes in the 2006 financial year. This reduction reflects
reduced generation, due to higher levels of hydro generation, and
an improved CO, emission rate of 425 tCQ, /GWh over the previous
year's 429 tCO,/GWh.

Over the last five financial years, Contact's thermal generation has

-produced, on average, 2,181,000 tonnes of carbon diexide

emissions per annum.

Heat rate Is a measure of the efficiency of the conversion of

the energy in fuel to electrical energy. Overall, for Contact’s four
thermal stations, the heat rate for the 2007 financial year was
8,042 ki/kwh. By way of explanation, the lower the heat rate
figure, the more efficient the plant.

! ‘Plant CO, emissions and plant efficiency

Units’ ©2003 2004 2005~ 2008 2007
co, ‘

kilotonnes  "-1,63F 2,058 2,056 2,854 2299
Co, intensity

tonnes/GWh 466 432 456 429 425
Overall heat rate

“Kiskwh 8822 8164 8628 8,042

" .8,130

Over the past two years, Contact has invested in upgrading thermal
plant to improve efficiency {heat rate). These upgrades have resulted
in estimated fuel savings of 440 TJ per year, extra output of

-343 GWh and a reduction of over 200,000 tonnes of CO, emissions,

d  For years prior to 1 October 2004, the reporiting period was the year ended 30 September;
for 2005, the reporting perod was the nine monthis ended 30 June 2005, for 2006 and
subsequent years, the reporting period is the year ended 30 June,



Key environmental measurements —

hydro generation

Hydro electricity is the renewable backbone of New Zealand's
electricity generation system, and Contact operates three hydro
dams in Central Otago - the Clyde, Hawea and Roxburgh Dams.

Together, the Ciyde and Roxburgh power stations

have an electricity generating capacity of 752 MW and,
during the 12 months ended 30 June 2007, generated
nine per cent of New Zealand's total electricity. These
dams are accredited to the 15014001 environmental
management system.

The Roxburgh Dam marked 50 years of operation in November
2006, and the Clyde Dam has been operating since it was
commissioned in 1992,

Unlike thermal electricity generation plants, which occupy relatively
little space and have a mirimal visual impact, large hydro dams can
come, in part, to define the communities in which they are based.

Although they do not produce climate-changing greenhouse
gases, large hydro dams do harness the power of nature, and the
awnership of these assets creates responsibilities for Contact to
surrounding communities.

Contact has taken responsibility for a significant flood damage
compensation regime, as part of resource cansents for the ongoing
operation of our Clutha hydro facilities. This regime is detailed under
the Community section of this report on page 23.

Hydro spill

Over the 12 months in review and the previous four years, there
has been no spill of water at Contact's Clyde or Roxburgh Dams
for other than operational reasons. Contact will eontinue to report
on hydro spill on an ongoing basis.

Hydro generation®

2005°
2,918

Units
CGwh

2003
3,757

2007
3,639

2006
3,065

2004
4315

Renewable generation and electricity transmission

If New Zealand is to pursue an increasingly renewable energy future,
there will need to be sustained investment in electricity transmissian
in order to get the electricity to market. Renewable generation
projects such as geothermal, wind and hydro are often developed in
remote locations, and the electricity needs to be transported some
distance to end users.

Qver the 12 months in review, the need for investment in
transmission capacity in order to support renewable generation
projects has become a key issue for New Zealand's energy secior.
The issue was raised publicly when another electricity generator
sought resource consents to construct a large wind farm in the
Central Otago area, close to Contact’s Clyde and Roxburgh Dams.
Contact filed 2 submission supporting the application, but noted
that the transmission system in the area was already constrained
and needed to be upgraded to carry extra generation.

Contact submitted that, if there was no upgrade in the transmission
capacity, the new wind generation would further constrain the
transmission lines, at times resulting in hydro spill, and preventing
Contact from generating renewable energy from its hydro dams.
This would lead to a situation in which one form of renewable
generation would simply displace another.

tnvestment in a modern, robust electricity transmission network

will need to be implemented if New Zealand's renewable generation
options are to be developed ~ particularly those In the southern part
of the South island.

5 For years pror to 1 October 2004, the reporting penod was the year ended 30 September;
for 2005, the reporting perod was the nina months ended 30 June 2005; for 2006 and
subsequent years, the reporting pesiod is the year ended 30 June.




Key environmental measurements —
geothermal generation

Geothermal electricity generation is a process in which steam and
hot geothermal fluid from volcanic regions are harnessed from
inside the Earth (generally between 1,000 and 3,000 metres deep)
and used to power electricity generation turbines. This is

New Zealand's most reliable form of renewable energy, as defined
under the Resource Management Act. It does not depend on the
weather and provides consistent baseload supply of electricity.

As such, over the next five to 10 years, geothermal is the
only form of renewable energy that can, by itself, displace
or defer the need for new thermal electricity generation,
making the role of this energy in combating climate '
change extremely important.

Contact's plans to invest up to $1 billion in two large, renewable
geothermal power stations are outlined on page nine of this report.
Currently, Contact's existing power stations at Wairakei, Ohaaki

and Poihipi Road have generating capacity of 264 MW. During the
12 months in review, Contact's geothermal power stations produced
five per cent of New Zealand's total electricity. Contact also supplies
geothermal energy directly to various organisations in the Taupo
area, which use it for purposes such as timber drying or aguaculture.

These power stations are all accredited to the 15014001
environmental management system,

There is a range of issues associated with geothermal energy
production, particularly the disposat of geothermal fluid and the
natural trace elements within it, the discharge of geothermat
vapours to air and land subsidence. In recognition of this Contact
has agreed to a significant compensation regime desighed to protect
the Taupo community in the unlikely event that damage might occur
as a result of land subsidence. This regime is detailed under the
Community section on page 23.

Carbon dioxide emissions

Comparatively small quantities of CO, and other greenhouse gases
are produced by geothermal power stations.

Geothermal generation®

Units 2003 2004 2005° 2006 2007
GWh - 1,854 1,752 1,308 1,820 - 1,968

CQO, emissions

Units 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
kilotonnes 159 143 148 142 178

tonnes/GWh 85 _81 84 78 a0

Discharges to water and reinjection
of geothermal fluid

Currently, the Wairakei power station uses water from the Waikato
River for cooling. Water'taken from the river is mixed with used
geothermal fluid, and this water is then discharged back into the
siver. Geothermal water contains a number of naturally eccurring
elements that need to he monitored and managed.

Contact’s investment plans are expected to result in reducing river
discharges. As a first step, a key environmental benefit of replacing
the Wairakei power station with a new modem plant at Te Mihi

(see page nine) will be the reinjection of more geothermal fluid back
into the reservoir from which it came and increased use of other
discharge options.

& For years prior ta 3 Octaber 2004, the reposting period was the vear ended 30 Sepiember:
for 2005, the reporting periad was she nine months ended 30 fune 2005; tor 2006 2nd
subsequent years, the reporling period is the year ended 30 June.



Total geothermal extraction by steamfield for
Contact's three geothermal power stations,
averaged over the 2007 financial year

Walrakei field
Total geothermal fake
Percentage reinjected to ground 30 per cent
Percentage discharged to river as fluid 44 per cent

Percentage discharged to river as

condensate 23 per cent

Evaporation to air 3 per cent

Poihipi Road field

Total geothermal take 4,800 tennes p'er day

Percentage reinjected to ground 40 per cent

Percentage evaporated to air. 60 per cent

] Qhaaki field
Total geothermal take ) 31,800 tonnes.per day
Percentage reinjected to ground 64 per cent

Percentage evaporated fo air 36 per cent

145,000 tonnes per day |

Hydrogen sulphide emissions

Hydrogen sulphide is a gas that gives geothermal areas their unique
odour. Hydrogen sulphide is released to air both naturally - through
geothermal venting and geysers — and during the condensing of
geothermal fluid in turbine condensars, Ministry for the Environment
guidelines for ambient levels of hydrogen sulphide are seven
micrograms per cubic metre over a one hour average.

Contact monitors hydrogen sulphide levels at the Walrakei Village
residential area every hour, Data shown is the annual average
of that data,

Ambient hydrogen sulphide levels monitored at the Wairakel Village

Units . 2003 2004 2005 , 2006 2007
Micrograms ’

per cubic metre

(average) 212 2.05 2.93 2.58 2.15

Arsenic discharges to Waikato River

Arsenic is a naturally occerdng element in geothermal fluid. As the
scparated geothermal water produced following extraction of steam
for use in the Wairakel power station is discharged to the Waikato
River, there is an element of arsenic contained in that discharge.

In August 2007, Cantact commenced monitoring the cancentration
of arsenic in separated geothermal water discharge to the river on
a weekly basis, as required under new resource consents granted
for the operation of the Wairakei power station.

Contact will report on arsenic concentrations on an ongoing basis
in future reports.

Heat discharge to Waikato River

In June 2006, monitoring equipment was installed both upstream
and downstream of the Wairakei power station to measure the
impact of discharging warmer water to the river.

Contact's resource consents require that the downstream river
temperature must not increase by more than five degrees celsius after
reasonable mixing of separated geothermal water and river water.

During the 12 months under review, the average measured
downstream increase was 1.89 degrees celsius. Contact wilt
report on this measure on an ongaing basis,




Biodiversity

Of the areas where Contact has existing generation
operations, the area of greatest biodiversity significance

is at Taupo, where the region's geothermal resource is host
to unique thermo-tolerant plant species that thrive in the
warm and mineral-laden geothermal conditions.

Contact applied for resource consents to provide for
the ongoing operation of the Wairakei power station
in 2001. During the ensuing submission process,
the Department of Conservation and Fish and Game
New Zealand lodged submissions seeking that the
environmental effects generated by the operation

of the power station should be avoided, remedied

or mitigated as appropriate.

Contact supported this approach and advocated the development
of a mitigation trust to implement and financially support suitable
environmental projects. The Wairakei Environmental Mitigation
Charitable Trust was created in 2004 with $1 million of funding
from Contact.

The trust assesses each application for project funding against
criteria that aim for environmental protection and enhancement of:

» the variety of the geothermal characteristics within the volcanic
plateau gecthermal resource located within Environment
Waikato's regional boundary

* the variety of geothermal characteristics with 'protected
geothermal systems’ as defined in the Waikato Regional Ptan
and other geothermal systems within Environment Waikato's
regional boundary

* aquatic habitat and amenity (including rivers, lakes and
wettands), water quality or fishery values in the upper Waikato
River catchment area (Lake Taupo outlet to Ohakuri Dam).

Over the 2007 financial year, the following biodiversity-refated
programmes have been funded by the trust:

« aTauhara Coliege education programme to determine the
abundance and distribution of threatened thermal ferns in the
Karapiti geothermal area

* aprogramme run by the Department of Conservation to remove
wilding pines from the Rainbow Mountain geothermal area

* astudy by the New Zealand Plant Conservation Network into
the abundance and distribution of rare thermal ferns.

Spills to the environment

The two minor spills to the environment over the year were both

in the hydro area. The first was of a trace amount of diesel (far less
than one litre) spilt onto a-roadway. This trace of diesef was then
washed by rain into a diversion channel at the Clyde Dam. The
result was a very limited light film of ol on the surface of the water,
which was contained by the fixed oil boom located downstream

of the dam. ' ‘

The second minor spill to the environment was also of diesel,
resulting from the disconnection of a compressor fuel pump from a
tank, at the Clyde Dam, This spilt a small amount of diesel {less than
ane litre) onto gravel that was then removed and disposed of at an
approved waste disposal site.

Spills to the environment
2003 2004 2005 . 2006 . 2007

Number .
of spills 3 2 1 3 2




We believe there is a|clear link
between energy efficiency in
+ New Zealand homes|and the
health of the New Zealanders
who live in them. |




Contact and the community

As an energy company with around 635,000 customers, over the 12 months
ended 30 June 2007, Contact played a constructive role in our engagements
with the New Zealand community, through:

- sponsorship of a range of national and regional initiatives and events

- support for communities where the company operates power stations,
retail operations and corporate offices

» our approach to vulnerable customers.

Sponsorship

Contact Energy
Healthy Homes™

The core of the Contact sponsorship
portfolio in the 12 months ended 30 tune
2007 was the Contact Energy Healthy
Homes™ programme. This integrated public
health and energy efficiency programme
won both the Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Authority (EECA) Energywise
Community and Supreme Awards in 2006.

The Contact Energy Healthy Homes™
sponsership programme was designed not
only to improve the living conditions of a
number of New Zealand households, but

. also to demonstrate and promote the range
of benefits of living in a warm, energy
efficient and well-insulated home.

There are three main elements of the Contact
Energy Healthy Homes™ programme:

1. Community insulation projects

Contact financially supports 11 community-
based projects acrass the country that seek
te improve the energy efficiency and
warmth of homes in the community.
Households qualifying for this scheme are
usually referred by a social service agency.,
for example, where children in the house
have asthma or respiratary conditions or
where there is a low household income.

_ O Web links

For more informatiorr on Contact Energy Healthy Homes™,
www.contactenergy.co.nz/heatthyhomes .

The selected home is then fully retrofitted,
at little or no cost, with ceiling and under-
floor Insulation, draught-stopping around
doors and windows, hot water cylinder
wraps and hot water pipe insulation.

Over the 12 months in review, Contact
contributed over $200,000 to these
community insulation schemes. Under this
pragramme, Contact has helped to fully -
insulate mare than 3,000 New Zealand
homes since 2005.

2. Primary sponsorship of the Asthma and
Respiratory Foundation of New Zealand
As part of Contact's commitment to
demonstrate the link between respiratory
health and the energy efficiency of

New Zeafand homes, Contact is the primary
sponsor of the Asthma and Respiratory
Foundation of New Zealand. Under this
relationship, Contact currently contributes
$100,000 per annum to help meet the

‘Foundation's objective of reducing

chifdhood asthma.

Through this relationship, Contact has
heiped the Foundation launch Balloon Day,
the Foundation's national fundraising and
awareness day, now in its second year.

visit

—
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3. Primary corporate sponsor of the
University of Otagoe, Wellington School
of Medicine's Housing and Health
Research Group

Contact's largest single sponsorship has
been $600,000 in funding, over three years,
to support this research into the link between
the energy efficiency of homes, the type of
heating in homes and the heaith of the
people liviﬁg in them.

Contact's spansorship helped to buy and
install modern, low emission, energy
efficient heating options in 412 homes
of New Zealand families where a child
has asthma. Field studies concluded in late
2006, and early results show dramatic
improvements in child health, sick days
away from school and doctors’ visits.
Early findings suggest a well heated,
energy efficient home is as successful as
a pharmaceutical intervention in battling
childhood asthma.

Contact will report more fully on the
findings of this pioneering research study
in future reports.

Unflued gas heating

Unflued gas heating appliances are known
sources of air pollutants associated with
respiratory illnesses such as asthma. As such,
Contact promotes the use of flued gas
heating appliances.



Contact has helped to
fully insulate more than

What difference does a
well-insulated home make?

In 2006, Contact sent follow-up questionnaires to 843 homes that had
received an insulation retrofit under its Healthy Homes™ programme.

The 470 responses received showed that:

9 1 % felt their homes were warmer
71% said their homes were drier
o .
86 A) reported improvements in comfort
86% i : '
o reported improvements in quality of life
39% reported health benefits .

58 % reported p0wer.bil! savings.

Other sponsorships

Contact supports a number of community-based festivals and
events in the Central Otago and Taupo communities that surround
our hydro and geothermal generation operations. In addition,
Contact also supports the following:

Bevan Docherty

Contact sponsors Taupo triathlete and Qlympic sitver medallist
Bevan Docherty. Contact will support Bevan during his build-up to
the 2008 Olympic Games in Beijing, where he will be aiming for
another world-class podium finish.

Triathlon New Zealand

In 2006, Contact Energy teamed up with Triathion New Zealand
. to create the first-ever national triathlon series in New Zealand.
The series covered nine regions across the country and provided
a strong platform for New Zealand's fastest growing sport to
continue to develop. '

New Zealand homes
since 2005.

The Karori Wildlife Sanctuary

Centact Energy is a major sponsor of the Karori Wildlife Sanctuary

in Wellington - an internationally recognised community conservation’
project restoring natural habitat for some of New Zealand's rare and

endangered species, It is an example of science, technology and the

community working together to create a safe haven for native wildlife.

As a $100,000 per annum supporter of the sanctuary's school
education programmes, Contact helps provide over 4,000 students
with positive and inspiring environmental experiences each year.

The Christchurch Family Help Trust

Contact supports the innovative early family intervention work
of Christchurch’s Family Help Trust, with $20,000 provided to the
trust’s operational funding in the financial year.

The trust works alongside the most vulnerable families with very
young children, dealing with issues including poverty, domestic
violence, and alcohol and drug dependence. The trust seeks to
provide support and mentoring services to reduce the level of risk
to children in these families.

Contact has decided to support a two-year research programme
into the trust’s effectiveness, with an additional $30,000 in the
2008 financial year. Contact will report on this programme when
the research is complete.

Connecting kids and communities

Contact Energy is also a major spansor of the Wellington Loop
project = a community-based project seeking to cannect Wellington
schools and communities to an ultra-high speed data cable to enable
real-time learning and new educational opportunities,

Community in\?es;ment - total sponsorship’
2004 2005 2006 2007

Total (3) 534,000 557,000 1.020,00¢ 1,008,500

7 Foryears prior to 7 October 2004, the reporting peniod was the year ended 30 Septamber;
for 2009, the reparung period was the nine months ended 30 June 2005; for 2006 ang
subsequent years, the reperting petied is the year ended 30 June.




Industry
advertising

campaign

Excellence in
customer service

One of the ways Contact can make life
easier for our customers is to provide
excellent customer service. The average
time taken by our call centre team to answer
customer calls in the 12 months to the end
of June was 26 seconds.

Average time for call.to be answered
2004 2005 © 2006 * 2007
Seconds 96 45, 30 26

Vulnerable customers and
disconnections

New Zealanders will remember 2007 as the
year in which another energy company's
disconnection of electricity supply to an
Auckland household came just hours before
a customer, who had been using an oxygen
machine in the house, died.

Upon hearing of this incident, Contact's
Chief Executive ordered a halt to all pending
disconnections, and an immediate review of
our own disconnection communications and
processes commenced. Contact participated
fully in the discussions that followed between
the Electricity Commission, the electricity
industry and social agencies on this issue,

Contact had already adopted the initial
industry guidelines for dealing with low-
incormne custorners and had sound processes
in place to avoid disconnecting customers
who need electricity for medical reasons.

Due to a range of measures introduced by
Contact — including greater levels of customer
contact, more flexible payment plans and
liaison.with social service agencies - the
company has been able to reduce the level
of debt-related electricity disconnections by
40 per cent in the 12 months under review.

Contact's focus over the coming year will
be on continuing to reduce the level of
customer disconnections for debt and to
improve the level of support to customers
who need assistance paying their bilis.

The majority of customers that are
disconnected for debt are, in most cases,
quickly reconnected, at further cost to the
customer. It is Contact's view that the costs
associated with disconnecting and
reconnecting customers should be avoided
and that assisting customers with flexible
payment and repayment options is a much
better outcome both for the customer and
for Contact.

We expect debt-related electricity
disconnections to decrease by around another
40 per cent over the 2008 financial year.

Contact supported and helped fund \
an industry television advertising
campaign, featuring former All Black |
Jonah Lomu, to encourage people |
who need electricity for life-preserving |
medical equipment to tell their energy f
supplier of their condition. ]
l
|

Debt-related electricity
dlsconnectmns

) . '2006 2007
Disconnections 18,855 11,371

Expanding the use of
pre-pay meters

Over the coming financial year, Contact

is deploying pre-pay electricity meters
nationally, recognising that this is a purchase
and energy management method favoured
by people on limited incomes.

New East Coast pilot to reduce
debt and disconnections

Contact is piloting & new information-sharing
system with Work and income, the social
welfare delivery arm of the Ministry of
Social Development, on the East Coast

of the North island.

The pilot is designed to further reduce
debt-related electricity disconnections, to
improve co-operative working relationships
with the social service sector and to prevent
customers entering the credut cycle in the
first place.

If successful, this pilot is likely to be adopted
nationally. Contact will report on this pilot
in follawing reports,



In May this year, Contact was granted
resource consents to continue operating
the Wairakei power station until 2026.
As a condition of these new consents,
Contact will undertake a greater level of
monitoring of possible land subsidence

in the Taupo area.
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Protecting local
communities

Operating large hydro facilities on one of
the country’s most powerful rivers brings
with it occasional risk of flooding. With
geothermal generation, there has been a
suggestion that land subsidence could cause
property damage.

In responding to both of these scenarios,

Contact has developed robust community

compensation schemes to protect local
communities.

Flood protection for
communities along the Clutha

The year in review saw Contact granted
resource consents to operate the Clyde
and Roxburgh Dams for a further 35-year
period, Conditions that Contact accepted
in refation to these cansents will see the
company play a vital role in protecting
communities between the Clyde and
Roxburgh Dams from flooding.

Under these consent conditions, Contact
has accepted a compensation regime where
Contact will compensate property owners
between the Clyde and Roxburgh Dams
for damage to property arising as a result
of flooding.

This outcome has been welcomed by civic
leaders as providing certainty for local
communities. ’

The Taupo community -
protection from possible land
subsidence damage

In the past, it has been suggested that there
is a link between Contact’s geothermal
generation, fand subsidence and property
damage. To test this, in early 2005, Contact
purchased two residentfal properties in Taupo
that were claimed to be at most risk of damage
from land subsidence. An independent and
comprehensive monitoring regime was
established covering these buildings, and the
results have shown that the buildings are
not being damaged.

This monitoring regime is continuing and
is in addition to the ongoing monitoring
of possible land movement that Contact
undertakes as part of its regular activities,

While Contact does not believe subsidence
is damaging buildings, the company has
agreed to a compensation regime whereby,
if buildings in certain areas are damaged as
it result of fand subsidence from geothermal
zlectricity generation, Contact is obliged to
put right any damage. This obligation is a
condition of Contact's geothermal resource
consents, which set up a regime for
establishing any claims of property damage
in the future,

This obligation provides the community
with certainty and confidence that they will
be protected from any future damage to
property as a result of land subsidence from
Contact's geothermal generation.

In May this year, Contact was granted
resource consents to continue operating
the Wairakei power station until 2026.

As a condition of these new consents,
Contact will undertake a greater level of
monitoring of possible land subsidence in
the Taupo area. Contact will report back
on this new subsidence monitoring regime
in subsequent reports.




Keeping safe

Contact is committed to leadership in the health
and safety arena and to providing a safe and
healthy environment for all staff, contractors

and visitors to our sites.

Contact's goal is for there to be no
injuries at Contact sites or within
Contact's operations. To achieve this
goal, a great deal of effort has gone
into enhancing health and safety

" processes that identify and manage
risks in ail aspects of Contact's
operations.

This report examines some key health and
safety indicators in Contact's operations
and we will continue to report against these
benchmarks in following reports.

New structure focusing on risk,
health and safety

To reflect the priority being placed on health
and safety, a new position has been created
with responsibility in this area. The General
Manager of Risk, Health, Safety and
Environment is a member of the Contact
Senior Management Team, reporting directly
to the Chief Executive.

As described in the Governance section

of this report, a new Health, Safety and
Environment Board Committee was formed
in December 2006,

Additionally, Contact formed a Health and
Safety Executive Committee in July 2006.
The Chief Executive heads this committee,
which is responsible for the implementation
of health and safety palicy and practices
across the company, and reviewing health
and safety risks and incidents.

Health and safety policy

Cuiding all of Contact's operations is the
company's health and safety policy.

The principles within this policy commit
Contact to:

+ provide a safe and healthy workplace

+  aim for zero injuries

+ establish effective processes to identify
and manage our risks

+ ensure staff are actively involved in
safety and receive training

« promote health and wellbeing within
the workplace

= provide a safe environment for visitors,
customers and the public

+ continuously improve our processes.

Pandemic planning

Contact prepared a company-wide
pandemic response policy and plan, and
trained all staff in how to prevent the spread
of serious communicable diseases. Contact
atso provided each staff member with a
pandemic preparedness box, including
disposable rubber gloves, face masks,
disinfectant, paracetamol and guidance on
how to prevent the spread of influenza and
treat suspected cases.

Health, safety and environment
management system

A new health and safety management
system was developed that establishes
safety performance requirements for all
Contact sites and business areas. A number
of supporting procedures were also revised,
including contractor management, vehicle
safety and gradual process injury prevention,

sOCIA

A national training programme has been
initiated to provide staff with an understanding
of Contact's new policy and systems, and all
health and safety representatives attended
approved training courses.

Audit results

Contact entered the Accident Compensation
Corporation's (ACC) Workplace Safety
Management Practices (WSMP) programme
in June 2007 and attained secondary level.
Over the next year, Contact will be
embedding our new health and safety
processes within the business with the

goal of achieving tertiary level status at

the next audit,

Work-related injuries

Contact recorded eight lost time injuries
over the 12 months in review, which is a
disappointing result. Included in these
injuries were:

¢ geothermal drilling contractors incurring
four reportable injuries

+  two staff members requiring time to
recover from gradual process injuries
relating to computer work

* two staff members requiring time off
due to siip/trip accidents.

Contact's total injuries recordable frequency
rate for the year, induding contractors, was
11.2 per million hours. Contact encourages
the reporting of all events, including near
misses. During the 12 months in review,
252 people events were reported, showing
an encouraging increase in health and safety
awareness and incident reporting. Contact
will report serfous harm injuries on an
ongoing basis in future reports.



- (D Web links

The full health and saféty policy can be
viewed on our website at
www.contactenergy.co.nz/healthandsafety

Miksm@s o/ Comact siks

Over the 12 months in review, a number of health
and safety milestones were reached by Contact sites:

- staff at the Te Rapa cogeneration site achieved 3,000 days
without a single lost time injury

« personnel at the New Plymouth power station achieved
2,000 days without a single lost time injury

» personnel at the Taranaki combined-cycle power station
achieved 1,000 days without a single lost time injury

+ personnel at the Dunedin Call Centre achieved one year
without a single lost time injury

» personnel at the Wairakei power station achieved
1,500 days without a single lost time injury.

Total events recorded

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Peaple events (includes near miségs) 104 - 123 325 o232 252

Lost time injuries {LT1) and total injuries recolrdable (TIR) performance history .

Staff  CGontractors ‘ tTIFR TIRFR
Year . Lm Exposure hours LT Exposure hours Staff Contractors Staff ~ Contractors Total

2007 4 15200417 . 4 622,408 262 643 . 76 17.4 11.2

Total inuries recardable (TIR) Incudes all accidents resulting in rredical treatment, restricted work or lost time.,
Exposure hours are the hours worked by staff and contractors during the financial year.

+  Frequency rates (FR) are per ene mullion hours worked.

= Retall field contractors {e.g. meter readers) and Rockgas employees and contractors are rot included.

Reliable data tor tota!l injuries recordable frequency rate is only available for the 2006/2007 financial year,
Contact will continwe Lo report these statistics, in tuture eports.




Contact as an employer

Contact aims to be the employer of choice
for people wishing to work in New Zealand's
energy sector.

Contact complies with the requirements of New Zealand's employment
legislation, the Employment Relations Act 2000. Under this legislation,
employees are entitled to freedom of union association in the workplace
and to collective bargaining if they wish.

The following graphs and tables reflect key Contact employment data.

:‘Number of emplofees a-nc_i workforce profl‘le - type of employment® ..

2007 W e i 2006+ _

' Total employees: 976G ™ ' — Total'employees. 814

@ 8% part-time
: C) 1% Fixed
. 3% Casual

O 88% Ful-time

Number of employees and workforce profile - by region®

oo © 2006*,
@ 8% Auckland
® 7% Canterbury
: ‘ O ’21 % Otago
{ " j ] O 1% southland.
\j Y O 9% Taranaki’
. */ e 9% waikato

- O 45% wellington**

T

. 8% Pa|;t=time
(3% Fixed
. 1% Casual
O 88% Ful-time

* Excludes Rockgat employees

-'6%: Auckland
@ 1% Hawkes Bay
O 24% Otago
@] 131'% Taranaki
Y 10% waikato

:.J 48 % Wellington®*

* Exeludes Rockgas employees
** |acludes Conlact Energy’s Levin Call Centre

8  These figures are baseg on employees at finandial year end




Gender and age profile of workforce®

2007 2006
Age Male Female Total Male . Female Total
<20 ' ' 2 4 6 o} 3 3
20-29 a2 90 132 48 115 163
30-39 - 89 113 207 " B8 113 201
4049 RP3 12 S 193° AT 80 197
50-59 : -85 60 145 - 87 52 139
60-64 i 29 4 33 22 24
>65 : ' 9 2 11 7 9
Undisclosed - 34 a3 77 27 51 78
These figuies aie based on actua) employees at financial year end,
* Excludés Rockgas employees
ContaFt will report on reruneration for men and women in Total remuneration costs ($000) 2007 2006
tollowing reparts. . ' . . Co : ’
’ 58,617 58,195
These figures are based on total salarics paid during the Hnancial yeay, including
incentive payments.
Employee turnover (by gendes}* Employee turnover (by age}*
'F«_h:ie'_zooi 20.0% | | [0529 2007 270% ]
Fernale 2006 15.6% ] - o - ] {20-292006 22.6% [, ° i A ]
Mate 2007 12.6% | ] 3035 2007 _21.5% ] }
Male 2006 11.8% ’ | 130392006 14.9% [ ]
Tl 2007 16.a% | ‘ ] 30-332007_8.3% | }
Total 20P6  13.7% ) e ] 2007 51 2006 €1 tio_-t_g 2006 12.0% [ - ] M
| 50-50 2007 8.2% | j
 50-592006 £7% .- . |
{6063 2007 0.0% |
| 60-632006 4.6% | " - |
{~857007  25.0% ] h
{>652006  273% ] . . )
[ Uninctens 2007 26.5% | ]
[ ket 2006 43% |, ]
[Total 2007 16.4% | ]
[ Total 2006 137% [} | 2007 £1 2006 O

Turnovet is measured by adding 1esignations and retirements and drvidmg by average headcount,

over the course of the financiz) year,
* Exdudes Rockgas employees

Empioyees engaged in-overtime*

2007

. . 2006
Overtime worked as a percentage of Base full-time equivalent (hours) 1,324,534 1,623,279
non-management employees recording . .
overtime during the financial year Overt:mg (hours} 18,563 18.818
% {cf hours) 1.4% 1.2%

- Excludes Rockgas employees. Calculated over the course of the financls) year.




Contact Energy’s governance
and management systems

Contact’s 2007 annual report and website contains
an extensive description of the company's governance

arrangements.

More detail on Contact's governance can be viewed
on pages 18-36 of Contact's annual report, which is

available at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annuaireports.

Contact complies fully with the
corporate governance principles
set out in the NZX Corporate
Governance Best Practice Code,
and with the principles of the
Securities Commission's Corporate
Governance in New Zealand
Principles and Guidelines.

The Contact Energy Board
of Directors

The Contact Board is Contact's highest
governing body. The Board generally meets
on a monthly basis to consider and decide
on a range of reports and papers.

The current membership of the Board is:

Grant King - Chairman

Grant King joined the Contact Board in
October 2004. He has been Managing
Director of Origin Energy since its demerger
from Boral Energy in February 2000 and was
Managing Director of Boral Energy from
1994, Prior to joining Boral, he was General
Manager AGL Gas Companies. Grant King is
Chairman of the Energy Supply Association
of Australia Limited, a councillor of the
Australian Petroleum Production and
Exploration Association and a former
director of Envestra Limited. Me has a civil
engineering degree and a Master of
Management.

Phillip Pryke — Deputy Chairman and
Independent Director

Phil Pryke was Chairman of Contact Energy
from its establishment in 1995 until October
2004 when Grant King was appointed
Chairman. Phil Pryke is a director of
Macquarie Goodman {New Zeatand)
Limited, Macquarie Goodman Property

Aggregated Limited and Co-Investor Capital
Partners Pty Limited. His previous roles
include Vice President, Global Sales and
Client Selutions - Asia Pacific at Electronic
Data Systems {EDS), Chief Executive of
Nextgen Networks and Chief Executive
Officer of Lucent Technologies Australia

Pty Limited. Me holds an economics degree
from the University of Sydney.

Bruce Beeren — Director

Bruce Beeren joined the Contact Board

in October 2004. With over 30 years’
experience in the energy industry, he was
establishment Chief Executive Officer of
Victorian Energy Networks Corporation,

the Victorian gas system operator, and held
a number of senior management positions
at AGL, including Chief Financial Officer and
General Manager, AGL Pipelines, and Origin
Energy Limited. He is a director of Origin
Energy Limited, Coal & Allied Industries
Limited and Equipsuper Pty Limited. He is

a former director of NGC Holdings Limited,
Envestra Limited and Veda Advantage
Limited (formerly called Baycorp Advantage
Lirnited). He holds science and commerce
degrees and a Master of Business
Administration, and is a fellow of CPA
Australia and the Australian Institute of
Company Directors,

John Milne — Independent Director

John Milne has been a director of Contact
Energy since Contact's establishment in
1995. He is a director of the New Zealand
Wine Company Limited, an independent
member of the Wellington City Council
Audit and Risk Management Subcomniittee
and Chairman of the He Huarahi Tamariki
Trust. He has held a number of directorships
in New Zealand, including in the oil, gas and

forestry industries, and senior management
positions in the Shell Group in New Zealand
and with Shell Internaticnal in London and
in the Far East. A chartered accountant and
an accredited director and fellow of the
Institute of Directors, he hofds a Master

of Arts (Cambridge) and a Bachelor of
Commerce (New Zeatand) degree.

Karen Moses ~ Director

Karen Moses joined the Contact Board

in October 2004. She is Chief Operating
Officer, Australia of Origin Energy Limited.
Karen Moses has over 25 years' experience
in the energy industry in Australia and
overseas and was a director of Rockgas
Limited in New Zealand from 1599 until
Rockgas was purchased by Contact in
April 2007. She is a director of the Victorian
Energy Networks Corporation and chairs
the Safety and Emergency Committee,

the Energy and Water Ombudsman
(Victoria) Limited and the Centre for
Engineering Leadership and Management,
She is a member of the Australian Institute
of Energy, the Austraiian Institute of
Company Directors and Chief Executive
Women. Karen Moses holds an economics
degree and Diploma of Education from

the University of Sydney.

Tim Saunders - Independent Director

Tim Saunders was elected to the Board

of Contact Energy in 2000, having also

been an the Board from 1995 until 1938,
He is on the Australasian Advisory Board

of LEK Consulting and is a consultant to
Northington Partners Limited. His current
directarships include Global Corporate
Credit Limited. He holds a Master of
Business Administration (Columbia) and a
commerce degree in economics {Cape Town}.



Ethics

Contact's code of ethics is available on the
company's website at www.contactenergy.
co.nz. This code sets out the ethical and
behavioural standards expected of the
company’s directors, employees and
contractors.

Whistleblowing policy

Contact's whistleblowing policy facilitates
the disclosure and impartial investigation
of any serious wrongdoing and is set out
on the company's website at
www.contactenergy.co.nz.

Conflicts of interest

Where any Contact director has a conflict
of interest or otherwise has an interest in
any transaction, that director is generally
required to disclose his or her conflict of
interest, and thereafter will normally not
be able to participate in the discussion,
nor vote in relation to the relevant matter,

Board committees

Contact Energy has five formally constituted
Board committees - the Board Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee,
the Nominations Committee, the
Independent Directors’ Committee and
the Health, Safety and Environment Board
Committee. The Health, Safety and
Environment Board Committee is a new
committee, formed in December 2006

to reflect Contact's increasing focus on
these areas.

Karen Maoses is the Chair of the Health,
Safety and Enwironment Board Committee,

Board Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committee’s purpose is to
oversee Contact’s financial policies and to
monitor the quality of financial reporting
and financial management. The Board Audit
Committee is chaired by John Milne, an
independent director. The committee is
responsible for approving the annual internal
audit work programme, monitoring the
roles, responsibilities and performance of
external and internal audit and making
recommendations to the Contact Board.

Board performance and
remuneration’

Contact's Board follows a practice of
reviewing the performance of the Board as a
whole and the Board committees every two
years, and of reviewing the performance of
those directors standing for re-election at
the next annual meeting every year.

Contact operates a directors’ restricted
share scheme, approved by shareholders in
2004 to improve the alignment of directors’
and shareholders’ interests. tnstead of
receiving all of their pre-tax base directors’
fee in cash, those directors participating

in this scheme receive one-third of that
amount by way of Contact shares, which
are restricted for a period of three years.
While these shares are restricted, directors
are entitled to receive dividends and other
distributions. Directors are not entitled to
any payment in connection with their
retirernent or cessation of office. More
information on directors’ remuneration is
available in the Contact annual report at
www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports,

_ D Web links

Risk management and
internal audit

A Risk Management Executive Committee
is responsible for monitoring the ongoing
effectiveness of Contact’s risk management
activities and provides assurance to the
Board and Board Audit Committee that
there is an effective framework in operation
over risk-related activities.

Contact has an independent in-house
internal audit function that provides
independent and objective assurance over
the effectiveness of the internal control
framework. Internal audit adopts a risk-
based audit approach driven from the
company’s risk management database,
allowing internal audit to direct attention
to risks that threaten the achievement of
Contact's strategic and aperational goals.

Compliance

In the 12 months in review, Contact
received no financial penalties or fines
for non-compliance with any legislation.

Political donations

Contact made no political party donations
in the 2007 financial year and received no
funding from central government for any
purpose.

Our code of ethics is available on our website at

www.contactenergy.co.nz

More information on directors’ remuneration is avaitable in
the annual report at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports




Engaging with stakeholders

As a publicly listed company with 10 power

s0CIAL
stations, 85,000 shareholders, 1,000 employees
and around 635,000 electricity and gas
customers, there is a constantly high level
of interest in Contact and its operations.
As a result, Contact has a number of stakeholder groups with which we must engage.
The following table identifies Contact's main stakeholder groups, their interest in Contact's operations,
Contact’s communications principles in engaging with these groups and a brief summary of Contact's
interaction with these groups over the 12 months in review:
3 ] S E i .
Stakeholder group  Interestin Contact  Our approach = th.t we. d|d Tl e
Shareholders {Contact + Financial performance. ¢ Communicate . ‘; . Meét all reporbng requuements under the NZSX -
has the largest number of « Information on operations comprehensively and i’ 'L1st|ng Rules ard relevant Ieglslatnon voeoo-
New Zealand shareholders and performance. appropriately with 3" Held an annua.l general mesting and- pubhshed
of any listed New Zea!and . ‘ shareholders. ! an‘annual report and’ ‘hali-year. report -
company} . - ’ '« Have good corporate” 1 Complled fully » with the corporaté governance
governance practices, ! ‘pnnmples set out.inthe NZX Corporate’
including meeting the i Go'.'ernance Best Practlce Code i
reporting requirements i Cor e
of listed companies as ? ' o o T )
set by NZX. ; t o4 ’
+ .Provide shareholders . o ;
with aceurate resuits ‘ B + ; N
and analysi;. ’ Coi :‘ .
. S : AT S ISR
fnvestment community = -« Timely, accurate and high- = Provide timely, accurate 3 Met all repomng requwements under the NZSX
analysts and brokers ‘ quality data in relation tothe . and high-quality datato 1 Listing' Rules and retevant legfslatlun
company's performance the investment community. *» . Held a himviber b investor br;eﬁnvs in
upon which investment . New Zealdnd and offshore e
decisions can be based, -E LT
Employees « Up-to-date information. . Develop'a team culture . Conhnued to pubhsh an |nterna] newsietter for
{Contact has around « Market-based that staff feel a part of. ; . all Contact staff. . IR
1,000 employees) perfarmance remuneration -+ Ensure timely and open = Contact's Chief' Executive commumcated directly-
strategy. . communication with staff 4+ with staff.on-a. range of matters ona regular bags-
* Enjoying safe working on matters relating to L -Pald staff at market salaries-with tota]
conditions, Contact’s operations. b remuneration. lncludlng mcentwes in the upper
+ Being recognised and ¢ Remuneration In the upper ! quartl[e level.
rewarded for exceptional Quartile for excellent - - & New health and safety-policy developed.
efforts. performance. ' Implemented a framework linking pesformance

with reward, recognition and remuneration.

+e Arumber of Contact emplayees. “have attended

4 the Outward Bound personal deveiopment )

i programme at Anakiwa. . .

1 ¢ Arew incentive.scheme has been developed to

' reward outs'tandmg achievement. .

!'* Roiled out a.tatent identification and deveiopment
" tosl across the top four tiers of the company.

1+ Celebrated the 10 best contnbutmns from Contact

1 employees and teams.
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Stakeholder group

Customers

Central government and
other political parties

Regulators: the Electricity
Commission, Commerce
Commission, Gas Industry
Company

industry

' ]ntefe‘_st in '-Ccéntact

"«  Secure supply of électricity

at a fair price.

* Environmental

performance of Contact in
[elatiori to climate change.
* Information on how to
reduce energy costs and.
environmental impacts,
» A range of energy options
to suit customer needs.

Efficient operaticn of
efectricity market.
Secure supply of
-electricity. ‘
Reduction.of greenhouse
gases from electiicity
generation.

» Meeting their regulatory
objectives of an efficient
and fair electricity and
gas market {Electricity
Commission and Gas
Industry Company),
and.ensuring competitive
wholesale and retail
markets (Commerce
Commission).

"« The broader eleczricity

and gas industries expect
Contact to contribute
to the safe and reliable

operation of the electricity -

and gas markets.

~Qur appfoach‘ :

I

" and honestly with

‘Engage directly and

‘. customers in relation

|
Communicate regularly ;
1

to energy prices and
Contact's environmental |
initiatives. - \
Develop and promote
energy efficiency offers

to customers.

Help customers understand
and reduce their :
environmental impact.

- Develop new integrated
-energy offers to help
_customers manage their 4 -

energy needs, ]

Provide quality anaiysis
and information to assist
policy development. |

transparently with
government on policy
matters.

T S

Provide quality analysis
and information to assist

- policy development,

Promate the development !
of best regulatory practice.
. b

!
3
]
i

Engage consistently with
the rest of the energy
industry, having regard at
all times to the provisions
of the Commerce Act.
Participate in industry
forums and conferences.

CWhatwedd. 7

. Launched new customer newsietter detallmg
enviranment and energy efﬁcaency mltnatlves, Ve
‘and;custormer offers. -

. Launched Energy Sawngs in a Box p:lot scheme
to-promote energy efficiericy (see page 11).

* Launched the Contact Carbon Caleulator to help

customers calculate and then offset theirown’ ~

carbon emissions (see page 10). - .

Offered new energy optionsincluding’ the use

of LPG. .

Participated in the review and development of new

industry guidelines around vuinerable customers.’

.+ Presented detailed submission on the govemmcni's

draft New Zealand Energy Strateg'y {available at -
www.contactenergy.co:n2/energystrategysubmission),

" Kept interested Members of Parliament.up to date

- with.Contact's business decisions and wews on
" policy develupmenl .

V4 AT e ¢ -mmemSnt=noe

= Worked with the Electricity Commission on. rfs

inquiry into market design, and the development

of industry guidelines in relation to low mcome - :
and vulnerable-customers, .

Supported the Commerce Commlssaon on ltS'

. ongoing inquiry into the electricity market.

+ Contact's Chief Executive became a-director

of the-Board of the-Gas industry Compahy.

Participated in the energy sector’s Chief Executives’
Forum - a regular forum forindustry chief éxecutives.
‘Attended industry conferences and forums. '

Maintained constructive professional relationships
‘with other parts of the energy sector. '

» Continued membership of the New Zealand Wind
Energy Association, the New Zealand Business -~ =
Coundil for Sustalnable Development, the  ©
‘Sustalnable Business Network, the Gas Industry
Company (shareholding member)-and thé Gas ;-
Association of New Zealand, amang others

JActive pamcnpatmn in the development of

. an industry television advertising campaign aimed

i

]
'

bt = e -

at custorners who might be medlcally dependent
-on electricity supply




Stakeholder grdup .

Communities where Contact

has generation sites

Communities where Contact

plans new generation
fnvestment

Tangata whenua

Socizl agencies (primarily

Work and Income)

Media

In_ter'estl in Contact

Possible-environmental or
‘other impacts.of Contact’s -

operations.

What contribution
Contact'will make to
the area and how the
natural environment
will be protected.
Opportunities for
constltation.

“Strong interest in

Contact's geothermal’
operations, particularly

in the Taupo region.
Maintaining ancestral
connections to waahi tapu
(sacred areas) and taonga
(treasures) that might be
affected-by Contact's
operations.

Expect Contact to refer
customers who may be
struggling to pay their’

-power bills to them for

assistance,

» All aspects of Contact's

operations.

Qur approach .

-

Operate as a part of the
cormmunity in which

. Contact is based.

Invest appropriately in
the local community.
Minimise and take
responsibility for

_ environmental impacts of

-

the company's operations.

Take responsibility

* for Contact's future

operations.

Be apositive force in
the tacal community.
Consult fully with the
local community.
Listen to the local
community.

Be transparent and

.accessible to the:local

community.

Promote a partnership
between Contact Energy
and tangata whenua

‘through: .

— building upon-the
celationship between
Contact Energy and
ngahapu

- enhancing nga hapu's
role as kaitiaki {guardian
of the geothermal
resource).

Fallow the .Electricity
Commission’s protocols

-on the treatment of low-

income and vulnerable
customers and the .
interaction between
retailers and social
agendies. .
Treat alt customers w:th
respect and minimise
customer disconnections
for debt.

Be open and accessible
with the full range of
New Zealand media and |
ensure they have good
quality, accurate and
timely information on
Contact's operatians.

o e e h . - e

inz

1-

.

—

i m e e

th{: we di_“"

. !‘h.

* “ - .
Supported llocal! commumtres through our

L

.spcnsorshlp programme (seewpage 20-21).

Gompensation fegimes 2greed for prope:ty )
dafnage caused by land subsidence in the Taupo -

" region and floo'ding-on. the Clutha. {see page 23).

-

RN P C L .
Sought and secured new fesourcé oonsents for a
17 MW hydro generation-scheme at Lake-Hawea
contral gates after redesigning the- project in
response to’ commumty concerns (see page 9).

,;Followed the.memonandum of undezstandmg

between Contact and two key hapu inthe area,

‘which sets out the basis for the relationship -

between the part:es ‘including a commitment to
consult with tangata whenua at an eady stage
and to mitigate or. remedy Impacts of the
company’s operations.

T “.—,.. A '
Pamc»pated fully#n: the develcpmcnt of the
Electricity Comniission's guidelines, and

incorporated:them into business practlce

Referred. custorners who colild-be facing hardship

tossocial sérvice agencies for assistance, and
1mplemented anmber of steps to reduce.

' wtomer dlsconnectlon rates (see ‘Page 22)

‘Communicated with inedia through half-year

and annual result announcements, providing

‘briefings on the company's performance.

Responded'to a wide range.of media enquiries
on a daily basis. -
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Contact's financial performance

If a company is to genuinely embrace sustainability, it must

first be on a sustainable financial footing. More New Zealanders
choose 1o invest their wealth in Contact than any other company
with its primary listing in New Zealand, and Contact has

strong obligations to deliver value and create wealth for our
approximately 85,000 shareholders.

Total Operating Revenue {net of electricity purchases) {5 miflion}

Adjusted Profit for the Period ($ million)}
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CAPEX (§ million}
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Contact Energy Limited Ordinary versus NZSX 50 Gross Index {index Level) ¢
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Return and ratios

Net Debt/Debt+Equity (per cont) Return an Total Assets {per cent}

Dividend (cents per share}

r
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Earnings Per Share (cents per share) 'Operaﬂng Cashflow ($ million)
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Notes to the graphs

9

Compartsons have been restated to reflect current penod oresentalion where appropriate.

For years priof to 1 October 2004, the reporting period was the yedr ended 30 Septerber: for 2005, the repodting periog was the nine months ended 30 June 2005,

and the tesults of that period have been annualised where app-epriste for the purposes of the above graphs; for 2006 and subsequent years, the reporting period is

the year ended 30 Jupe, )

The 2005, 2006 and 2007 finandal statistics and returns and ri.bios are based on finandal statements prepared in accordance with New Zeatand equivalents Lo
Intetnatonal Fingncial Reporting Standards (N2IFRS).

All catculations in this section have been based on the number of ordinary shares quoted and listed on the New Zealand Stock Marke! (NZX) as at 30 fune 2007
(576.633,962) antt exclude the 76,975 restricted ordinary shaies issued on 21 June 2007 pursuant to Contact's empleyes leng tenn incentive sehemne {or senior exeatives.
Denotes yrars in which Contact Energy's generation property, plant and equipment were revalued. The revaluation atfects Total Assets, Sharcholder Funds and related ratios.
Exctudes Gain an Disposal of Subsidiaries and Change in Fair Value of Finandial Instrumants, after tax.

Excludes Change n Fait Value of Financial Instrurnents, after tax, and the impact of the change in corpoiate income tax rate,

Indexed to 100 at 30 September 2002 .

£armings Betore Net Interest Expense, Ingome Tax, Depreciatior, Armortisation and Financial tnstruments. The year ended 30 June 2006 was the first vear in which
Changes in the Fair Value of Financial Instruments were secognised within the income statsrnent in accordance with NZIFRS,

i_'GJWeblrink's_ {-' CoT R e

- Iy

Contact’s annual report for the 12 ‘months ended 30 June'2007, and the .,
previous half—year'-report for the six months ended 31 December 2006, -
+ are.available at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreporis T

- ———
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ERM indapendant Verificetion Report to Contact Energy Limited

ERM New Zoalend Limited {ERM) was engaged by Contact Energy Limited (Contact Energy) to provide
indgpandant verification of its Sustoinability Raport 20062007 (Raport), to the scope of wark outlinad
below.

Scope of Work
Tha Report covers Contact Energy’s operations for the 12 months to 30 June 2007, unless siated otherwise in
the text, Deta and statements outside of the reporting perlod have not been verified.  ERM performead this
work In accordanca with ERM's verificallon mathodalogy, which is basad on tha intemational assurance
standards: ISAE 3000, AA 1000 AS and ISO 19011, ERM reviewed Coniact Energy’s use of two of the
AAI000 Principles, namely Completenese and Materality,. in reporiing performance. To do this, ERM
inerviewad a aumber of parsonnal and reviewed relevan) docurnentation al Conlact Energy's office in
Wdlinmon and the Rockpas office, regarding:
Drats aceuracy, incleding cata traila from criginal she-based data ratrisval 1o tha final Repor, for 2
reprasentative sample of material paramalers.
2, Robustnezy of dels caplure processes, including coflation, tranecription, internal reporting and
controls in pi2ca, such as Intemnal data verfication checks,
3.  Adequacy and redevance of key staternents made throughout the Report, inchuding croas-checking
of reparted data, for o representativa sample of key statamants.
Effactivenross of mechenisms In pince for Repori preparation.
The wupe specifically excliuded date and stalements relating to financial informaton.

ERM's Independence .

Contact Energy was responsible for preparing ihe Report, incluging the collection and presentation of data and
slalemenis within It. ERM's respansibllity was to sxpeass verification canclusions in line with the scaps of work
agreed with Contact Energy. Tho data and stataments in the Report reviowed by ERM did nol incluce sy work
with which ERM had bean involved. The ERM Iaam, led by Jo Cain, Pariner and Practice Leader for Corparate
Advisory Servicas, Australis & New Zealand, was no! involvad in the dasign or compilation of the Rapor
(except by way of this independent verification engagement). During 2008/07, ERM did not work with Contagl
Enargy on other consulting engagements. In addilion, ERM oparates & strict confiict of kntarast chack to anture
that the independence of the company and ERM personnel involved In the independen! verification
engagement afe not compromisad,

Our Conclusion

On the basts of Its scope of work, and In considaration of the limitations of tha verification sngagamant
presented.abave, ERM concludes, In all material respodts, that Contact Energy’s Sustalnebility Report
200872007 appropriataty

.agdresses “two of the -AA1000 Principtes, namely Gompletanass and.
‘Materiaflity, for:the 12:month: parfod'to 30 June:2007. I conjunction with this' h'sdcpondant \'-rlﬁcmlon
Report, ERM will. provide.n more. detallad! Mamgamem Reportto Contact Encrg .

2

FR Rt i T

Koy Observations and Recommendations
Baxed on its scope of work, ang without affecting the verdfication conclusion notad above, ERM provides the
following kay observations retating 1o good practice ohserved:

«  Tha lenguape used and ecplanations given are commended, aa thay will help siskeholders to
undersisnd the Repart,

»  Content Qunars for each section of the Report were readily identified to ERM, contributing to a
smooth first-tima verification procesa,

ERM also pravides the following key recommendationa for impeoverment.

. Inefiiciencies were identified in the curmen! incident reporting system used to genenirte incident
data for the Report. Hence, the work undenway to raplace this syatem is encouraged,

. The electronic filing system for dota and documentation referenced for the Report could be
improved In some areas.

ERM congratulales Contact Energy for this comprehansive irst Sustainability Repont, in particutar the in-depth
information provided on stakehokisr engagement.

EXL AT

ERM New Zeatand Limited (ERM)

4 September 2007
Apchiand, New Zaatand

ERM & an independent global pravider of environmental, social and corporate responsibility conzuling and
veiffication senvices, Over the past 4 years we have worked with over hatl of the world's 500 largest
companies, in addition to numerous govemments, intemational organisations and NGOs,

Environmental
Resources
Management

Commerte Howse,

Level 2,13 Commerce Street
PO Box 10623,

Auckland City 1143

New Zealand

Telephone: +64 9 303 4664
Facsimile: +64 9 303 3254

wwwirm.com




Feedback please

We hope you enjoyed the opportunity to learn more about
Contact Energy. We would value your comments or thoughts
on our first sustainability report. Please feel free to email

sustainabilityreport@contact-energy.co.nz with any comments,
including on the following areas:

4 »  What did you enjoy about this sustainability report?

* What do you think could be improved in future reports?

« . Do you better understand Contact as a company and a business having read this report?
+ What do you see as the most important issues for Contact over the coming 12 months?
* Whatdo yéu see as the most important issues for Contact over the coming 10 years?

*  What else would you like o see Contact reporting on in future repor’ts'f’

*  What would you like to know more about?

*  What are your views on the design and readability of this report?

= Any other views or comments.

The Contact Energy Annual Meeting

Contact encourages shareholder participation at annual meetings and provides a forum whereby
shareholders can submit written questions to be addressed at the meetings. Contact webcasts annual
meetings and makes the minutes of the meeting available on its website.

Contact's 2007 Annual Meeting will be held at the Christchurch Town Hall, 86 Kilmore Street,
Christchurch on Friday 26 October 2007, commencing at 10:30am NZDST. A notice of meeting for
the 2007 Annual Meeting was posted to shareholders in September 2007 and can also be found on
the company's website at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualmeeting.

Financial calendar

Final dividend announced ’ 28 August 2007
Record date for final dividend - ' 11 Séptember 2007
Final dividend paid g ‘ ' : > _ 25 September 2007
End of first quarter - ' - 30 September 2007
Annual meeting ' 26 October 2007
Operational report released for the first quarier ending 30 September 2007 (antjapated) Octaber 2007
Half-year end T ‘ 31 December 2007
Results announced for the half-year ending 31 December 2007, (antlapated) R  February 2008

End of third quarter - o . 31 March 2008
Operatmnal report released for the third quanter endlng 31 March 2008 (antrc:pated) April-May 2008
Financial yearend - o ‘ . -30 June 2008

| ike wMtgﬂu see /

If you support the projects and the.direction outlined in this report
and would like to become a Contact customer, then its easy to join.
Simply cali us on 0800 80 9000, and we’ll take care of the rest!
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This report is printed on coated paper containing 55 per cent recycled fibre. All of the ink used in the o
production of this report is vegetable-based, mineral oil free, and from 100 per cént renewable resources. e
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Christchurch Town Hall for Performing Arts
86 Kilmore Street, Christchurch

Friday 26 October 2007, 10.30am NZDST

Notice of Annual Meeting.

Notice is given that the 2007 Annual

Meeting of shareholders of Contact Energy

Limited (" Contact” or the “company"”)

will be held in The Auditorium,

Christchurch Town Hall for Performing

Arts, 86 Kilmore Street, Christchurch at

- 10.30am (New Zealand Daylight Saving
Time) on Friday, 26 October 2007.

conTacT




Business

A. Chairman’s introduction
B. Chief Executive Officer's review

C. Financial statements

In relation to Contact's annual report for the year
ended 30 June 2007, to receive Contact's financial
statements for that period, and the auditors’ report
on those financial statements.

D. Shareholder questions {explanatory notes relating
to this matter are set out later in this notice)

Consideration of any shareholder questions submitted -
prior to the Annual Meeting.

E. Ordinary resolutions (explanatory notes relating
to these resolutions are set out later in this notice)

To censider and; if thought fit, to pass the following
ordinary resolutions:

Auditors

1. That Contact's Board of Directors be authorised
to fix the auditors’ remuneration.

Ke-Eection of Directors

2. That Karen Mases be re-elected as a director
of Contact.

3. That Tim Saunders be re-elected as a director
of Contact,

An ordinary resolution is a resolution that is approved by a
simple majority of the votes of those shareholders entitled
to vote and voting on the resolution.

Light food and refreshments will be: served at the
conclusion of the meeting.

Eligibility to vote

Any shareholder whose name is recorded in the Contact
Energy Limiied share register at 10:30am (NZD5T) on
Wednesday 24 October 2007 is entitled to attend the
Annual Meeting and either vote in person or appeint

a proxy or corporate representative (in the case of

a corporate shareholder) to attend and vote instead

of that sharehelder.

Casting Your Vole

You may cast your vote in one of two ways:
1. Personal attendance

If you wish you can attend the Annual Meeting and vote,
You shoutd bring the voting/proxy form enclosed in this
pack with you to the meeting as voting will be by way of
a poll; or

2. Proxy or corporate representative

If you do not plan to attend the meeting, you can appoint
a praxy or corporate representative (if the shareholder

is a body corporate} to attend the meeting and vote on
your behalf.

The voting/proxy form appointing a proxy or corporate
representative must be received by 10.30am (NZD5T)
on 24 October 2007 at Computershare Investor Services
Limited, Level 2, 159 Hurstmere Road, Takapuna, '
North Shore City (Private Bag 92119, Auckland 1142),
fax (09) 488 8787. A proxy/corporate representative
need not be a shareholder of the company.

Piease note that it is mandatory to tick one box for each
resolution in Part C of the vating/proxy form. if no box
is ticked, or more than one box is ticked, in relation to
a resolution, the vote on that resolution will be treated
as 'abstain’.

if you do not plan to attend the meeting you should
complete the voting/proxy form and return it as soon
as possible.

Share registrar
Address detaifs for Contact’s share registrar are:

Computershare Investor Services Limited

Level 2, 159 Hurstmere Road, Takapuna, North Shore City
Private Bag 92119, Auckland 1142

Telephone 64 9 488 8777

Facsimile 64 9 488 8787

G King, Chairman, on behalf of the Board of Directors,
13 September 2007




Explanatory Notes

These explanatory notes relate to business items D and E.

D. Shareholder questions

Shareholders may submit written questions to be
considered at the Annual Meeting. Written questions
should be sent by post to "Annual Meeting Questions”,
/- General Ceunsel, Contact Energy Limited,

PO Box 10742, Wellington or by electronic rmail to
agmquestions@contact-energy.co.nz. The company
reserves the right not to consider any written question
that, in the Board of Directors’ opinion, is not reasonable
in the context of an annual meeting, or any question
received fewer than 5 working days prior to the annual
meeting, (i.e. received after 18 October 2007),

E. Resolutions 1-3: Ordinary resolutions

Resolutian 1. Auditors

KPMG are automatically reappointed as auditors under
section 200 of the Companies Act 1993. This resolution
authorises the Board of Directors {the “Board™) to fix the
fees and expenses of the auditors.

Resolutions 2 and 3: Re-election o7 Directors

Under cfause 74 of Contact's constitution, one third of
the directors are required to retire from office at the

26 October 2007 Annual Meeting but shall be eligible for
re-election at that meeting. The directors required to retire
at the annoal meeting are those directars who have been
longest in office since their last election or deemed election.
Karen Moses and Tim Saunders will retire in accordance
with these provisions and offer themselves for re-election.

No nominations to the Board were received by Contact
by 27 August 2007 (being the closing date for director
nominations as advised to the market pursuant to
Clause 71 of Contact’s constitution) and consequently
no other person is eligible to be elected as a director

at the annual meeting.

Karen Moses | Karen Moses joined the Contact Board

in Octaber 2004. She is Chief Operating Officer, Australia
of Origin Energy Limited. Karen Moses has over 25 years'
experience in the energy industry in Australia and overseas
and was a director of Rockgas Limited in New Zezland
from 1999 until Rockgas was purchased by Contact in
April 2007, She is a director of the Victorian Energy
Networks Corporation and chairs the Safety and Emergency
Committee, the Energy and Water Ombudsman {Victoria)
Limited and the Centre for Engineering Leadership and
Management. She is a member of the Australian institute

of Energy, the Austrafian.Institute of Company Directors
and Chief Executive Women. Karen Moses holds an
economics degree and Diploma of Education from the
University of Sydney.

Karen Moses is not considered by the Board to be an
independent ditector because she is an associated person
of Contact's major shareholder, Origin Energy.

Tim Saunders | Tim Saunders was elected to the Board
of Contact Energy in 2000, having also been on the Board
from 1995 untit 1998. He is on the Australasian Advisory
Board of LEK Consulting and is a consultant to Northington
Partners Limited. His current directorships include Global
Corporate Credit Limited. He holds a Master of Business
Administration (Columbia) and a commerce degree in
economics {Cape Town). '

The Board has determined that Tim Saunders is an
independent director.

In June 2007, each member of the Board participated in

a tormal assessment of the performance of Karen Moses
and Tim Saunders. The assessment was reviewed by the
Nominations Committee, which made a recommendation
to the full Board. The Board, after taking into consideration
the recommendation from the Nominations Committee,
recommends that shareholders vote in favour of the
re-election of Karen Moses and Tim Saunders.

Minutes

The minutes of Contact’s 2007 Annual Meeting will be
posted on Contact’s website at www.contactenergy.co.nz.
Various other infarmation about the company is also
available on Contact's website. The minutes of Contact’s
2007 Annual Meeting will also be posted to you en
request by writing to the General Counsel, Contact Energy
Limited, PO Box 10742, Wellington.

Webcast

The Annual Meeting will be shown live on Contact’s
website at www.contactenergy.co.nz/webcasts.

Prior to the Annual Meeting, we recammend you go

to the webcast test page so you can test the settings on
your computer and check whether you are able to view
the live webcast.

An archive of the webcast of the Chairman’s introduction
and Chief Executive Officer’s review will be available for
viewing on the website following the Annual Meeting.
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Venue directions and car parking

The Christchurch Town Hall for Performing Arts is located in the centre of Christchurch,
at B6 Kilmore Street, and the nearest public car parks are shown on the map below.

Shareholders attending the Annual Meeting on 26 October 2007 will be entitled to free
car parking on the day of the meeling in one of the car parks shown on the map.

When you park your cat, you should collect the car park ticket in the normat way.

On arrival at the Annual Meeting, please also collect a shareholder’s parking voucher.,

You should then present the voucher and the car park ticket to the attendant as you drive
out of the car parking building, in order to receive free car parking.

Note: Vouchers will only be valid for Contact Shareholders on the day of the Annual Meeting.
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2007 Contact Energy Limited
Annual Meeting voting/pr?xy form

conTacT

Annual Meeting of shareholders of Contact Energy Limited, Friday 26 October 2007, commencing at 10:30am NZD5T.
The Auditorium, Christchurch Town Hall for Performing Arts, 86 Kilmore Street, Christchurch.

Will you be attending the meeting?

If you plan to ATTEND the meeting: Bring this entire form with you intact.
You wilt need to complete part € and sign part D.

i you DO NOT plan to ATTEND the meeting but wish to be represented
by proxy or corporate representative: Complete pasts B and C and sign
part D and return this entire form by mail in the FreePost envelope supplied.

Admission card and instructions

"Sharcholdcr number,

' - . -7
- : v

o )

Appointment of proxy/corporate
representative

Complete this part 8 if you do not plan to attend the meeting
but you want to appoint a proxy, or if you are a body corporate
and want to appoint a corporate representative. If you appoint
a proxy or corporate representative, you must also complete
part C below by ticking one box for each resclution.

The Chairman of the meeting, ar any other director, is willing
to act as proxy for any shareholder who wishes 1o appoint him
or her for that purpose. To do this, enter “the Chairman” or
the name of the director in the space allocated for the proxy's
name. The Chairman and all of the other directors intend to
vote in favour of resolutions 1-3 where these resolutions are
marked as ‘proxy discretion’, :

I/we, being a shareholder/shareholders of Contact Energy Limited,
appoint: ,

[N:\m'e N . Lawe .'»-..:' oo, l;. “ T - aa
L S N L Y PP S

of

| Address -

- - e . - - - .- — - - -

or failing him/her; -
LAy e e e T S e e

Nama™ =" A

B R I A T S ¢

of

. Address, - "

oL . I S

as my/our proxy/corporate representative to exercise my/our vote, in
accordance with the direction in part C below, at the Annual Meeting
of the shareholders of the company to be held on Friday 26 October

. 2007, and at any adjournment of t¥|at meeting.

Voting'
Complete this part C:
(i} at the meeting in arder to cast your votes if a poll is called, or

(i} if you have appointed a proxy or corporate representative under
part B above. :

You MUST mark a cross in one box for each rescltution, If no box
is marked, or more than one box is marked, in relation to a resolution,
the vole on that resolution will be treated as ‘abstain'.

PROXY
. ' FOR _ AGAINST ABSTAIN? DISCRETION®
1. To.authorise the '
¢ . directors to fix the

a

Saunders as a director - -

1 The resolutions are stated in brief. Refer to the notice of meeting for the full text
of the resolutions and explanatory notes.

? |t you mark the abstaln box for a particular resolution, you are directing yaur
proxy/corporate representative NOT to vote on that reselution and your vote will
not be counted when caleulating the total number of votes cast and the majozity
far that resalution.

3 1f you mark the proxy discretion box for a particular resolution, you are directing
your proxy/corporate representative to decide how fo vote on that resolution.

o)

Signature

All shareholders completing this form MUST sign and date it where
indicated. If there are more than two joint sharzholders, please
add additional signatures/dates as required.

fn gy poweme s et 4 = e - m s

*Shireliglder.name. .

L e e [

[ il
Contact name
{optional but preferred}

Daytime phone number
(optional but preferred)




Notes

1.

N

As a shareholder, you may attend the meeting
and vote, or you may appoint a proxy to
attend the meeting. If you are a body
corporate, you may appoint a corporate
representative to attend the meeting. A
proxy/corporate representative need not be
a shareholder of Contact.

. If you are joint holders of shares, each of you

must sign this form. If you are a company,
this form must be signed on behalf of the
company by a person acting under the
company's express or implied authority.

. If shares are held jointly, the appointment in

part B (Appointment of proxy/corparate
representative) and voting instructions in pant
C {Voting} are given on behalf of each joint
holder.

4. For the appointment in part B (Appointment
of proxy/corporate representative) to be valid,
you must complete and produce this form to
Contact, so that it is received at least 48 hours
before the time for halding the meeting {i.e.
by 10:30am on Wednesday 24 October 2007).
You can produce this form to Contact by
delivering, posting or faxing it to Contact, at:

Past  Contact Energy Limited

¢/- Computershare (nvestor
Services Limited

Private Bag 92119

Auckland 1142, New Zealand, or
Fax 09 488 8787, or

Deliver Level 2, 159 Hurstmere Road
Takapuna, North Shore City.

A FreePost envelope has been supplied for
use within New Zealand. The correct postage
will need to be added if the form is being
posted from overseas,

. If the Appointment of proxy/corporate

representative has been signed under a power
of attorney, a copy of the power of atlorney
(unless already deposited with Contact) and
a signed certificate of non-revocation of the
power of attorney must be produced to
Contact with this form.

. If the address to which this form was sent is
incorred, please contact Computershare Investor
Services Limited. You can do this either by
delivering, posting or faxing your new address
to Computershare at the contact details set out
in nate 4 above or by emalling Computershare
at enquiry@computershare.co.nz.
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25 September 2007
Dear Sharehoider

The financial year to 30 June 2007 was a positive one for Contact Energy and our shareholders.

Many shareholders are already Cantact customers, and | thank you for that commitment, The question | have for those
of you who aren't yet customers of Contact is: will you join us? | encourage you to support your investment in Contact
and make the change today - see our shareholder offer below.

During the 2007 financial year, Coniact Energy:
+ delivered an underlying profit of $231 million;

= announced a fully imputed final dividend of 17 cents per share, bringing the total fully imputed dividend for the year
ended 30 June 2007 to 27 cents per share;

» achieved a Total Shareholder Return (TSR} of 30 ber cent gver the 2007 financial year, giving an average annuaf
increase in TSR of 24 per cent over the last five years;

* initiated and progressed plans to invest up to 32 billion in new renewable energy projects;

+ acquired the Rockgas LPG business, making Contact the only energy company able to supply electricity and gas
products to customers New Zealand-wide;

* became the country's first energy retailer to enable New Zealanders to calculate and offset (from August 2007) their
carbon footprint online.

We've also produced our first sustainability report, which summarises the company’s financial, environmental and social
performance over the 2007 financial year. The sustainability repont is either enclosed for you or, if you have elected not
to receive shareholder reports by post, is available online at www.contactenergy.co.nz/sustainabilityreport. Since the
sustainability report was completed, Contact has also won the "emerging large business” category in the Sustainable
Business Awards for the central region.

Shareholder offer

As a Contact shareholder you're an integral part of our business. We value your support and, if you are not already,
we'd love to have you as a Contact Energy customer,

Whether it's electricity, natural gas or LPG, Contact can meet your energy needs at home and at work. If you want to
pay your bilt online or spread your payments over the year with Smoothpay, we can do that. If you want to make your
. home or business warmer, healthier and more energy efficient, we've got'answers on that too.

And now we're making it even easier for you to choose Contact as your energy supplier, and support your investment
in Contact, with this exclusive offer to Contact shareholders:

+ all shareholders who are not current Contact customers and who switch to Contact for their electricity and/or natural
gas and/or LPG by 30 November 2007 will go in a draw to win one of two weekends for two at the prestigious
Huka Lodge”

. if you're an existing Contact customer, you don't miss out either — all shareholders who are existing Contact customers
today will automatically go into a separate draw to win one of two weekends for two at Huka Lodge.* Please note,
if you're already a Contact customer and shareholder, you don't need to call us to be in the draw — you are in already.

All winners will also receive a guided tour of our operations at Wairakei gecthermal centre, and view our expansion plans,

Switching to Contact is easy. Simply zall our dedicated shareholder-customer line 0800 266 828 and we'll take care of
the rest. Remember to tell us you're a Contact sharehelder so we can make sure you're entered in the draw!

Thank you for your support.

Yours sincerely share top-up plan

Contact shareholders owning fewer than 5,000 shares can
join Contact’s share top-up plan and use regular dividend
payments to acquire more shares in Contact (you can find
mare details at www.contactenergy.co.nz/ sharetopupplan).
If you would like to join this plan, please email
enguiry@computershare.co.nz.

David Baldwin
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

* See overleat for terms and conditions

Encl: - Final dividend payment advice/cheque
- Sustainability Repart (unless you have previously chasen
not to receive hard copies of sharehelder reports)
- Notice of Annual Meeting
= Voting/proxy form
- Financial assistance and substantial security holder disclosures
- Receiving shareholder communications form




Terms and conditions

The prize is a weekend for two at Huka Lodge (including twe nights' accommodation, all food, beverages and
transfers) up to a value of $7,000, plus return airfares from anywhere in New Zealand to Taupo and a visit to the
Contact geothermal centre at Wairakei.

The prize must be redeemed before 1 January 2009.

The first draw is available to all Contact Energy shareholders who are not current Contact Energy electricity or gas
customers and who switch to Contact by 5pm on 30 November 2007. Two winners will be drawn.

The second draw is available to all Contact Energy sharehalders who are existing Contact customers as at 25 September
2007. Two winners will be drawn.

The winners will be drawn at Contact's head office (29 Brandon Street, Wellington} on Tuesday 4 December and
notified by mail.
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Dear Shareholder

From this year we will no longer automatically be mailing to you hard copies
of annual or half year reports. However, we want to make sure that we are
sending you the level of information you would like to receive. Please complete
the form below if:

« you only want to receive copies of those shareholder communications that Contact must.post
to you, or

» you would like to receive posted copies of Contact's annual and half year reports.

This year, for the first time, we have prepared a sustainability report, which is included in this pack
(unless you have previously elected not to receive hard copies of shareholder communications from
us). it is alsp available at www.contactenergy.co.nz/sustainabilityreport. Because we have prepared
a sustainabifity report, the Board has not prepared a concise annual report for the year ended

30 june 2007.

Contact's annual report for the year ended 30 june 2007 is now available on our website, and
Contact's half year report for the six months ended 31 December 2007 will be available on our
website around March 2008. You can obtain copies of these reports at
www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports.

We will send you, free of charge, a hard copy of this year's annual report and the next half year
report prepared under the N2SX Listing Rules if requested within 15 working days of receiving
this farm.

Many shareholders have already chosen to only receive copies of those shareholder communications
that Contact must post to you (for example, notices of meeting, voting/proxy forms, dividend
statements, financial assistance and substantial security holder disclosures, and annual report election
notices) and no athers. This option is still available to you. Of course, all of our other shareholder
communications will be available on our website, so you can view them at any time. If you have
already elected to not receive posted copies of shareholder communications, you do not need

to do anything.

Because we are now required to notify afl shareholders that our annual report is available on our
website, we will no longer send an email link to our website to those shareholders who previously
elected to receive shareholder communications in that manner. We have assumed that those
shareholders prefer to view our communications online rather than receiving hard copies, and

if that is the case, you do not need to do anything.

To only receive copies of those shareholder communications that Centact must post to you, or to
receive posted copies of Contact's annual and half year reports, please complete this form by putting
a cross in one of the boxes belaw, and return the entire form in the FreePost envelope provided
or fax to {09) 488 8787. If you have any questions about changing how you receive shareholder
communications, please contact Computershare Investor Services Limited on (09) 488 8777.

Contact's substantial security holder and financial assistance disclosures are enclosed separately
in this pack.

Complete this section

{Please complete this form by putting
a crass in your preferred box}

D 1. Limited posted communications only

I/we elect to only receive those shareholder communications that Contact must send me
in hard copy cach year (for example, notices of meeting, voting/praxy forms, dividend
statements, financial assistance and substantial security holder disclosures, and annual
report election notices).

I___l 2. Receiving bard copy of annual and half year reports
I/we request to receive printed copies of Contact's annual and half year reports each year.

Office use only

S R T L R e T T L S IS T A R IR S T T By

. Shareholder name

¥ T TEELTIED oSSR e T X TR NS R T AT W T T g - - -
Shareholder nuntber
R Ar--iprey- St robaura et S ofmie o lietar- Joor—oa bl - e i ey T

Please return this form in the FreePost envelope enclosed or fax to (09) 488 8787,




Financial assistance and
substantial security holder|disclosures contacT

Financial assistance disclosure Under the Companies Act 1993, Contact
is required to make the following
disclosures to all shareholders.

Share tnp up plan Contact's Share Top Up Plan ("Plan") was established in late 2003 to provide shareholders with
5,000 or fewer shares the opportunity to acquire additional shares funded by their regular dividend
payments. Participation in the Plan is available to all shareholders who are resident in New Zealand
or Australia, who hald 5,000 or fewer shares and whao are nol directors or associated persons of
directors of Contact. The shares required for the Plan are purchased on behalf of the participating
shareholders by ABN AMRO Craigs. No transaction fee is charged to those shareholders that elect
to participate. Further information about the plan is avaitable on our website, www.contactenergy co.nz.

As at 30 June 2007 there were approximately 38,400 shareholders participating in the Plan.
The following table provides details of the Share Top Up Plan share acquisitions that took place
during the financial year ended 30 June 2007:

Dividend payment date, , ¢ N'urp'b'er:of shares acquired-under the Plan. " . | Share price
21 September 2008 873,402 $6.7871
23 March 2007 402,874 $5.0482

Since establishment of the Plan, Contact has provided financial assistance to those shareholders

. who have elected to participate by paying the Plan's establishment and administration costs. During
the financial year ended 30 June 2007, Contact paid Computershare assodated administration costs
of approximately $29,000 (excluding G5T}.

Contact continues to provide financial assistance to those shareholders who elect to participate in
the Plan by paying the Plan's ongoing administration costs. The exact amount of the administration
casts for future years cannot be quantified in advance, but Contact estimates that they will be
approximately $35,000 to $45,000 (exduding GST) per annum. The exact number of shareholders
participating in the Plan for future years, the number of shares to be acquired and the price or prices
to be paid for shares acquired also cannot be quantified in advance. The total amount of the
administration costs, level of participation, price and number of shares will continue to be disclosed
in or together with each subsequent financial assistance disclosure.

On 27 August 2007, Contact's Board resolved to continue to provide financial assistance to those
shareholders participating in the Plan in connection with the ongoing costs associated with
administration of the Plan. The Board resolved that:

» Contact should continue to provide such financial assistance

* the giving of such financial assistance is in the best interests of Contact and is of benefit to those
shareholders not receiving the assistance

« the terms and conditions under which such financial assistance is to be given are fair and reasonable
to Contact and those shareholders not receiving the assistance

* immediately after giving the assistance, Contact will be able to pay its debts as they become due
in the normal course of business, and the value of Contact’s assels will be grealer than the value
of its liabilities including contingent liabilities.

The reasons underlying the directors' conclusions in the above resolutions dre that:
» giving the assistance is de minimis in comparison to the benefits arising under the Plan
+ the Pian does not dilute any existing shareholdings as new shares are not issued

* the Plan results in greater liquidity in the market for the shares, providing a more liquid market
for non participants wishing to sell their shares

¢ the Plan provides an opportunity for smalf sharehelders to increase their stake cost-effectively and,
accordingly, reduce the number of small dividend cheques with their associated processing costs.




Directors' Share Scheme

At Contact's 2004 Annual Meeting, shareholders approved the provision of financial assistance by
Contact for the purposes of a directors' restricted share scheme (Directors’ Share Scheme) to improve
the alignment of directors” and owners’ interests. Instead of receiving all of their pre-tax base
directors’ fees in cash, those directors participating in the Directors’ Share Scheme receive one
third of that amount by way of restricted Contact shares.

The qualifying directars participating in the Directors® Share Scheme during the financial year
commencing 1 July 2006 and ending 30 June 2007 were Phillip Pryke, Bruce Beeren, John Milne
and Tim Saunders.

Contact provides ongoing financial assistance in connection with the acquisition of Contact shares
under the Directors” Share Scheme. The financial assistance takes the following farm:

* Payment to the trustee of the Directors’ Share Scheme {currently New Zealand Permanent Trustees
Limited) of one third of the pre-tax base remuneration of those directors participating in the
Directors” Share Scheme for the purposes of the trustee acquiring Contact shares on-market for
the benefit of the director or the director's share receiving entity. The directors or director entities
currently participating in the Directors’ Share Scheme and therefore receiving the financial
assistance are Pryke Pty Limited in respect of Phillp Pryke, Bruce Beeren, the trustees of the John
Milne Trust and the trustees of the Maureen Milne Trust in respect of John Milne, and the trustees
of the TEC Saunders Family Trust in respect of Tim Saunders. Details of the number of shares
acquired under the Directors’ Share Scheme during the financial year ended 30 June 2007 and
the consideration paid are set out on page 24 of Contact's 2007 Annual Report, which is available
at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports. If any existing or new director {or director entity)
joins the Directors’ Share Scheme during the next 12 manths, the financial assistance will be
provided to him/her in the same manner.

+ Payment of the ongoing operating costs of the trust. The operating costs incurred during the
financial year were approximately $9,500 (excluding G5T) {trustee and brokerage fees). Although
the exact amount of ongaing operating costs cannot be quantified in advance, Contact estimates
that such costs will be approximately $10,500 {excluding GST) per annum. These costs wilf be
disclosed in or together with each subsequent financial assistance disclosure.

On 27 August 2007 the Contact Board resolved to continue to provide the financial assistance.
The Board resolved that: '

+ giving the assistance is in the best interests of Contact and is of benefit to those shareholders
not receiving the assistance

« the terms and conditions under which the assistance is to be given are fair and reasonable
to Contact and to those shareholders not receiving the assistance

+ immediately after giving the assistance, Contact will be able to pay its debts as they become
. due in the normal course of business and the value of Contact’s assets will be greater than the
value of its liabilities including contingent fiabilities.

The reasons underlying the directors’ conclusions in the above resolutions are that:

« giving the assistance is in the best interests of Contact and is of benefit to those shareholders not
receiving the assistance, because it incentivises the participating directors to hefp ensure that
Contact performs for the benefit of all its shareholders

« the tenms and conditions are fair and reasonable to Contact and to those shareholders not receiving
the assistance because the costs of the Directors’ Share Scheme are relatively small and are
outweighed by the benefit of alignment of interests that will be achieved. In addition, the shares
will be purchased on-market and theretore no dilution of existing shareholder interests will arise,
the purchase is unlikely to have any impact on the share price, and any signalling effect from the
purchase is likely to be minimal

* at the time of establishment of the Directors’ Share Scheme, Contact obtained an independent
appraisal report from KPMG {prior to KPMGQ's appaintment as Contact's auditors), which conduded
that the financial assistance was fair to shareholders not receiving the assistance, and since
receiving that report, circumstances have not changed in any way that would materally impact
on the conclusions reached. ’
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Long term incentive schemes
for senior executives

New LTI Scheme

For the year ended 30 June 2007, Contact implemented a new employee long term incentive
schemne (LTI Scheme). The LTI Scheme comprises a Restricted Share Plan and a Share Cption Plan.
See pages 30-32 of Contact's annual report, available at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports,
for further details.

Under the Restricted Share Plan, Contact issues restricted ordinary shares to a trustee (currently
New Zealand Permanent Trustees Limited), who holds the shares on trust for the participants.

If the relevant hurdles are met at the end of the measurement periods, seme or all of the shares
will "vest” in the participant in accordance with the Restricted Share Plan rules. The gualifying
participants in the LTI Scheme as at 30 June 2007 were David Bafdwin, Simen Coates, Jason
Delamore, Kim Josling, Liz Kelly, Ross O'Neill, Bruce Parkes, David Thomas, Mark Trigg and

John Woods. Due to his resignation, on 7 September 2007, Simon Coates gave up his entitlerments
to restricted ordinary shares. Pursuant to the Restricted Share Plan rules, beneficial ownership

of those shares was transferred to the trustee for allocation to a participant at a future date.

The consideration for which the shares are issued is the “allocation price”, which for restricted shares
issued in the year ended 30 June 2007 was the weighted average market price of ordinary Contact
shares traded on the NZSX over the 20 business days prior to the effective grant date. Payment
by each participant of the allocation price is to be funded by way of an interest free loan from the
company. Those loans must be repaid by the participating employee upon receipt of an equivalent
bonus from the company to the participant if and when the shares vest in the participant.

The first issue and allocation of 76,975 restricted ordinary shares to participants occurred on

21 june 2007. These shares were initially unpaid; however, payment of the Allocation Price and
the interest free loans from the company will be made 10 business days after this financial assistance
disclosure notice is sent ta shareholders. In addition, further restricted ordinary share issues are
expected to take place in the next 12 months,

Accordingly, within the next 12 months, Contact will provide financial assistance in connection
with the LTI Scheme. The financial assistance will take the following form:

* Interest free loans to the participants and, to the extent necessary, the trustee, of the LTI Scheme
to enable them to acquire shares under the Restricted Share Plan. The total amount of the loans
authorised by the Board in respect of the 21 June 2007 share issue is $568,811.17. We are unable
to determine the precise amount of any additional loans for further share issues within the next
12 months as it is dependent upon, among other things, the level of employee participation, the
number of shares to be allocated and the market price of the shares preceding the date on which
such shares are allocated or deemed alfocated. However, the total amount of the loans and
numbers of restricted ordinary shares issued will be disclosed in or together with each subsequent
financial assistance disctosure. If any existing or new employee joins the LT1 Scheme during the
next 12 months, the financial assistance will be provided to him/her in the same manner,

« Payment of the establishment and operating costs of the LTI Scheme. The costs of establishing
the trust are approximately $15,300 (frustee fees and trustee legal fees), and it is estimated that
the costs of operating the LTI Scheme will be approximately $20,000 per annum, The actual costs
incurred will be disclosed in each subsequent financial assistance disclosure.

On 29 May 2007, Contact's Board resolved to provide finandal assistance to employees participating
in the Restricted Share Plan and the trustee, and for the establishment and operating costs
of the LTI Scheme. The Board resolved that;

* giving the financial assistance is in the best interests of the company and is of benefif to those
shareholders not receiving the financial assistance

the terms and conditions under which the financia! assistance is to be given are fair and reasonable
to the company and to those sharehalders not receiving the financial assistance

¢+ immediately after giving the financial assistance, the company will satisfy the solvency test
as defined in sections 4 and 77 of the Cormpanies Act 1993

* the company send to each shareholder of the company a disclosure document complying with
seclion 79 of the Companies Act 1993 before providing the financial assistance.

The reasons underlying the directors’ condusiens in the above resolutions are:

« giving the assistance is in the best interests of the company and is of benefit to those shargholders
not receiving the finandal assistance, because it increases the afignment of participating employees
and sharehalders, and rewards participating employees for the creation of shareholder wealth,
and, therefore, creates incentives for the participating employees to strive to ensure that the
company performs for the benefit of all its shareholders

+ the terms and conditions are fair and reasonable to Contart and to those shareholders nat receiving
the assistance because the costs of providing the financial assistance are relatively smalf and are
outweighed by the benefit of the alignment of interests that is achieved under the Restricted
Share Plan

schemes of this kind are considered to ba nommal practice in New Zealand, with many organisations
providing incentive schemes to their key employees. Such schemes are recagnised as appropriate
practices in ensuring key talent retention in the New Zealand market.




Existing LTI Scheme

The LTI Scheme that applied up to 1 July 2006 (the Existing LTI Scherne) was established in August
2004 to increase the alignment between participants in the Existing LTI Schemne and shareholders,
and to reward participants for creation of shareholder wealth. The qualifying existing and former
senior executives whao were participants in the Existing LTI Scheme as at 30 June 2007 were

John Bole, Stephen Cross, Ross O'Neifl and David Thomas.

The first two measurement periods ended an 30 June 2007. Following this, shares were purchased
on-market for the benefit of the participants. Details of the numbers of shares purchased and the
consideration paid for those shares are set out on page 29 of Contact's 2007 Annual Report, which
is avalfable on the company's website at www.contactenergy.co.nz/annualreports. Total brokerage
costs in respect of the share purchases were approximately $1,200. The third measurement period
ends on 30 June 2008, and accordingly, if the relevant performance hurdles are met for those
measurement periods, up to 10,238 shares will be purchased on-market and vest with the participants
after that date. There will alse be a six-monthly reassessment of performance in relation to hurdles
that were not met in the first two measurement periods. Therefore, if those hurdles are met in the
performance reassessments, up to 12,305 shares may be purchased on-market and vest with the
participants after that date.

Therefore, within the next 12 months, Contact may, if the performance hurdles are met, provide
financial assistance in connection with the acquisition of Contact shares under the Existing LT
Scheme. The financial assistance will take the following form:

* The purchase of up to the above number of shares on-market for the benefit of each participant.
The exact number of shares or price or prices to be paid for shares acquired cannot be quantified
in advance as it depends on whether the hurdles are met and the share price at the date of
purchase (if any). However, the total amount of the price and number of shares purchased
will be disclosed in or together with each subsequent financial assistance disclosure.

* Payment of the ongoing operating costs of the Existing LTI Scheme, including brokerage costs.
Although the exact amount of operating costs cannot be quantified in advance, it is estimated
that such costs will be approximately $1,000 to $2,000 (excluding G5T) per annum. These costs
will be disclosed in or together with each subsequent financial assistance disclosure.

On 27 August 2007 Cantact's Board resolved to provide the financial assistance to those executives
participating in the Existing LTI Scheme {subject to satisfaction of the relevant performance hurdles)
and for the Existing LTI Scheme’s ongoing operating eosts. The Board resolved that:

+ giving the financiat assistance is in the best interests of Contact and is of benefit to those
shareholders not receiving the assistance

* the terms and conditions under which such financial assistance is to be given are fair and reasonable
to Contact and those shareholders not receiving the assistance

+ immediately after giving the assistance, Contact will be able to pay its debts as they become due
in the normal course of business and the value of Contact’s assets will be greater than the value
of its liabilities including contingent liabilities.

The reasons underlying the directors’ conclusions in the above resolutions are that:

* giving the assistance is in the best interests of Contact, and is of benefit to those shareholders
not receiving the financial assistance, because it increases the alignment of participants and
shareholders and rewards participants for the creation of shareholder wealth, and therefore
incentivises the participating execulives to help ensure that Contact performs for the benefit
of all its shareholders

the terms and conditions are fair and reasonable to Contact and to those shareholders not receiving
the finandal assistance because the costs of the Existing LTI Scheme are relatively small and are
outweighed by the benefit of alignment of interests that is achieved. In addition, the shares will
be purchased on-market and therefore no dilution of existing shareholder interests will arise, the
purchase is unlikely to have any impact on the share price and any signalling effect from the
purchase is likely to be minimal

+ schemes of this kind are considered to be normal practice in New Zealand, with many erganisations
providing incentive schemes to their senior executive staff. Such schemes are recognised as
appropriate practices in ensuring key talent retention in the New Zealand market,

Substantial security
holders disclosure

As at 1 August 2007, the following persons had notified the company in accordance with the
Securities Markets Act 1988 that they were currently substantial security holders in the company.

Substantial securrty holder - :'-‘ - Nature of relevant interest | Number of voting seaurities
Origin Energy New Zealand Limited and its Shareholder 296,153,144

related bodies corporate {including Origin Energy ordinary shares

Limited and Origin Energy Vic Holdings Limited)

v

The total number of shares of Contact as at 1 August 2007 was 576,710,957, consisting of -
576.633,982 ordinary shares, and 76,975 restricted ordinary shares issued on 21 June 2007 pursuant
to Contact's employee long term incentive scheme for senior executives (these shares are not
tradeable and are not listed or quoted on the NZSX). All of these shares are voting securities, except
the trustee holding the restricted ordinary shares on behalf of the participants has waived all voting
rights and rights to dividends in relation to those shares.
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MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Contact Energy 90 Percent Renewables Achievable

HTASX considers an announcemsnt to ba sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

f your announcement is classified by ASX as senskive, your company’s securities willbe placed into “pre-open” status on ASX's trading system, This means that
trading In your company’s securiies is temporarily stopped, to allow the market time to ass2ss the contents ofyour announcement "Pre-open” is approximately
10 minutes ©r mostannouncements but cen be 50 minutes (approximatel) for akeover announcements.

Once “pre-cpen” period Is completed, LY trading ofthe company's securities recommences.
PLEASE NOTE:

In accomdance with Guidance Note 14 of A3X Listing Rutes, it Is mandatory b elodge announcements using ASX Online.
Fax is avalible for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (el GST). The only fax numb er to usa is 1900 999.273.
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[ Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 20 September 2007
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| Subject ~ CONTACT ENERGY - 90 PERCENT RENEWABLES ACHIEVABLE

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement reteased today to the New Zealand
Stock Exchange by Contact Energy Limited.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

BGK

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy. com.au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 Gearge Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02} 9252 1566 « www. originenergy.com.au
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20 September 2007

90 percent renewables ambitious but achievable — Contact
Energy Limited

Contact Energy today said the Government's target of 90 per cent of electricity coming from
renewable sources by 2025 was ambitious but possible, and the announcement of an
emissions trading scheme was an important step towards achieving it.

Contact Chief Executive, David Baldwin, said today’s announcements were significant in that
all greenhouse gases and all sectors will eventually come under the emissions trading
scheme.

“Contact has advocated that carbon must be priced across the economy and through a
market-hased mechanism, rather than through taxes levied on some sectors but not others.
Today's announcement takes a whole of economy approach to the pricing of greenhouse gas
emissions and, as a result, has the best chance of delivering emissions reductions.”

Mr Baldwin said there was still detail to be clarified around the establishment and operation
of the emissions trading market, but he supported the announcement that there would be no
free credits given to any part of the electricity generation sector.

“Ensuring there are no free credits for electricity generators will ensure New Zealand retains
a competitive and fair electricity market and that all companies are equally incentivised o
reduce greenhouse gas emissions.”

Mr Baldwin said fargeting 90 per cent of New Zealand's electricity from renewables by 2025
was an ambitious target, but that climate change warranted bold action. Mr Baldwin said
Contact's $2 billion renewable investment programme would be important in helping to meet
this goal.

“If the 90 per cent target is to be met, there will need to be very clear direction and support
from government on the consenting of renewable projects. Strong investment in the national
electricity transmission grid will also be required,” he said.

“We will only reach the 90 per cent target if renewable projects can be efficiently consented
under the Resource Management Act and we are hopeful that this issue will be addressed in
the Government's final Energy Strategy which is expected before the end of the year.”

Mr Baldwin said he hoped the emissions trading scheme would be durable and supported
across parliament. He said Contact would continue to work with government as the trading
scheme was developed and implemented.

For more information:
Jonathan Hill
04 462 1285
021 440 090

CONTACT ENERGY LIMITED PO Box 10742 Wellington  Level 1 Harbour City Tower  Phone 64-4 499 400i
New Zealand 29 Brandon Street Fax 64-4 499 4003
Wellington
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| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 20 September 2007
| fom  Bill Hundy | Pages 9

| Subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan,

Regards

G

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,

application for quotation of additional securities

and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and

documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.
Intraduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space}.

I *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 14,400
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fy(ly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment, if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion}

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page |




Appendix oo
New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state;

¢ the date from which they do

» the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “fclass of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$4.146826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
QOption Plan,

19 September 2007

Number *Class

872,362,856 . | Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

Number *Class

13,383,800 QOptions

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

17

18

19

Is  security holder
required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine

entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Pelicy for deciding entitlernents in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Sccurity hotders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3




SAPPCLHUIA JD
New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee

payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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32 How do *security holders dispose | NfA
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 “Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed pertod, partly paid securities that become fully paid. employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securitics, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘*equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of ‘securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

» the date from which they do

o the extent 1o which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a ftrust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted secarities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an iliegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may nced to obtain appropriate warranties [rom subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in refation to the *securitics to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

B,

Sign here: Date: 20 September 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ASX

ASX Limited
Facsimile ASTEALIAN EECURITIES BXCHANTE ABN 98 008 624 691
20 Bridge Street
To Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000
Company ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
PO Box H224
Fax number (292521566 Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
t 7- 00
Date 17-Sep-2007 Telephone 612 9227 0334
Time 17:25:54 R WWW.ASY.com.au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Number of pages 1 only Sydney
MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:
Otway Exports First Gas
Rt i
SRS
C:‘ e L—’£ -
:._.u'l . :-: "':
e .
:__' : - ./? . ‘]
o=
- ! 11
- . ;)

H ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading il be halted for 10 minutss,

If your announcement is ciassified by ASX as senstive, your campany's securiies will be placed into “pra-open” status on ASX's trading system. This means that
trading in your company’s securkies is tmporarily stopped, to allow the market tme to assass the contents of your amnouncement “Pre-open” is approximately
10 minutes for mest amouncaments butcan be 50 minutes (approximately) for takeover announcanents.

Once ‘pre-open” period is completed, §11l trading of the company's securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accomance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory 1 elodge announcements using ASX Online.
Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38 50 (ncl. GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 393 279,
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energy

To Company Announcements Office Facsimile 1900 999 279
Company Australtian Stock Exchange Limited Date 17 September 2007
From Bill Hundy Pages

Subject ~ WOODSIDE PETROLEUM - OTWAY GAS PROJECT

Please find attached a release from Woodside Petroteum as operator of the Otway Gas
Project, announcing the commencement of gas export from the Project.

Regards

B

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 B345 5467 - bill.hundy@ariginenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPOQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (D2) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {(02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au



ASX ANNOUNCEMENT WOCSDE

Woodside Petroleum Ltd.
ACH 004 858 962

244 5t Georges Terrace
Monday, 17 September 2007 ot A 6000

Australia

www.woodside,com,au

OTWAY EXPORTS FIRST GAS
The Woodside-operated Otway Gas plant near Port Campbell, Victoria has started gas export.
The commissioning and start-up of the plant has been completed and gas production is expected to
increase in the coming weeks. Woodside will then sequentially start production and export of

condensate and liquefied petroleum gas.

Joint venture participants are Woodside (51.55% and Operator), Origin Energy Resources
(30.75%), Benaris International Pty L.td (12.7%) and CalEnergy Gas (Australia) Limited (5%).

Contacts:

MEDIA INVESTORS

Tony Johnson Mike Lynn

W: + 61 8 9348 5034 W. + 61 8 9348 4283
M. + 61417 916 638 M: + 61 439 691 592

E: tony Johnson@woodside.com.au E: mike. lynn@woodside.com.au




ASX

AUSTBALIAN SECLURTIES EXCHANOE . ASXLimited
Facsimile ABN 98 008 624 691
20 Bridge Street
To Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000
Company ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
Fax number 0292521566 PO Box H224
kel Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
Dste 13-Sep-2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
- elepho
Time 15:53:29 W\.wfas:zom.au
Subject Confimmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Number of pages 1 only Sydney
MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:
Contact Energy Goldman Sachs Investor Conference Sept 2007
. - - |
. )
- __‘_‘ 5
T e
A
L
.
t I

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company's securities will be placed into “pre-open” status on ASX's trading system. This means that
trading in your company’s securities is tempararily stopped, to allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approximately
10 minutes for most announcements but can be 50 minutes (approximately) for takeover announcements.

Once *pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommencas.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to stodge announcements using ASX Online.
Fax is available for emargancy purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax nunber to use is 1308 999 279,




“ZJ1igil

energy

| To Company Announcements Office LFacsimile 1900 999 279

| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 13 September 2007
l From Bill Hundy l Pages- 27

b CONTACT ENERGY - GOLDMAN SACHS INVESTOR CONFERENCE - LONDON -
udlect  SEPTEMBER 2007

Attached herewith is a copy of a presentation released today to the New Zealand Stock
Exchange by Contact Energy Limited.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

UG

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill_.hundy®originenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02} 9252 1566 « www_originenergy.com. au
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ASX

Facsimile AUSTRALIAN SECURFIIES EXCHANGE
To Company Secretary

Company ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

Fax number 0292521566

From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office
Date 10-Sep-2007

Time 17:59:33
Subject

Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement

Number of pages 1 only

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding

Change in substantial holding for GDY

ASX Limited

ABN 98 008 624 691
20 Bridge Strest
Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box H224
Australia Square
NSW 1215

Telephone 61 2 8227 0334
WwWw.asx.com.au

DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Sydney

-2
- 73
-7 = 773
S
r:":u —t .j
ST - .}
JEURS S e
oA
—
[
2

IFASX considers an announcement to be sensiiive, trading will be haited for 10 minutes.

Fyour announcement i chssiiad by ASX as senskive, your company’s securities will be placed intn “pre-open” status on ASX's tading system. This means that
trading in your company'’s securties is tsmporarily stopped, to aliow the matket me b assess the contents of your announcement “Pre-open” is approximately

10 minutss for most amnouncements but can be 50 minutes {approximately) for tkeover announcements,

Once “pre-open” period is cnrq:ileted. full trading of the company’s securities recommences.
PLEASE NOTE:

In accomdance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listng Rules, it is mandatory b elodge announcements using ASX Onine.
Fax is available for smergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (ncl. GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 999 273.




rigin UB2-34334

energy

| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimite 1900 999 279

I Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 10 September 2007
| From Bill Hundy l Pages 3

| subject  SUBSTANTIAL HOLDER - CHANGE OF INTERESTS

We wish to advise that the substantial shareholding of Origin Energy Limited in
Geodynamics Limited (GDY) has altered and attach the Form 604 Notice of Change of
Interests of Substantial Holder.

Regards

i i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5447 - bill. hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1

Qrigin E_nergy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 = Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au




604 page 172

15 July 2001

Corporailons Act 2004

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

Form 604

Section 6718

To. Company Name/Schame Geodynamics Limtiad
ACN/ARSN ACN 055 G05 060

1. Detalle of substantial holder (1)

Name Origin Energy Limlted

ACN/ARSN (if applicabi) ACN 000 051 686

‘There was & change In the interests of

the substential holder on 6/9/2007
The previous notics was given to the company on 23/4/2007
The pravious nolica was dated 231412007

2. Provious and prasont votlng power

The total number of votas attached to 2l (he voting shams In the compeny or voling interests in Lhe schema thaet the substantial holder or on astociata (2) had a relevant

Interest {3} in when last required, and when now required, to give a substantial kolding notice o the company or schems, pre as follows:

Class of securilies {4) Previoys notice Present notlce
Person’s votes Voting powar (5) Persan's votes Voling power {5}
Orelnery 18,469,176 11.40% 18,469,176 | 9-98%

3. Changos In relevant interests

Particulars of sach change in, or change in the nature of, o refevant interest of the substantial holder or an aesociate In voling securilies of the company or schems, since

the substantial holder was last required to give a substantial holding nolice (o the company or scheme are a8 follows:

Date of
Change

Person whose relevant
interest changed

Nature of change

]

Consideration
given in relation
to change (7)

Class and number
of securities
affected

Person’s votes
alfected

24742007

Origin Energy Limited

Dilution of
holding by issue
of 11,655,560
securities

27572007

Origin Energy Limited

Ditution of
hotding by issue
of 175,000
securities

13/6/2007

Qrigin Eﬁergy Limited

Dilutfon of
holding by issue
of 250,000
securities

57712007

Origin Energy Limlted

Dilution of
holding by issue
of 82,953
securities

37872007

Origin Energy Limited

Dilution of
holding by issue
of 547,602
securities

67972007

Origin Energy Limited

Dilution of
holding by issue
of 10,750,489
securities

SYDWORKDOCS\12956\3184373.1




604 page 272 15 July 2001

4. Preaont rolavant interosts
Particulars of each relevant inferest of the substanta) holder In voting securilies afier the changae ane os follows:

Holder of Registerad holder of .| Person entiledio b | Nature of relavant Class and numberof | Person's voles
relevant securillas registered as holder | interost (8) securllies

interest (8)

Origin Qrigin Energy Limited Origin Energy Holder of fully paid Ondinary 18,488,176 18,468,176
Energy LUimlied ordinary shares

Limited

&. Changaos In associstion

The persons who have bacome associates (2) of, ceased to bo associates of, or have changed the nature of thelr association (9) with, the substantial holder In retation to
voting interests In the company or scheme are as fallows:

Name and ACN/ARSN (if applicable) Nature of assoclstion
NIR

6. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Name Address
« | Orgin Energy Limiled Level 45 Ausiralia Squere, 264-278 George Straet, Sydney, NSW, 2000

Signature
print nama  Willlam M Hundy capacity Secretary
date . 10/9/2007
slan hare /%
DIRECTIONS
{1) If there are & number of substantial holders with simbiar or related relevani intereats (&g, a corporation and Its related corporations, or the manager and trustes of

Bn squlty trust), the names could be Includad in ap ennexurse to the form, If the relevant interests of a group of persons are essentially similar, thoy may be
referrad to throughout the form s a spaciically named group B the membership of each group, with ths names and addresses of membars Is clearty sel out In
paregraph 7 of the farm. T

(2) San the definition of "assoclate” in section § of the Curﬁomtloni Acl 2001,

3) See the definition of "relevant Interest” in sections 608 and 8718(7) of the Corporations Act 2001.
{4) The votlng shares of a company conslituts ona clasa unless divided into separate classes,

(5} The persan's votos dividod by the (olal voles in the body corporate or achame mulliplled by 100,

(6} Inciude details of;

{a) any ralevan| agresment or olher clrcumsiances by which the relevanl interes! was acquired. f subsecton 671B{4) applles, a copy of any document
setting out the terma of any relevant agraemant, and 8 statemsanl by the person ghving full and accurata detalls of eny contract, scheme or arrangement,
must sccompany this form, together with @ written statement certlfying this contract, scheme or afrangsment; and

{b) any quallfication of the power of @ parcon 1o exercise, contro! the exercise of, or influsnce the exercise of, the voling powers or disposal of the securilles
1o which the relevant [nierest relstes (indicating clsary the particulor socurities to which the quallficalion applies).

Ses (he definilon of “relevant agreemeant” In section 9 of (he Comporations Acl 2004,

@) Dotalls of the considaration must [nclude any &nd all benefils, monsy and other, that any person ffom whom a rslsvani interest was acquired has, or may, become
entiied to receltve in refation {o that acquisition. Details musd be Included even if the benafii Is condiional on the happening or not of a conlingency. Datalls mus!
be included of any benefit paid on behall of the substantial holder or Its assoclsla in relation to the scquisitions, even if they are not pald direclly lo the person
frorm whom the relevant interes| was acgquired.

{8) If the substantfal hoider is unatle to determine the Identity of Lhe person ( eg. If the relevant Intorest orisas because of an aplion) wrile "unknown®,

(%) Giva detals, If appropriate, of the present association and any change In thal asscclation since the last subsianiial holding notice.

SYDWORKDOCS12956\3184371.1
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o P AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES. EXCHAMGE ASX Limited
Facsimile . - - V. - ; ABN 98 008 624 691
To v oo 20 Bridge Street
o U Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000
Company ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
Fax number 0292521566 PO Box H224
e Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
Date 06-3ep-2007 Telephone §1 2 8237
Time 14:57:05 | e o 2yar o
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
Number of oa Tonl - DX 10427 Stock Exchange
pages only Sydney
MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Appendix 3B Options

IF ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

i your announcement is classifisd by ASX as sensitive, your company's securitias will ba placed into “pre-cpan” status on ASX's trading system, This means that
trading in your company's securities is tsamporarily stopped, to allow the market time to assess tha contants of your announcatnent. "Pre-open” is approximataly
10 minutes for most announcements but can be 50 minutes {approximately) for taksover announcements,

Once "pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the compary’s securities recommances.
PLEASE NOTE:

In accordancs with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge anncuncements using ASX Online.
Faxis available for smargency purposes and costs A338.50 fincl. GST). The only fax number to use is 1300 999 279.
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energy

\ To Company Announcements Office I Facsimile 1900 999 279

l Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 6 September 2007
l From Bill Hundy I Pages 9

j Subject ~ APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan,

Regards

BGK

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill. hrundy@griginenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney N5W 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 ¢ Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 + www.originenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (atiach sheets if there is not enough space).

*Class of Tsecurities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
{eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversicn price and dates for
conversion)

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

40,000

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 1



Appendix OB
New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

¢ the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$3.396826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

6 September 2007

Number *Class

872,348,456 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

10

Number tClass

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

13,398,200 Options

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

12

13

14

15

Is  security holder approval
required? )

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

e B T

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances Or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

% See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32

33

How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34

(a)

(b)

Type of securities
(tick one)

Securities described in Part 1

All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share sccurities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35

36

37

If the Tsecurities are Tequity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holdets

[f the *securities are “equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

1 - 1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

K1

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

+ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reasen for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of resmricted securities, ¢nd of
restriction period .

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (imcluding the
securities in clause 38)

Number

+Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section [012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note! An entity may need 10 obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securitics in order to be able to give
this wamranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

OGK

Sign here: Date: 6 September 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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I To Company Announcements Office | 1900 999 279
l Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 29 August 2007
| Fom  Bill Hundy | Pages 36
) ORIGIN ENERGY CONTACT FINANCE NO.2 LIMITED:
Subject

INVESTMENT GRADE PREFERENCE SHARES OFFERED

For your information please find attached an announcement made today to the New
Zealand Stock Exchange by Origin Energy Contact Finance No. 2 Limited.

Regards

g

Bill Bundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy,com.au
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Media Release

4 September 2007

Investment Grade Preference Shares offered

Origin Energy Contact Finance No. 2 Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy
Limited) today launched an offer of up to NZ5200 million preference shares to the New
Zealand public with the ability to accept oversubscriptions of NZ550 million.

The dividend rate payable on the preference shares will be fixed from the expected issue
date of 9 October 2007 until 14 October 2008 at a rate equal to the higher of:

¢ 10% per annum; or
+ the reference rate (one-year benchmark swap rate on 8 October 2007) plus a margin
of 1.50% per annum,

The dividend rate will be reset annually on each 15 October at a margin of 1.50% per
annum over the one year benchmark swap rate. Dividends will be payable twice yearly
on each 15 October and 15 April. Dividends may consist of a combination of cash
payments and imputation credits.

The preference shares carry the investment grade credit ratings of BBB- and BBB by
Standard and Poor’'s and Fitch Ratings respectively.

Origin Energy last week announced its annual results for the year ended 30 June 2007,
which saw a 10% increase on the previous year in its underlying net profit after tax and
minority interests to 5370 million.

Origin Energy’s Managing Director Grant King said, “This preference share offer to New
Zealanders is a solid investment backed by a strong Australasian company.”

He said Origin's future looked healthy across both countries. Over the coming years,
Origin was looking forward to production from the New Zealand Kupe Gas Project, due to
start by mid 2009, and a continuing solid contribution from Contact Energy.

The funds raised in this offer will be used within the Origin Energy New Zealand group of
companies to repay bank debt relating to Origin Energy’s 51.4% investment in Contact
Energy Limited.

The preference shares are not guaranteed by Origin Energy. However Origin Energy has
given subordinated covenants in respect of the preference shares and details of those are
contained in the combined Investment Statement and Prospectus.

Investors should contact ASB Securities on 0800 NEW ISSUE (0800 639 477), complete the
online form at www.asbsecurities,co.nz, or contact their broker.

Page 1of 2

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited « CN 1973687




Key Dates

Opening date: 4 September
Closing time: 5pm, 5 October
Dividend rate set date: 8 October

Issue date: 9 October
Anticipated quotaticn and trading on the NZDX: 10 October

First dividend date: 15 October 2007
First dividend reset date: 15 October 2008

For further information on this release please contact:

Media:

Tony Wood

Origin Energy

Executive General Manager, Corporate Communications and Government Relations
Mobile: 61 419 642 098

Office: 61 2 8345 5301

Investors:

Angus Guthrie

Origin Energy

Manager, Investor Relations
Mobile 61 417 864 255
Office: 61 2 8345 5558

About Origin Energy - Origin Energy is a leading Austration ASX listed energy company and participates in most
segments of the energy supply chain, including natural gas and oil exploration and production; power
generation; and energy retailing. Origin Energy supplies energy to more than 3.6 mitlion customers in
Australia, the Pacific and New Zealand, through its 51.4% interest in Contact Energy. Origin hotds a 50%
interest in and operates the Kupe Gas Project in the Taranaki Basin and exploration acreage in the Northland,
Taranaki and Canterbury basins. Origin Energy had a market capitatisation of more than A58 billion at 30
August 2007. It employs more than 3,000 people.

Page 2 of 2
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ASX

ASX Limited
Facsimile RALIAN SERIEITES ERaHATESE ABN 98 008 624 691
20 Bridge Street
To Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000
Company *  ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
PO Box H224
Fax number 0292521566 Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
Dat 4-Aup-2007
ate 24-Aug Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 14:29:58 WWwW.asx.com.au
Subject

Confrmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
Number of pages 1 only

DX 10427 Stock Exchange

Sydney
MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;
Appendix 3B Options
PO} C‘: "L
STt
Tt e L
- T T ¥
.. -
- D

IfASX conslders an anneuncement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securties will be placed into “pre-open” status on ASX's tading system. This means that

trading in your company’s securkies is temporarily stopped, to allow the market ime to assess the contents of your announcement ‘Pre-open™ is approximately
10 minutes for most announcements but can be 50 minutes (approximatey) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” peried is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences,
PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory & elodge anhouncements using ASX Onine.
Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A338.50 {nct. GST). The only fax numberto use is 1900 499 279.
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Il’ Company Announcements Office Facsimile 1900 999 279
’ Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited Date 24 August 2007
LFrom Bill Hundy Pages g

| subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B replacing a previous notice of 3 May 2007.

Regards

UG,

Bitt Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 695 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 Gearge Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02} 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3, 3.710.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Intraduced 1/7/96, Origin; Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 177/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2042, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30000051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevani sections {attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be

issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the Ysecurities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

70,800

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

+ the date from which they do-

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue ,

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

40,800 @ $4.146826
30,000 @ $3.396826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

10,800 - 1 May 2007
60,000 - 3 May 2007

Number *Class

871,974,056 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

17172003
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New issue announcement

10

Number *Class

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

13,722,600 | Options

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

13

14

17

18

Is  security  holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

+Record
entitlements

date to  determine

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitiements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be tald how their
entitlements are 10 be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances of renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders” approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

. 1172003
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New issue announcement

32

33

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34

(a)

(b)

How do *security holders dispose
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

Type of securities

(tick one)

Securities described in Part 1

All other securities

N/A

N/A

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, empioyee

incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securitics

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents
35
those holders :
36
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over
37

A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities heid by

If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

17112003

Appendix 3B Page 5




New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b) -

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of cur additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX,

s . The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may nced to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order 1o be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any ‘securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

BGK,

Sign here: Date: 3 May 2007
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8§ 1172003
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Settlement of BassGas Arbitration

Origin Energy Resources Limited and the BassGas Joint Venturers have agreed to
settle the arbitration with Clough Limited in relation to the BassGas Project. As
a result of the settlement the proceedings between the parties will be
discontinued.

For further information, please contact:

Media

Tony Wood

Executive General Manager, Corporate Communications
Ph: 02 8345 5301

Mobile; 0419 642 098

Investors

Angus Guthrie

Manager Investor Relations
Ph: 02 8345 5558

Mobile: 0417 864 255

171

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office | 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 29 August 2007
l Fram Bill Hundy I Pages 2

ORIGIN ENERGY CONTACT FINANCE NO.2 LIMITED:

‘ Subject pREFERENCE SHARE ISSUE - MARGIN SET

For your information please find attached an announcement made today to the New
Zealand Stock Exchange by Origin Energy Contact Finance No. 2 Limited.

‘Regards

iy

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN Q00 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www originenergy.com.au
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MEDIA RELEASE
29 August 2007

REL: 14:30 Hours Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited
Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited Preference Share Issue - Margin Set

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited is considering making an offer of preference
shares to the public. It has today set the margin and minimum dividend rate for that
offer.

The dividend rate payable on the preference shares will be fixed from the expected issue
date of Tuesday 9 October 2007 until 14 October 2008 at a rate equal to the higher of
10%, and the reference rate {(one-year benchmark swap rate on Monday 8 October 2007)
plus the Margin of 1.50% per annum. To the extent dividends for the first year have
imputation credits attached at the maximum ratio of 33%, the cash dividend will
represent 67% of the dividend rate, and imputation credits 33%.

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited is seeking to raise up to 5200 million and
retains the flexibility to accept an additional $50 million of oversubscriptions at its
discretion. |t is envisaged that the offer may include a public pool, the size of which will
be confirmed on the conclusion of a firm ailocation process being conducted with NZX
Firms.

The dividend rate will be reset annually on each 15 October at a margin of 1.50% per
annum over the one year benchmark swap rate. Dividends will be payable twice yearly on
each 15 October and 15 April.

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited is seeking preliminary indications of interest.
The offer is expected to open on Tuesday 4 September 2007 and close on Friday 5
October 2007.

Investors can register their interest in the offer by:

s calling the Organising Participant, ASB Securities on 0800 NEW ISSUE (0800 639 477);
or

+ completing the online form available from www.asbsecurities.co.nz; or

s contacting their broker or financial adviser.

Please note: No money is currently being sought and no applications for preference shares in Origin
Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited will be accepted or money received unless the subscriber has
received a combined Investment Statement and Prospectus for the preference share offer. No
indication of interest will involve an obligation or commitment of any kind.

For further information contact:

Media Investors

Tony Wood Angus Guthrie

Origin Energy Origin Energy

Executive General Manager Manager, Investor Relations
Corporate Communications and Government Relations Mobile 61 417 864 255
Mobile: 61 419 642 098 Office: 61 2 8345 5558

Office: 61 2 8345 531

Page 1 of 1

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited » CN 1973687
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ASX

: AUSTRALLAM SECURITIES EXCHANGE ASX Limited
Facsimile ABN 58 008 624 691
; 20 Bridge Street

| To Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000

Company ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

Fax number 0292521566 PO Box Hz24

it Australia Square

, From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215

Date _16-Aug-2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
| Time 13:18:08 —— e
: . Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
, DX 10427 Stock Exchange
| Number of pages 1 only Sydney
| MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Contact Energy Deferred Tax Restatement

If ASX considers an announcement to ba sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

¥ your snnouncerment is classified by ASX as sensitve, your company'’s sacuritiss will be placed into “pre-open” status on ASX's trading systm} This means that
trading in your company's sacurities is temporarily stopped, to allow the markat tima to assess the contents of your announcemant. “Pre-opon” is approximately
10 minutes for most announcements but can be 50 minutas (approximately) for takeover announcemants.

Onca “pra-apan” period is completed, full trading of the company's securiljes racommences.

PLEASE NOTE: N .
| accordance with Guidancs Nota 14 of ASX Listing Rules, itis mandatozy to elodge announcements using ASX Online.

Faxis avallable for smergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The anly fax number to use is 1900 999 279,
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| To Company Announcements Office l Facsimile 1900 999 279

| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 16 August 2007
| Fram Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| Subject  CONTACT ENERGY DEFERRED TAX RESTATEMENT

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released today to the New Zealand
Stock Exchange by Contact Energy Limited.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy®originenergy.com.au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 53746, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02} 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.ariginenergy.com.au
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16 August 2007

Contact Energy deferred tax restatement

Contact Energy today said the company’s deferred tax balance at 30 June 2007 will be
impacted by the reduction in the corporate tax rate from 33 to 30 per cent.

Although the reduced corporate tax rate does not come into effect until Contact's income tax
year beginning 1 July 2008, the enactment of the new rate affects deferred tax balances as
at 30 June 2007. This is because the tax rate used to measure deferred tax balances is the
rate expected to apply in the years in which the deferred tax balances are expected to be
settled.

As a result, Contact's net profit for the year will include a one-off tax charge of $7 million.
This charge principally represents the remeasurement of deferred tax asset balances held on
the depreciated cost of electricity generation assets.

The deferred tax adjustment is a one-off, non-cash charge that does not affect the company’s
underlying performance or dividend policy.

Deferred tax liabilities principally relating to revaluations of Contact's efectricity generation
assets reduced by $82 million and will be recorded in equity.

Overall, Contact's net deferred tax liability at 30 June 2007 will be reduced by $75 million.
The change in deferred tax must be split between tax expense and reserves, depending on
the underlying item that gives rise to the deferred tax.

Contact Energy is announcing its net profit for the year ended 30 June 2007 on August 28.

Jonathan Hill
Communications Manager
Contact Energy

04 462 1285

CONTACT ENERGY LIMITED PO Box 10742 Wellington  Level 1 Harbour City Tower  Phone 64-4 439 4001
New Zealand 29 Brandon Street Fax 64-4 499 4003
Wellington
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NZX Announcement

13 August 2007

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited:
Proposed offer of Preference Shares

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Origin Energy
Limited) is considering making an offer of NZ5200 million preference shares with the
ability to accept over subscriptions of NZ$50 million. The offer, which is expected to
open on 3 September, will be open for subscription by members of the New Zealand
public, institutional investors and clients of NZX firms.

The funds raised from this offer will be used within the Origin Energy New Zealand group
of companies to refinance existing bank debt relating to Origin Energy Limited’s 51.4%
investment in Contact Energy Limited.

No money is currently being sought and no application for preference shares will be
accepted or money received unless the subscriber has received a combined investment
statement and prospectus,

For further information please contact:

Media

Tony Wood
Origin Energy
Executive General Manager, Corporate Communications and Government Relations
Mabile/Office: 61 419 642 098 / 61 2 8345 5301

Investors
* Angus Guthrie
Origin Energy
Investor Relations Manager
Mobile/Office: 61 417 864 255 / 61 2 8345 5558

Page 1 of 1

Origin Energy Contact Finance No.2 Limited « CN 1973687
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1300 300 021
‘ Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited I Date 1 August 2007
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 3

| subject  MEDIA RELEASE

Attached for your information is a copy of a Media Release entitled ‘Origin Energy awards
construction contract for Quarantine Power Station’.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@ariginenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lv! 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPQ Box 5376, Sydney N5¥ 2001 « Telephone (02) 8245 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www. originanergy.com.au
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ASX/Media Release

1 August 2007

Origin Energy awards construction contract for
Quarantine Power Station

Origin Energy Limited ('Origin’) announced today that it has now signed a contract with
Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd for the civil works, installation and balance of plant for its gas-
fired Quarantine Power Station, located on Torrens Island, approximately 25 km north of
Adelaide CBD.

On 10 May, Origin announced the expansion of Quarantine which would involve the
construction of a 120 MW (nominal) peaking power generator adjacent to the existing 95 MW
installation. This $80 million power station expansion will be supplied with natural gas
through the SEA Gas Pipeline.

This investment demonstrates the private sector's commitment and ability to deliver new
energy capacity to meet growing demand in South Australia and the eastern states. The extra
peaking capacity will add to the security of electricity supplies in South Australia and wilt
assist Origin in balancing its risk exposure in the South Australian market - one of the
peakiest in the world.

The construction work and commissioning of the GE Frame 9E gas turbine technology is
expected to be finalised at the end of 2008 ready for the 2008/09 summer period.

For Media - Origin Energy:

Tony Wood

Executive General Manager, Corporate Communications
Ph: 03 9652 5506

Mobile; 0419 642 098

For Investors - Origin Energy:

Angus Guthrie

Manager Investor Relations
Ph: 02 8345 5558

Mobile: 0417 864 255

1/2

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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About Qrigin Energy - With a history dating back 140 years, Origin Energy is a leading Australian energy provider
and participant in most segments of the energy supply chain, including natural gas and oil exploration and
production; power generation; and energy retailing and trading. Origin Energy supplies energy to more then 3
million Australian homes and businesses and employs around 3,000 people.

Origin in South Australia at a glance:

»  Since 2000, Origin has invested more than $670 million in energy infrastructure in South Australia.
¢ This includes an investment of over $30 miltion in the SLIVER solar technology and pilot plant, Regency
Park
«  National head office for Major Development Projects
+  Owns and operates
o  Quarantine Power Station (95 MW) with expansion for a further 120 MW announced
o Lladbroke Grove Power Station (80 MW)
s Partnership in Obsorne Cogeneration Plant (180 MW)
¢ Retails natural gas, electricity and LPG to 340,000 customers
«  Employs 800 South Australians in its retail, solar, oil and gas, and LPG businesses

Leighton Contractors

Leighton Contractors is one of Australia’s {eading mining, construction, services and telecommunications groups
with over $6 biltion work-in-hand, employing more than 5,000 people across Australia and New Zealand.

Industrial & Services Division

The industrial & Services Division of Leighton Contractors provides fully integrated services for industrial projects
at all stages of development from inception to operations to long-term maintenance. With special expertise in
engineering, procurement, construction, operations and maintenance. The Division services clients in the power,
water, process, mining, minerals processing and manufacturing industries.

Potential Contractors and Employees should contact Raymond McCann on 03 9228 7794.

2/2




